
 

Lloyd White 
Head of Democratic Services 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

Pensions 
Committee 

 

   

Date: WEDNESDAY, 11 
DECEMBER 2013 
 

Time: 5.30 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 3A - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 
Councillors on the Committee 
 
Philip Corthorne (Chairman) 
Michael Markham (Vice-Chairman) 

Janet Duncan 
Raymond Graham 
Paul Harmsworth   

David Simmonds 
 
Advisory Members 
 

John Holroyd 
Andrew Scott 

  
Published: Tuesday, 3 December 2013 

 
 
This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in Braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

 Contact:  Khalid Ahmed 
Tel: 01895 250833 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: kahmed@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=125&MId=1601&Ver=4 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

 

Useful information 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for 
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact 
us for further information.  
 
Please switch off any mobile telephones and 
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any 
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either 
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
 
If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will 
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT 
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.    
 

 



 

This Committee 
 

To discharge the functions of the Pensions Committee aimed at improving market 
governance across the Pension Fund and the operational effectiveness of Investment 
Strategy. 
 

Terms of Reference 
 

The Constitution defines the terms of reference of the Pensions Committee as: 
 

1. To maintain a business plan for its activity and evaluates progress against this plan. 
 
2. To monitor financial risks, including all investment risks relative to liabilities, within the 

Pension Committee’s risk framework, and reports any issues or breaches to the 
Pension Committee. 

 
3. To keep asset allocation under review within range guidelines set by the Pension 

Committee. Within these range guidelines, the Sub-Committee has delegated 
authority to: 

• Increase or decrease the allocation to equities, bonds or property 
• Increase or decrease the amounts / proportions of assets in manager mandates 
• Increase or decrease the level of currency hedging in place 
• Select investments for, or dispose of existing investments in, the “opportunity fund” 

(5% of assets), using the feeder fund. 
 
4. To consider the framework for the allocation of new money among managers.  

Similarly, in the event that assets need to be realised, the Sub-Committee also 
considers this matter. 

 
5. To formally review annually the mandates of the managers, and their adherence to 

their expected investment process and style. This ensures that the explicit written 
mandate of each of the Fund’s managers is consistent with the Fund’s overall 
objective and is appropriately defined in terms of performance target, risk parameters 
and timescale. 

 
6. To consider the need for any changes to the investment managers’ mandates (e.g. in 

relation to continuing appropriateness of benchmarks and operating guidelines). 
 
7. To consider the need for any changes to the Fund’s investment manager 

arrangements (e.g. replacement, addition, termination) and makes recommendations 
to the Pension Committee.  

 
8. In the event of a proposed change of managers, to evaluate the credentials of 

potential managers. To make recommendations to the Pension Committee in respect 
of any change of managers. 

 



 

9. To monitor the investment advice from their investment consultant and investment 
adviser at least annually. To also review their own decision making process at the 
same time.  

 
10. To be responsible for maintenance of the Fund’s Statement of investment Principles 

(SIP). 
 
11. To carry out any additional tasks delegated to it by the Pension Committee. 



 

Agenda 
 
 
 

 
CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
1 Apologies for Absence  

 

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  
 

3 Minutes of the meeting -24 September 2013 1 - 4 
 

4 To confirm that items marked Part I will be considered in public and 
those marked Part II will be considered in private 

 
 

 
PART I - Members, Public and Press 
5 Review on Performance Measurement of the Pension Fund - Report 5 - 64 

 

6 2013 Actuarial Valuation Results 65 - 66 
 

7 Retirement of Performance Statistics and Costs of Early Retirements 
Monitor 

67 - 70 
 

8 Pensions Administration Performance 71 - 76 
 

 
PART II - Members Only 
9 Report from Investment Sub-Committee 77 - 90 

 

10 Corporate Governance & Socially Responsible Investment 91 - 94 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes 
 
PENSIONS COMMITTEE 
 
24 September 2013 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 2 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 

 Committee Members Present: 
Councillors Philip Corthorne (Chairman), George Cooper, Beulah East, Raymond 
Graham and Michael Markham. 
 
LBH Officers Present: 
Tunde Adekoya, Ken Chisholm, Nancy LeRoux, Paul Whaymand and Khalid Ahmed. 
 
Also Present: 
Mark Browning and Jonathan Gooding (Deloitte). 
 
Apologies: 
Councillors Janet Duncan, Paul Harmsworth (Councillor Beulah East substituting) and 
Councillor David Simmons (Councillor George Cooper substituting).  
John Holroyd and Andrew Scott (Advisory Members).  
 

14. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE 
THIS MEETING  
 

Action by 

 Councillors Cooper and Corthorne both declared Pecuniary Interests in 
all Agenda Items, in that they were both members of the Local 
Government Pension Scheme. They both remained in the room. 
 
Councillor Cooper declared a Non-Pecuniary interest Agenda Item 6 – 
External Auditor Report on the Pension Fund Annual Report and 
Accounts as he was a Member of the Audit Committee and he was a 
Trustee of CAB. He remained in the room and took part in discussions 
on the item. 
 
Councillor Cooper declared a Non-Pecuniary interest Agenda Item 7 – 
Academies – Valuation Approach, as his wife was a Governor of one of 
the Academies. He remained in the room and took part in discussions 
on the item. 
 

 

15.    MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF 19 JUNE 2013 
 

 

 Agreed as an accurate record. 
 

 

16.    TO CONFIRM THAT ITEMS MARKED PART I WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THOSE MARKED PART II WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE   
 

 

 That Agenda Items Items 10 and 11 be considered in private for the 
reasons stated on the agenda and the rest of the items be considered 
in public. 
 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



  
17.    REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT OF THE PENSION 

FUND   
 

Action by 

 Consideration was given to the report on the review of the fund 
manager performance for the London Borough of Hillingdon Pension 
Fund for the period ending 30 June 2013.  The Committee was 
informed that the total value of the Fund’s investments was now at 
£705m. 
 
The Chairman commented that the performance reflected the good 
work of the Investment Sub-Committee and he thanked Members for 
their diligent work.  
 
Reference was made to the stand out performance of UBS which had 
been ahead of the benchmark with the largest contributions to out-
performance coming from overweight positions in Lloyds Banking 
Group, Dixons and GlaxoSmithKline. In relation to UBS Property, the 
Deputy Director of Strategic Finance would provide Members with 
information as to why there had been an underperformance.     
 
RESOLVED:  
1. That the report and the performance of the Fund Managers   

be noted.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Nancy Le 
Roux 
 
 
 

 
18. 

 
EXTERNAL AUDITOR REPORT ON THE PENSION FUND ANNUAL 
REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 
 
Consideration was given to the report which summarised the findings 
of the External Auditor on the audit of the 2012/2013 Pension Fund 
Annual Report and Accounts.  
 
The representative from Deloitte reported that some outstanding final 
points had been cleared so they would be issuing an unmodified 
opinion on the final statements.   
 
 Reference was made to the key findings of the identified audit risks: 

• Contributions- the risk surrounding identification, calculation 
and payment of contributions, due to the complexities 
surrounding admitted bodies had been addressed through 
testing. No issues had been noted with the exception of an 
incorrect classification of the contributions between employer 
deficit and employer normal contributions. 

• Benefits – Complexities in the calculation of both benefits in 
retirement and ill health and death benefits had been reviewed 
with no identified issues. 

• Financial Instruments – Discussion had been held with 
managers of the private equity funds to ensure that the valuation 
techniques represented the most accurate fair value of the 
equities. No issues had been identified. 

• Management Override of Controls – All testing had been 
completed with satisfactory results.     

 
RESOLVED:  
 

 

Page 2



  
1. That the auditor’s findings be noted and approval be given 
to the Annual Report of the Pension Fund. 

 
19. ACADEMIES –VALUATION APPROACH 

 
The Committee was provided with a report which provided details of 
the implications of Hillingdon Schools becoming Academies and the 
implications this had for Pension Fund valuation purposes. 
 
Members were provided with three options on how Academies should 
be treated for valuation purposes: 

1. To treat each as separate individual employers, fully responsible 
for their own liabilities, the current status quo; 

2. To pool all Academies with London Borough of Hillingdon, 
effectively transferring part of the financial burden on to the 
Council; or  

3. To create a separate pool for Academies.  
 
Discussion took place on the three options and the Committee agreed 
that Option 3 be the preferred option which would be setting up a 
separate Academy “Pool” within the Pension Fund. This would involve 
all Academies within Hillingdon joining the pool to pay the same 
employers contribution rate, which would be based on the combined 
membership of all Academies within the pool, as at the valuation date. 
 
The employer’s contribution rate would be re-assessed on the 
aggregate experience of the pool over the inter-Valuation period, as 
was the case with the London Borough of Hillingdon Fund. 
 
RESOLVED:  

1. That the information provided in the report be noted and 
approval be given to the approach detailed in Option 3, as 
the preferred option for the treatment of Academies within 
Hillingdon for valuation purposes. 

 

 

18. RETIREMENT PERFORMANCE STATISTICS AND COST OF EARLY 
RETIREMENTS MONITOR 
 
Consideration was given to the report which summarised the number of 
early retirements in the first quarter of 2013/14. 
 
The report also provided Members with an update on the current 
situation on the cost to the fund of early retirements.   
 
Members were informed that figures continued to be low and within the 
parameters.  
 
RESOLVED:  

1. That the contents of the report be noted. 
 

 

19.    PENSIONS ADMINISTRATION PERFORMANCE  
 

 

 Consideration was given to the report which summarised the pension 
administration performance across key areas of work for the period 1 

 

Page 3



  
April 2013 to 30 June 2013  It was noted that performance targets were 
agreed as part of the service level agreement with Capita and 
conformed to national targets set for England and Wales.  
 
The Committee was informed that the previous full year performance 
data was included in the Annual Report for the Fund which showed a 
significant improvement.  
 
Reference was made to significant issues in terms of data quality which 
had come to light in the last few months. The Committee was informed 
that officers had worked closely with the actuary and Capita Employee 
Benefits (CEB) to help clean up their data records to enable the 
submission of the valuation data. Assurances had been given that 
additional costs incurred would be picked up by CEB. 
 
Reference was made to the performance statistics for sending 
condolence letters and Members agreed that this should be better.    
 
RESOLVED:  
1.  That the contents of the report be noted. 

   

20. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
21 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REPORT FROM INVESTMENT SUB-COMMITTEE  
 
This item was discussed as a Part II item without the press or public 
present as the information under discussion contained confidential or 
exempt information as defined by law in the Local Government (Access 
to Information) Act 1985.  This was because it discussed ‘information 
relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(including the authority holding that information)’ (paragraph 3 of the 
schedule to the Act). 
 
RESOLVED:  
1.  That the contents of the report be noted. 

 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & SOCIALLY RESPONSIBLE 
INVESTMENT 
 
This item was discussed as a Part II item without the press or public 
present as the information under discussion contained confidential or 
exempt information as defined by law in the Local Government (Access 
to Information) Act 1985.  This was because it discussed ‘information 
relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(including the authority holding that information)’ (paragraph 3 of the 
schedule to the Act).  
 
RESOLVED:  
1.  That the contents of the report be noted. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

 The meeting, which commenced at 5.30 pm, closed at 6.10 pm. 
 These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 

resolutions please contact Khalid Ahmed on 01895 250833.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 

 
Page 4



 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 
 
PENSIONS COMMITTEE – 11 DECEMBER 2013  
 

  

REVIEW ON PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT OF THE 
PENSION FUND 

 

 

Contact Officers  Tunde Adekoya, 01895 556350 
   
Papers with this report  Northern Trust Executive Report 

WM Local Authority Quarter Reports  
Private Equity Listing 

Private Equity reports from Adams Street and LGT 
 
SUMMARY 
 
This report reviews the fund manager performance for the London Borough of Hillingdon 
Pension Fund for the period ending 30 September 2013.  The total value of the fund’s 
investments as at the 30 September was £698m.  This represents an increase of £17m 
from the end of Q2, June 2013.  However, in the months since September 2013, the 
Fund’s value has increased again to around £713m at the end of November. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. That the content of this report be noted and the performance of the Fund 
Managers be discussed. 

 
1. INFORMATION 
 

The performance of the Fund for the quarter to 30 September 2013 showed an 
underperformance of 0.08%, with a return of 2.44% compared to the benchmark of -
2.52%. However, the significant underperformance by Macquarie in Q3 slightly skews the 
whole fund position. One year figures show returns of 14.15%, 2.27% relatively better than 
the benchmark.    
 

Performance Attribution Relative to Benchmark 
 
 Q3 2013 

% 
1 Year 

% 
3 Years 

% 
5 Years 

% 
Since 

Inception % 
Barings 0.27 - - - (1.71) 
JP Morgan 0.06 (2.05) - - 0.18 
Kempen 0.54 - - - (4.91) 
Macquarie (8.17) (2.40) (11.82) - (11.82) 
M&G Investments 1.03 1.98 0.50 - 0.38 
Newton (2.02) - - - (1.51) 
Ruffer 0.01 12.85 6.34 - 5.80 
SsgA (0.02) (0.11) 0.00 - 0.02 
UBS TAA (2.33) - - - (2.33) 
UBS 2.87 10.48 3.44 1.43 1.26 
UBS Property (0.22) (1.42) (0.51) (1.08) (0.67) 
Total Fund (0.08) 2.27 0.90 (0.05) 0.05 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 
 
PENSIONS COMMITTEE – 11 DECEMBER 2013  
 

  

 
 

2. MANAGER PERFORMANCE 
 
2.1 Manager: Barings Asset Management 
Performance Objective: The fund aims to achieve an absolute return of 4% in excess of 
cash based on the 3 month Libor. 
Approach: Focus on identifying and exploiting unrecognized growth opportunities.  
Performance: 
In the first full quarter for the new Barings mandate the fund produced a return of 1.38% 
which compares favourably against the target of the 3 Month LIBOR +4% per annum, 
which posted 1.12%. However in the short period since inception in April 2013 they 
returned 0.21% which is below the target of 1.95%. 
 
2.2 Manager: JP Morgan 
Performance Objective:  The investment objective of the company is to achieve a return 
of +3% over Libor 3 Month rate.  
Approach: The aim of the portfolio is to be diversified across various corporate bonds with 
an average quality of BBB+ and derivatives may be used to achieve fund objectives.  
Performance: To incorporate an element of risk adjusted return, the benchmark has been 
set to include outperformance of an absolute benchmark, in this case 3 Month Libor, by a 
further 3%. In relation to this benchmark JP Morgan have relatively outperformed since 
inception (Nov 2011) by 0.18%. In the quarter under review, JP Morgan outperformed by 
0.06 % with a return of 0.94 % against benchmark return of 0.87%. 
 
2.3 Manager: Kempen International 
Performance Objective: Seek to outperform their benchmark index by 2-4% per annum 
over rolling three year periods. 
Approach: To earn a higher total return than its benchmark, MSCI World Total Return 
Index, including reinvestment of net dividends. 
Performance:  
In contrast to the previous quarter the Kempen mandate produced both positive absolute 
and relative returns with 2.48% versus 1.93% for the MSCI All World Index +2%, leading 
to an outperformance of 0.54%. However, since inception in January 2013, despite the 
absolute return improving to 5.70% the relative return falls to -4.91% when compared to 
the benchmark of 11.16%. 
 
2.4 Manager: Macquarie 
Performance Objective: Seek to outperform their benchmark index by 3% per annum 
over rolling three year periods. 
Performance: 
Macquarie wiped out most of the gains of 2013 by posting the second lowest absolute 
return at -7.37%, against the 3 Month LIBOR +3% p.a. is a relative return of -8.17%. Year 
to date they have delivered growth of 1.14% but this is below the benchmark of 2.63%.  
Over the last twelve months the underperformance is 1.04% against a benchmark of 
3.53%. In the 3 years since inception they have delivered eight negative quarterly relative 
returns, leading to an annualised loss of -8.49% against a target of 3.78%. 

 

Page 6



 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 
 
PENSIONS COMMITTEE – 11 DECEMBER 2013  
 

  

2.5 Manager: M&G 
Performance Objective:  The investment objective of the Prudential/M&G UK Companies 
Financing Fund LP is to seek to maximise returns consistent with prudent investment 
management. The Fund aims to provide an absolute return of Libor +4-6% (net of fees). 
Additional returns may be achieved through equity participation or success fees. 
Approach: The objective of the Fund is to create attractive levels of current income for 
investors, while maintaining relatively low volatility of Net Asset Value. The fund was set 
up to provide medium to long term debt financing to mid-cap UK companies with strong 
business fundamentals that are facing difficulties refinancing existing loans in the bank 
market. 
 
Relative Performance 

 Q3 2013 
% 

1 Year 
% 

3 Years 
% 

5 Years 
% 

Since 
Inception % 

Performance 2.15 6.61 5.31 - 5.18 
Benchmark 1.12 4.53 4.79 - 4.78 
Relative Return  1.03 1.98 0.50 - 0.38 
 

During the third quarter of 2013, M&G produced a 2.15% return, about 1.03% ahead of the 
3 Month LIBOR of +4% p.a. Over the last year the account registers 6.61% against 4.53%; 
whilst since inception at the end of May 2010, the portfolio returned 5.18% pa against the 
benchmark of 4.78% pa.  
 
2.6 Manager: Newton 
Performance Objective:  To outperform the FTSE World Index by over 2% p.a. over 
rolling five year periods.  
Approach: Increasing income and capital growth over the long term by investing in shares 
(i.e. equities) and similar investments of companies listed or located throughout the world.  
Performance:  
During the third quarter of 2013 Newton posted a -0.38% return compared to 1.68% for the 
FTSE World Index +2%, leading to an underperformance of -2.02%.  Since inception 
(January 2013) they have delivered a return of 7.39% against the benchmark of 9.03%, 
producing a relative return of -1.51%. 
 
2.7 Manager: RUFFER  
Performance Objective: The overall objective is firstly to preserve the Client’s capital over 
rolling twelve month periods, and secondly to grow the Portfolio at a higher rate (after fees) 
than could reasonably be expected from the alternative of depositing the cash value of the 
Portfolio in a reputable United Kingdom bank. 
Approach: Ruffer applies active asset allocation that is unconstrained, enabling them to 
manage market risk and volatility. The asset allocation balances “investments in fear”, 
which should appreciate in the event of a market correction and protect the portfolio value, 
with “investments in greed”, assets that capture growth when conditions are favourable. 
There are two tenets that Ruffer believe are central to absolute return investing which are 
to be agnostic about market direction and also to remove market  timing from the portfolio. 
Performance: The Ruffer portfolio produced 0.14% over the last three months, which is 
almost exactly the same as the 0.13% for LIBOR 3 Month GBP. Driven by Q1's return all 
longer periods show high absolute and relative returns.  As a result, over the last twelve 

Page 7



 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 
 
PENSIONS COMMITTEE – 11 DECEMBER 2013  
 

  

months they have posted a return of 13.46% against 0.54% for the target, resulting in the 
highest outperformance of all mandates at 12.85%. While since the inception in May 2010, 
10 out of 13 quarters show positive returns and lead to figures of 6.62% versus 0.77% per 
annum, which translates as a relative return of 5.80%. 
 
2.8 Manager: SSgA 
Performance Objective:  To replicate their benchmark indices 
Approach: The calculation of the index for passive funds assumes no cost of trading.  In 
order to simply match the index, it is necessary to trade intelligently in order to minimise 
costs, and where possible, make small contributions to return in order to mitigate the 
natural costs associated with holding the securities in the index. Activities which SSgA 
employ to enhance income include; tactical trading around index changing events and 
stock lending. They also aim to alleviate costs by efficient trading through internal and 
external crossing networks. 
 
Relative Performance:  

Account  Q3 2013 
% 

1 Year 
% 

Since 
Inception % 

Performance 3.57 16.43 13.40 
Benchmark 3.59 16.56 13.37 

SSgA Main Account 

Relative Return (0.02) (0.11) 0.02 
 

The SSGA passively managed portfolio produced a return of 3.57% in the quarter which 
was a mere 2 basis points below the benchmark; further analysis confirms the passive 
nature with all categories aligned with their respective indices. So over the year they 
produce a 16.43% return, which is 11 basis points behind target, while over 3 years the 
per annum return falls to 9.17% which exactly matches the benchmark. Since inception 
(November 2008) a return of 13.40% pa is just 2 basis points above the benchmark. 
 
2.9 Manager: UBS Tactical Asset Allocation 
Performance Objective: Outperform the Barclays Capital US Inflation Linked Index. 
 
Performance: The UBS Tactical mandate was funded during this quarter and over that 
period produces a return of -7.94% against the Barclays US Inflation Linked Index of          
-5.74%. 
 
2.10 Manager: UBS   
Performance Objective:  To seek to outperform their benchmark index by 2% per annum, 
over rolling three year periods. 
Approach: UBS follow a value-based process to identify businesses with good prospects 
where, for a variety of reasons, the share price is under-estimating the company’s true 
long term value. Ideas come from a number of sources, foremost of which is looking at the 
difference between current share prices and UBS’s price target for individual stocks. The 
value-based process will work well in market environments where investors are focussing 
on long term fundamentals.  
 
 
 

Page 8



 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 
 
PENSIONS COMMITTEE – 11 DECEMBER 2013  
 

  

Relative Performance:  
 Q3 2013 

% 
1 Year 

% 
3 Years 

% 
5 Years 

% 
Since 

Inception % 
Performance 8.61 31.40 13.86 12.74 10.44 
Benchmark 5.58 18.93 10.07 11.16 9.07 
Relative Return 2.87 10.48 3.44 1.59 1.26 
 

Performance for the quarter was positive and ahead of the benchmark with the largest 
contributions to out-performance coming from overweight positions in Lloyds Banking 
Group, IAG and BAE Systems. In fact, UBS outperformed the benchmark all through one, 
three and five year periods. This resulted in the since inception performance relative return 
increasing to 1.26% from 1.15% in the previous quarter.  
 
2.11 Manager: UBS Property 
Performance Objective:  To seek to outperform their benchmark index by 0.75% per 
annum over rolling three year periods. 
Approach: UBS take a top down and bottom up approach to investing in property funds. 
Initially the top down approach allocates sector and fund type based on the benchmark. 
The bottom up approach then seeks to identify a range of funds which are expected to 
outperform the benchmark.  
 
Relative Performance:  

 Q3 2013 
% 

1 Year 
% 

3 Years 
% 

5 Years 
% 

Since 
Inception % 

Performance 2.18 3.05 4.40 0.50 (0.38) 
Benchmark 2.40 4.53 4.93 1.59 0.29 
Excess Return (0.22) (1.48) (0.51) (1.08) (0.67) 
 

The UBS Property portfolio produced a return of 2.18%, in contrast to last quarter this was 
22 basis points below the IPD UK PPFI All Balanced Funds index figure of 2.40% by. 
Underperformance continues to be seen in all long periods, with 1 and 3 year showing 
positive absolute returns of 3.05% and 4.40 % respectively by these were -1.42% and -
0.51% below the benchmark. Since inception, in March 2006, the funds loses value with a 
figure of -0.38% while the benchmark shows a positive 0.29% return, meaning the 
underperformance is now -67 basis points. 
 
3. ABSOLUTE RETURNS FOR THE QUARTER 
 
 Opening 

Balance 
£000’s 

Net 
Investment 

Appreciation 
£000’s 

Income 
Received 
£000’s 

Closing 
Balance 
£000’s 

Active 
Management 
Contribution 

£000’s 
Barings 61,256 8 848 - 62,112 159 
JP 
Morgan 73,807 - 690 - 74,497 44 

Kempen 45,649 0 1,084 49 46,782 226 
Macquarie 8,645 (1,488) (544) - 6,613 (595) 
M&G 19,704 2,078 471 - 22,253 233 

Page 9



 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 
 
PENSIONS COMMITTEE – 11 DECEMBER 2013  
 

  

Newton 22,722 - (85) - 22,637 (495) 
Ruffer 84,124 - (187) 305 84,242 8 
SSgA 133,588 - 4,767 - 138,355 (29) 
SSgA 
Drawdown 6,039 (6,038) - - 1 - 

UBS 125,616 - 9,879 941 136,436 3,849 
UBS 
Property 50,051 - 560 530 51,141 (112) 

UBS TAA 84 14,002 (1,148) 27 12,965 (324) 
 

The above table provides details on the impact of manager performance on absolute asset 
values over the quarter based on their mandate benchmarks.  
 
4. M&G Update 
 
M&G Companies Fund - The NAV of the fund was £846 million on 30 September 2013 
compared with £836 million at the end of the previous quarter. The increase resulted from 
the accumulation of income in the fund as well as a very modest reduction in the interest 
rate swap mark to market position. Since inception, the fund has returned 5.01%, 
compared with 5.05% at the end of the last period. For the third quarter 2013 the fund 
returned 1.13% compared with 1.34% in the same period last year. The performance was 
driven by the income in the fund, rather than the upfront fees earned on new loans coming 
into the fund in the earlier periods. The loan remains marked at par, with a weighted 
average credit rating of BB+. 
 
M&G Debt Opportunities Fund IV - During the quarter under review, 3 draw-downs 
totalling £4.03m for the M&G Debt opportunities fund was made, representing 26.85% of 
our commitments (£15m) to the fund and total drawdown to date of £10.53m. The fund’s 
NAV as at 30 Sep 2013 was £131.9m with a total return since inception of 19.91%.   
 
Investments made by the Fund this quarter - During the 3rd quarter of 2013 the fund 
continued to add to three existing positions. The fund was able to continue to build a 
position in a mining company which issues into the high yield bond market. The company’s 
bonds are relatively liquid and the mark-to-market price moves with market sentiment 
towards both the issuer and wider macroeconomic drivers. DOF’s longer-term investment 
horizon and limited need of liquidity allows the fund to withstand this volatility and the team 
continues to be comfortable with the issuers’ financial position. 
 
The fund also increased its position in an international gaming company, which is a co-
investment alongside other M&G funds. While the company’s immediate liquidity needs 
appear to have been met through the arrangement of a senior facility, the company still 
faces challenges with its capital structure. M&G continues to work towards a longer term 
solution that will be commercially acceptable for all stakeholders. 
 
Finally, the fund continued to build on its position in a logistics business, purchasing both 
term-loan debt and super senior. The term debt benefits from participation in any equity 
up-side, while the Super Senior sits at the top of the capital structure and pays a high cash 
coupon. 

Page 10



 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 
 
PENSIONS COMMITTEE – 11 DECEMBER 2013  
 

  

 
 

5. Macquarie Update 
 

Overall cost of investment in Infrastructure by the fund was £7.2m as at 30 September 
2013. This is spread across three Macquarie funds. This is up by £2.03m from last quarter.  
 
MSIF – Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Fund - The Manager continues to review 
investment opportunities that complement the current portfolio of MSIF. The Manager is 
currently focussed on identifying investment opportunities in sectors such as ports, fuel 
storage facilities and waste management facilities that MSIF currently has no exposure 
to. Given the sizes of some of these investment opportunities, the Manager may approach 
investors for co-investments. 
 
The Manager had been actively working with TTPL and the banks on a debt refinancing 
initiative that will reduce the interest cost by ~110 bps as well as extend the loan to a 
longer tenure. A credit approved term sheet has been received from a bank and the 
Manager is currently discussing this proposal with the minority shareholders of TTPL. The 
refinancing, which is expected to be completed prior to end December 2013, is likely to 
improve the cash flow profile from the asset. 
 
MEGCIF - The operations of our three completed investments performed broadly in line 
with our expectations during the second quarter:  
  

• Shenyang Shengyuan Water continued its solid performance, although plant 
utilisation continued to be affected by delays to one key pipeline connecting to the 
East plant, now expected to complete by the end of December, and the 
management team is working with the Government to increase water treatment 
volumes across both plants. Operating cost management once again outperformed 
the budget, despite a temporary spike in chemical costs associated with higher 
water treatment requirements following unusually severe flooding at the end of 
August. The flooding did not directly impact the plant itself and effluent water 
continued to meet or exceed the required standards throughout the period.  

 
• Longtan Tianyu Terminal’s throughput volume for the third quarter exceeded the 

budget; however, revenue and EBITDA were impacted by a shift to lower value 
cargo mix as high value fertilizer exports were impacted by the depreciation of the 
Indian Rupee over the past six months (India is the primary export market for 
fertilizer products passing through the terminal). The management team is focused 
on attracting additional high value cargo and the business continues to display 
strong ramp-up growth.  

 
• Zhejiang Wanna Environmental’s operating plants continued to track broadly in-line 

with the budget. Utilisation and tipping fees met or exceeded expectations and a 
negative variance in power output was largely offset by continued outperformance 
of operating efficiency across the business. The Huzhou plant was the latest plant 
to successfully negotiate a tipping fee increase (+25%) with the local government. 

Page 11



 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 
 
PENSIONS COMMITTEE – 11 DECEMBER 2013  
 

  

The company reached financial close of its acquisition of the Huaibei plant and 
secured an 800 tonne/day BoT plant in Zhejiang.  

 
MEIF4 - Macquarie European Infrastructure Fund 4 The Manager has been focusing on 
a number of potential investment opportunities and progressing key asset management 
initiatives at Open Grid Europe (OGE) and Czech Gas Networks (CGN).  
 
In July 2013, MEIF4 submitted a public tender offer to acquire up to 100.0 per cent of the 
share capital of Theolia, a Euronext Paris listed renewable energy company. The offer was 
open until 6 September 2013 and was subject to MEIF4 obtaining at least 66.7 per cent of 
the shareholding voting rights, which the Manager deemed necessary to achieve the 
Fund’s corporate governance objectives. Unfortunately, despite gaining support of 
management, the board of Theolia and the majority of shareholders, the offer expired with 
MEIF4 achieving slightly below the required minimum level of acceptance. Whilst this is 
disappointing, the Manager remains actively engaged in a number of other acquisition 
processes. 
 
The Manager initiated the refinancing process of OGE’s ancillary facilities following the 
completion of its bond refinancing in July 2013. A positive outcome is expected regarding 
the company’s application for the status of an “Independent Transport Operator” (ITO), 
with certification expected from the regulator by the end of November. In addition, the 
search for a COO is in its concluding stages with an announcement expected in due 
course. 
 
CGN’s overall performance continued to exceed expectations during the quarter and, 
following extensive work by the Manager and other stakeholders, the regulator has now 
engaged in a negotiated process in relation to the issue of changing the way in which 
distribution companies are remunerated. Furthermore, a merger of the four gas distribution 
networks into a single network with centralised resources took effect on 1 November 2013. 
 
6. Other Items 

 
At the end of September 2013, £26m (book cost) had been invested in private equity, 
which equates to 3.65% of the fund against the target investment of 5.00%.  This level still 
remains within the limits of the over-commitment strategy of 8.75%. In terms of cash 
movements over the quarter, Adams Street called £270k and distributed £944k, whilst LGT 
called £253k and distributed £754k. This trend is set to continue in the next few years as 
the fund’s investments in private equity climbs up the “J-Curve” and more distributions will 
be received as the various funds mature.  
  
The securities lending programme for the quarter resulted in income of £17.4k. Offset 
against this was £6.1k of expenses leaving a net figure earned of £11.3k. The fund is 
permitted to lend up to 25% of the eligible assets total and as at 30 September 2013 the 
average value of assets on loan during the quarter totalled £26.1m representing 
approximately 12.7% of this total.   
 
The passive currency overlay agreed by Committee was put in place at the end of January 
2011 with 100% Euro and 50% Australian dollars (June 2012) hedges. The Investment 

Page 12



 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 
 
PENSIONS COMMITTEE – 11 DECEMBER 2013  
 

  

Sub-Committee decided, based on professional advice to abrogate all AU$ hedges with 
immediate effect and discontinue further AU$ hedging within all portfolios, resulting in a 
loss of £24k. The latest quarterly roll occurred on the 13 November 2013 and yielded a 
realised gain of £746k.  
 
For the quarter ending 30 September 2013, Hillingdon returned 2.43%, underperforming 
against the WM average of 2.60% by 0.17%. The one year figure also, shows an under-
performance of (0.15) %, returning 14.15% against the WM average return of 14.30%. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
These are set out in the report 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no legal implications arising directly from the report 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
None 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

L
on

do
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f H

ill
in

gd
on

3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

Page 15



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
  

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 R

ep
or

t
3

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l O
ve

rv
ie

w

6
Pl

an
 C

om
m

en
ta

ry

8
Sc

he
m

e 
&

 M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

11
B

al
an

ce
 S

he
et

12
C

om
bi

ne
d 

Fu
nd

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

13
Po

lic
y 

A
ttr

ib
ut

io
n 

B
y 

M
an

ag
er

14
C

om
po

ne
nt

 R
et

ur
ns

 - 
E

qu
ity

16
C

om
po

ne
nt

 R
et

ur
ns

 - 
Fi

xe
d 

In
co

m
e

17
C

om
po

ne
nt

 R
et

ur
ns

 - 
O

th
er

 A
ss

et
s

19
M

an
ag

er
 F

un
d 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

A
pp

en
di

x
B

en
ch

m
ar

ks

4
G

lo
ss

ar
y 

of
 R

is
k 

Fo
rm

ul
ae

4
G

lo
ss

ar
y 

of
 R

is
k 

Fo
rm

ul
ae

 c
on

td

4
G

lo
ss

ar
y 

of
 E

qu
ity

 C
ha

ra
ct

er
is

tic
s

4
G

lo
ss

ar
y 

of
 F

ix
ed

 In
co

m
e 

C
ha

ra
ct

er
is

tic
s

4
D

is
cl

ai
m

er

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
  

P
ag
e
2
of
44

Page 16



M
ar

ke
t C

om
m

en
ta

ry
3r

d 
Q

ua
rt

er
, 2

01
3

E
qu

ity
 In

de
x 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 (i
n 

G
BP

)

-5
%0%5%10
%

15
%

20
%

25
%

30
%

35
%

Th
re

e
 M

o
n

th
s

Ye
a

r 
To

 D
a

te
O

n
e

 Y
e

a
r

Th
re

e
 Y

e
a

rs
Fi

ve
 Y

e
a

rs

Th
re

e
M

o
n

th
s

Y
e

a
r 

To
D

a
te

O
n

e
Y

e
a

r
Th

re
e

Y
e

a
rs

Fi
v
e

Y
e

a
rs

FT
SE

 A
ll 

Sh
a

re
5.

6
14

.6
18

.9
10

.1
10

.7

FT
: 

W
o

rld
1.

3
16

.3
19

.0
10

.4
10

.5

FT
: W

o
rld

 e
x 

U
K

1.
0

16
.7

19
.2

10
.5

10
.6

FT
: 

A
W

I N
o

rt
h

 A
m

e
ric

a
-0

.8
19

.4
18

.4
14

.3
11

.8

FT
: D

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 E
u

ro
p

e
 e

x 
U

K
7.

3
19

.5
29

.1
7.

9
8.

3

FT
: D

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 A
sia

 P
a

c
 x

 J
p

4.
3

3.
6

9.
2

5.
7

14
.0

FT
 A

W
: 

Ja
p

a
n

0.
1

24
.8

31
.2

8.
2

7.
3

M
SC

I E
m

e
rg

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

ts
 G

D
-0

.8
-3

.7
1.

0
-0

.9
9.

6

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 H
ist

or
y

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 R
et

ur
ns

%

E
nd

in
g 

qu
ar

te
r 

th
re

e,
 p

os
iti

ve
 f

or
ec

as
ts

 f
or

 t
he

 g
lo

ba
l 

ec
on

om
ic

 o
ut

lo
ok

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 O

E
C

D
 w

er
e 

ov
er

sh
ad

ow
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

po
lit

ic
al

st
al

em
at

e 
in

 t
he

 U
S.

 I
t 

is
 u

nt
hi

nk
ab

le
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

U
S 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

w
ill

 a
llo

w
 a

 d
ef

au
lt 

to
 o

cc
ur

 b
ut

 s
ho

ul
d 

th
at

 c
om

e 
to

 p
as

s 
a

de
pr

es
si

on
 o

f 
un

pr
ec

ed
en

te
d 

m
ag

ni
tu

de
 w

ou
ld

 s
ur

el
y 

fo
llo

w
. 

D
es

pi
te

 t
he

 p
re

di
ct

io
n 

th
at

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
ec

on
om

ie
s 

w
ou

ld
 c

on
tin

ue
 a

t
th

e 
st

ro
ng

er
 r

at
es

 o
f 

qu
ar

te
r 

tw
o,

 m
as

si
ve

 u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

an
d 

ec
on

om
ic

 h
ar

ds
hi

p 
st

ill
 a

ff
ec

ts
 s

w
at

he
s 

of
 E

ur
op

e.
 I

t 
em

er
ge

d 
th

at
th

e 
m

ar
ke

t 
ca

pi
ta

lis
at

io
n 

of
 U

S 
ba

nk
s 

is
 n

ow
 t

w
ic

e 
th

at
 o

f 
th

e 
B

R
IC

 e
ne

rg
y 

an
d 

m
at

er
ia

l 
co

m
pa

ni
es

, 
ha

vi
ng

 f
al

le
n 

be
hi

nd
 t

ha
t

le
ve

l f
iv

e 
ye

ar
s 

ag
o,

 ju
st

 b
ef

or
e 

Le
hm

an
s 

co
lla

ps
ed

. T
he

 F
ed

 c
ut

 it
s 

gr
ow

th
 f

or
ec

as
t 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

as
se

t 
pu

rc
ha

si
ng

 a
t 

$8
5b

n 
pe

r
m

on
th

 w
hi

ch
 l

ed
 g

lo
ba

l 
st

oc
ks

 t
o 

5 
ye

ar
 h

ig
hs

 i
n 

m
id

-S
ep

te
m

be
r 

an
d 

ga
ve

 a
 w

el
co

m
e 

bo
os

t 
to

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
em

er
gi

ng
 m

ar
ke

ts
 a

nd
go

ld
. G

lo
ba

lly
, 

B
as

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 g
ai

ne
d 

m
os

t 
va

lu
e 

ov
er

 t
he

 t
hr

ee
 m

on
th

s 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

tw
o 

po
or

 q
ua

rt
er

s,
 I

nd
us

tr
ia

ls
 w

er
e 

th
e 

se
co

nd
be

st
 p

er
fo

rm
er

 a
nd

 U
til

iti
es

 l
os

t 
m

os
t 

va
lu

e.
 T

he
 p

ric
e 

of
 c

ru
de

 o
il 

fu
tu

re
s 

en
de

d 
th

e 
qu

ar
te

r 
up

 s
lig

ht
ly

 a
t 

$1
08

 p
er

 b
ar

re
l. 

T
he

FT
SE

 W
or

ld
 w

as
 u

p 
by

 1
.3

%
 (

G
B

P)
 o

ve
r 

qu
ar

te
r 

th
re

e 
20

13
 a

nd
 is

 n
ow

 a
he

ad
 b

y 
19

%
 o

ve
r 

on
e 

ye
ar

 (
G

B
P)

.

U
K

 G
D

P 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 0

.7
%

 in
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 q
ua

rt
er

 o
f 

20
13

 a
nd

 it
s 

pr
ed

ic
te

d 
gr

ow
th

 c
ou

ld
 r

ea
ch

 1
%

 f
or

 Q
3.

 T
he

 f
lo

ta
tio

n 
of

 R
oy

al
M

ai
l c

au
se

d 
hu

ge
 i

nv
es

to
r 

in
te

re
st

 p
rio

r 
to

 o
ff

er
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 o
ut

ra
ge

 f
ro

m
 s

om
e 

qu
ar

te
rs

 a
fte

rw
ar

ds
 w

he
n 

it 
ap

pe
ar

ed
 t

o 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n

un
de

rv
al

ue
d 

by
 a

ro
un

d 
40

%
. 

Fo
xt

on
s 

an
d 

Z
oo

pl
a 

ar
e 

th
e 

la
te

st
 n

am
es

 l
in

ke
d 

w
ith

 f
ur

th
er

 I
PO

s.
 V

od
af

on
e 

in
ve

st
or

s 
ar

e 
se

t 
to

be
ne

fit
 f

ro
m

 th
e 

sa
le

 o
f 

its
 U

S 
m

ob
ile

 b
us

in
es

s 
fo

r 
$1

30
bn

. T
he

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t 

ra
is

ed
 £

3.
2b

n 
fr

om
 t

he
 s

al
e 

of
 it

s 
6%

 s
ta

ke
 in

 L
lo

yd
s

B
an

k.
 B

P 
w

on
 a

 le
ga

l v
ic

to
ry

 to
 li

m
it 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
pa

ym
en

ts
 to

 c
om

pa
ni

es
 t

ha
t h

ad
 n

ot
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

ed
 "

tr
ac

ea
bl

e 
lo

ss
".

 D
em

an
d 

fo
r

Lo
nd

on
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ha
s 

lif
te

d 
th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
E

ng
lis

h 
ho

us
e 

pr
ic

e 
by

 3
.7

%
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 t
o 

Ju
ly

. 
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
fe

ll 
sl

ig
ht

ly
 a

ga
in

 t
o

7.
7%

. 
B

as
ic

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 s

w
itc

he
d 

fr
om

 w
ea

ke
st

 s
ec

to
r 

to
 2

nd
 s

tr
on

ge
st

, 
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
ga

in
ed

 m
os

t 
va

lu
e 

an
d 

O
il 

&
 G

as
 l

os
t 

m
os

t.
T

he
 F

T
SE

 A
ll 

Sh
ar

e 
w

as
 u

p 
5.

6%
 (

G
B

P)
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

th
ird

 q
ua

rt
er

 a
nd

 r
em

ai
ns

 a
he

ad
 o

ve
r 

on
e 

ye
ar

, n
ow

 b
y 

18
.9

%
 (

G
B

P)
.

H
av

in
g 

su
ff

er
ed

 i
ts

 l
on

ge
st

 r
ec

es
si

on
 s

in
ce

 t
he

 i
nt

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 t
he

 s
in

gl
e 

cu
rr

en
cy

 t
he

 E
ur

oz
on

e 
ha

s 
no

w
 e

m
er

ge
d 

fr
om

 i
ts

 1
8

m
on

th
 s

lu
m

p 
w

ith
 Q

2 
G

D
P 

of
 0

.3
%

. 
T

he
 u

nd
er

ly
in

g 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

re
m

ai
n;

 U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

is
 a

t 
12

%
 a

nd
 G

re
ec

e 
is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

re
ce

iv
e 

a 
th

ird
 b

ai
lo

ut
 o

f 
$1

0b
n 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r. 

D
es

pi
te

 G
er

m
an

y 
le

ad
in

g 
th

e 
ch

ar
ge

, i
ts

 u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t r

at
e 

en
de

d 
Q

3 
up

 a
t 3

m
n 

as
C

hi
na

's 
sl

ow
do

w
n 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 d
en

t 
ex

po
rt

s.
 U

S 
in

ve
st

or
s 

pu
m

pe
d 

$6
5b

n 
in

to
 E

ur
op

ea
n 

eq
ui

tie
s 

in
 t

he
 f

irs
t 

ha
lf 

of
 2

01
3 

sh
ow

in
g

in
cr

ea
se

d 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 i
n 

th
e 

bu
rg

eo
ni

ng
 r

ec
ov

er
y.

 H
ed

ge
 f

un
ds

 h
av

e 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

to
 p

ur
su

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
in

 G
re

ek
 b

an
ki

ng
 s

to
ck

pr
om

pt
in

g 
th

os
e 

ba
nk

s 
to

 r
eq

ue
st

 a
n 

ex
pe

di
te

d 
re

pr
iv

at
is

at
io

n 
sc

he
du

le
. T

he
 F

T
SE

 D
ev

el
op

ed
 E

ur
op

e 
ex

 U
K

 in
de

x 
re

tu
rn

ed
 7

.3
%

(G
B

P)
 o

ve
r 

qu
ar

te
r 

th
re

e 
an

d 
29

.1
%

 (
G

B
P)

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
.

T
he

 F
ed

 s
ur

pr
is

ed
 m

an
y 

by
 m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 i

ts
 r

at
e 

of
 a

ss
et

 p
ur

ch
as

in
g 

an
d 

ju
st

ifi
ed

 t
ha

t 
by

 d
ow

ng
ra

di
ng

 i
ts

 2
01

3 
fo

re
ca

st
 t

o 
ra

ng
e

be
tw

ee
n 

2 
an

d 
2.

3%
. 

T
he

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t 

sh
ut

 d
ow

n 
ha

d 
fa

r 
re

ac
hi

ng
 c

on
se

qu
en

ce
s 

w
hi

ch
 m

ig
ht

 n
ot

 b
e 

fu
lly

 f
el

t 
un

til
 l

at
er

, 
su

ch
 a

s
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

m
an

y 
fle

dg
lin

g 
sm

al
l 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
. 

80
0k

 s
ta

ff
 w

er
e 

to
ld

 t
o 

st
ay

 a
t 

ho
m

e 
on

 u
np

ai
d 

le
av

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

cl
os

ur
es

. 
N

o
Se

pt
em

be
r 

pa
yr

ol
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

w
as

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
as

 a
 r

es
ul

t 
of

 th
e 

sh
ut

do
w

n.
 A

fte
r 

a 
su

rg
e 

in
 e

xp
or

ts
, U

S 
G

D
P 

gr
ew

 a
t 

an
 a

nn
ua

lis
ed

ra
te

 o
f 

2.
5%

 o
ve

r 
Q

2 
up

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 i

ni
tia

l 
es

tim
at

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 l

as
t 

qu
ar

te
r. 

T
w

itt
er

 l
ai

d 
ou

t 
pl

an
s 

fo
r 

an
 I

PO
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 r

ai
se

 $
1b

n
de

sp
ite

 n
ev

er
 t

ur
ni

ng
 a

 p
ro

fit
 i

n 
its

 7
 y

ea
rs

. 
C

hr
ys

le
r 

al
so

 f
ile

d 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 f
or

 a
n 

IP
O

. 
JP

M
or

ga
n 

is
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

to
 s

et
tle

 w
ith

 U
S

au
th

or
iti

es
 o

ve
r 

its
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 m

or
tg

ag
e 

ba
ck

ed
 s

ec
ur

iti
es

 i
ss

ue
s 

in
 a

 d
ea

l 
w

or
th

 $
11

bn
. 

B
la

ck
be

rr
y 

ha
s 

ag
re

ed
 a

 d
ea

l 
to

 t
ak

e 
it

ba
ck

 in
to

 p
riv

at
e 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p 
af

te
r 

a 
C

an
ad

ia
n 

co
ns

or
tiu

m
 b

id
 $

4.
7b

n.
 T

he
 f

irm
 s

aw
 it

s 
va

lu
e 

dr
op

 f
or

m
 a

 p
ea

k 
of

 $
83

bn
 in

 2
00

8 
to

ju
st

 $
4.

2b
n 

th
is

 y
ea

r. 
B

as
ic

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 I

nd
us

tr
ia

ls
 m

ad
e 

th
e 

bi
gg

es
t 

ga
in

s 
ov

er
 Q

3 
an

d 
T

el
ec

om
s 

w
as

 t
he

 w
or

st
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g
se

ct
or

. T
he

 F
T

SE
 N

or
th

 A
m

er
ic

a 
in

de
x 

re
tu

rn
ed

 -
0.

8%
 (

G
B

P)
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

th
ird

 q
ua

rt
er

 a
nd

 1
8.

4%
 (

G
B

P)
 f

or
 th

e 
ye

ar
.

Ja
pa

n'
s 

ex
po

rt
s 

ro
se

 t
he

 m
os

t 
si

nc
e 

20
10

 i
n 

A
ug

us
t 

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
on

fid
en

ce
 i

s 
pu

sh
in

g 
hi

gh
er

. 
G

D
P 

w
as

 c
on

fir
m

ed
 a

t 
3.

8%
 f

or
qu

ar
te

r 
tw

o,
 t

he
 t

hi
rd

 s
tr

ai
gh

t 
qu

ar
te

r 
of

 g
ro

w
th

. 
N

in
te

nd
o 

is
 t

ak
in

g 
on

 M
ic

ro
so

ft 
an

d 
So

ny
 o

ve
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

sh
ar

e 
of

 g
am

es
 c

on
so

le
s

by
 c

ut
tin

g 
pr

ic
es

 a
nd

 i
nt

ro
du

ci
ng

 c
he

ap
er

 u
ni

ts
. 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 c
ar

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

rs
 a

re
 b

en
ef

itt
in

g 
fr

om
 t

he
 w

ea
ke

r 
Y

en
 b

ut
 c

on
tin

ue
 t

o
st

ru
gg

le
 in

 C
hi

na
 a

s 
ill

 f
ee

lin
g 

ru
m

bl
es

 o
n 

ov
er

 th
e 

di
sp

ut
ed

 I
sl

an
ds

 in
 th

e 
So

ut
h 

C
hi

na
 S

ea
. S

am
su

ng
 h

as
 e

st
im

at
ed

 a
 r

ec
or

d 
pr

of
it

of
 $

9.
4b

n 
in

 Q
3.

 T
he

 c
om

pa
ny

 b
ro

ke
 n

ew
 g

ro
un

d 
as

 t
he

 f
irs

t 
gl

ob
al

 m
ob

ile
 c

om
pa

ny
 t

o 
in

tr
od

uc
e 

a 
D

ic
k 

T
ra

cy
 s

ty
le

 s
m

ar
tw

at
ch

.
T

he
 F

T
SE

 J
ap

an
 r

et
ur

ne
d 

0.
1%

 (
G

B
P)

 f
or

 q
ua

rt
er

 t
hr

ee
 a

nd
 t

he
 F

T
SE

 D
ev

el
op

ed
 A

si
a 

Pa
ci

fic
 e

x 
Ja

pa
n 

re
tu

rn
ed

 4
.3

%
 (

G
B

P)
.

Le
ad

er
s 

of
 t

he
 B

R
IC

 n
at

io
ns

 a
nn

ou
nc

ed
 t

he
y 

w
ill

 s
et

 u
p 

a 
$1

00
bn

 f
un

d 
to

 g
ua

rd
 a

ga
in

st
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ho

ck
. 

T
he

ir 
cu

rr
en

ci
es

 a
re

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 t

o 
in

ve
st

or
s 

w
ar

y 
of

 t
he

 s
itu

at
io

n 
in

 t
he

 U
S 

an
d 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
tim

ul
us

 t
he

re
. F

ox
co

nn
, 

th
e 

C
hi

ne
se

 m
ak

er
 o

f 
th

e
iP

ho
ne

 i
s 

st
ru

gg
lin

g 
to

 a
ttr

ac
t 

as
se

m
bl

y 
lin

e 
st

af
f 

as
 t

he
 n

at
io

n'
s 

yo
un

g 
sh

un
 f

ac
to

ry
 w

or
k 

fo
r 

ca
re

er
s 

in
 t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 i

nd
us

tr
y.

 U
S

fir
m

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

"r
es

ho
rin

g"
 m

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
 f

ro
m

 C
hi

na
 a

s 
w

ag
e 

in
fla

tio
n 

ha
s 

er
od

ed
 c

om
pe

tit
iv

e 
ad

va
nt

ag
e.

 B
ra

zi
l

ra
is

ed
 i

nt
er

es
t 

ra
te

s 
ag

ai
n 

in
 i

ts
 b

at
tle

 w
ith

 i
nf

la
tio

n.
 I

nd
ia

 a
ls

o 
ra

is
ed

 i
ts

 m
ai

n 
ra

te
 c

iti
ng

 t
he

 s
am

e 
re

as
on

. G
ol

d 
w

as
 u

p 
fr

om
 l

as
t

qu
ar

te
r 

en
di

ng
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
ab

ov
e 

$1
,3

00
 p

er
 o

un
ce

. T
he

 M
SC

I 
E

m
er

gi
ng

 M
ar

ke
ts

 in
de

x 
re

tu
rn

ed
 -

0.
8%

 (
G

B
P)

 f
or

 th
e 

th
ird

 q
ua

rt
er

an
d 

1%
 (

G
B

P)
 f

or
 th

e 
ye

ar
.

P
re

p
a

re
d

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t R
is

k 
&

 A
n

a
ly

tic
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s

P
ag
e
3
of
44

Page 17



M
ar

ke
t C

om
m

en
ta

ry
3r

d 
Q

ua
rt

er
, 2

01
3

Fi
xe

d 
In

co
m

e 
In

de
x 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 (i
n 

G
BP

)

-1
0%-5
%0%5%10
%

Th
re

e
 M

o
n

th
s

Ye
a

r 
To

 D
a

te
O

n
e

 Y
e

a
r

Th
re

e
 Y

e
a

rs
Fi

ve
 Y

e
a

rs

Th
re

e
M

o
n

th
s

Y
e

a
r 

To
D

a
te

O
n

e
Y

e
a

r
Th

re
e

Y
e

a
rs

Fi
v
e

Y
e

a
rs

FT
SE

 A
ll 

St
o

c
k 

In
d

e
x

0.
5

-2
.6

-3
.0

4.
2

6.
2

FT
SE

 A
ll 

St
o

c
k 

0-
5 

Yr
. G

ilt
s

0.
0

-0
.2

-0
.5

1.
6

3.
5

FT
SE

 A
ll 

St
o

c
k 

5-
15

 Y
r. 

G
ilt

s
-0

.1
-3

.2
-3

.9
4.

5
7.

0

FT
SE

 A
ll 

St
o

c
k 

>
 1

5 
Yr

. G
ilt

s
1.

3
-4

.2
-4

.4
6.

3
8.

0

M
L 

ST
G

 N
-G

ilt
s 

A
ll 

St
o

c
ks

2.
2

0.
9

3.
0

6.
1

8.
5

FT
SE

 In
d

e
x 

Li
n

ke
d

0.
6

1.
4

5.
8

7.
4

7.
1

FT
SE

 In
d

e
x 

Li
n

ke
d

 5
+

 y
rs

0.
5

1.
5

6.
6

8.
3

7.
6

JP
M

 G
BI

 G
lo

b
a

l
-3

.8
-2

.9
-5

.3
0.

1
6.

6

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 H
ist

or
y

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 R
et

ur
ns

 %

T
he

 p
ro

sp
ec

t 
of

 t
he

 e
nd

 o
f 

qu
an

tit
at

iv
e 

ea
si

ng
 w

ei
gh

ed
 o

n 
in

ve
st

or
 s

en
tim

en
t 

th
ro

ug
h 

Q
3.

 I
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r, 
w

ith
 a

na
ly

st
s 

ex
pe

ct
in

g 
th

e
Fe

de
ra

l 
R

es
er

ve
 t

o 
la

y 
ou

t 
a 

tim
et

ab
le

 f
or

 t
rim

m
in

g 
th

e 
na

tio
n'

s 
$8

5b
n-

a-
m

on
th

 b
on

d 
pu

rc
ha

se
 p

ro
gr

am
, t

he
 F

ed
 s

ur
pr

is
ed

 in
ve

st
or

s 
in

an
no

un
ci

ng
 t

ha
t 

it 
w

ill
 k

ee
p 

Q
E

 g
oi

ng
 a

t 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

ra
te

 f
or

 a
 w

hi
le

 lo
ng

er
 a

m
id

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
th

at
 t

he
 U

S 
ec

on
om

y 
re

m
ai

ns
 f

ra
gi

le
 a

nd
 t

ha
t

po
te

nt
ia

l 
he

ad
w

in
ds

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 n

at
io

n'
s 

im
pe

nd
in

g 
de

bt
 c

ei
lin

g 
de

ba
te

 c
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 i
m

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

al
re

ad
y 

fa
lte

rin
g 

re
co

ve
ry

.
T

he
 d

ec
is

io
n 

tr
ig

ge
re

d 
a 

re
su

rg
en

ce
 in

 U
S 

T
re

as
ur

y,
 G

er
m

an
 b

un
d 

an
d 

U
K

 g
ilt

 p
ric

es
. T

he
 g

lo
ba

l e
co

no
m

y 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 s

tr
en

gt
he

n 
an

d
in

 Q
3 

re
co

rd
ed

 th
e 

bi
gg

es
t l

ea
p 

in
 g

ro
w

th
 f

or
 1

8 
m

on
th

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
JP

M
or

ga
n 

G
lo

ba
l M

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

&
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

PM
I 

re
ad

in
g 

53
.5

 a
t t

he
en

d 
of

 S
ep

te
m

be
r, 

th
e 

50
th

 c
on

se
cu

tiv
e 

m
on

th
 o

f 
ex

pa
ns

io
n.

 S
tr

on
g 

gr
ow

th
 i

n 
G

er
m

an
y 

an
d 

Fr
an

ce
 h

el
pe

d 
ha

ul
 t

he
 E

ur
oz

on
e 

 o
ut

 o
f

re
ce

ss
io

n 
in

 Q
2 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
si

x 
st

ra
ig

ht
 q

ua
rt

er
s 

of
 c

on
tr

ac
tio

n.
 I

n 
th

e 
Fa

r 
E

as
t, 

bo
th

 J
ap

an
 a

nd
 C

hi
na

 e
nj

oy
ed

 p
ro

m
is

in
g 

qu
ar

te
rs

.
Ja

pa
n'

s 
Q

2 
gr

ow
th

 f
ig

ur
e 

w
as

 r
ev

is
ed

 t
o 

3.
8%

, i
m

pr
ov

in
g 

la
bo

ur
 m

ar
ke

t 
nu

m
be

rs
 h

el
pe

d 
bo

os
t 

m
ar

ke
t 

se
nt

im
en

t 
fu

rt
he

r 
an

d 
th

e 
aw

ar
d

of
 t

he
 2

02
0 

O
ly

m
pi

cs
 t

o 
th

e 
ci

ty
 o

f 
T

ok
yo

 i
s 

ho
pe

d 
to

 b
e 

a 
lo

ng
-t

er
m

 e
co

no
m

ic
 b

oo
st

 t
o 

th
e 

en
tir

e 
na

tio
n.

 C
hi

na
 c

on
tin

ue
s 

to
 r

ep
or

t
po

si
tiv

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 d

at
a 

as
 it

 s
ta

bi
lis

es
 f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
a 

pe
rio

d 
of

 a
na

em
ic

 g
ro

w
th

. T
he

 n
at

io
n'

s 
PM

I 
re

ad
in

g 
w

as
 in

 e
xp

an
si

on
ar

y 
te

rr
ito

ry
 in

Se
pt

em
be

r 
at

 5
1.

2,
 w

ith
 g

ro
w

th
 r

ec
or

de
d 

fo
r 

tw
o 

su
cc

es
si

ve
 m

on
th

s.
 E

ls
ew

he
re

, 
ce

nt
ra

l 
ba

nk
s 

in
 I

nd
ia

, 
B

ra
zi

l 
an

d 
In

do
ne

si
a 

w
er

e
fo

rc
ed

 t
o 

hi
ke

 i
nt

er
es

t 
ra

te
s 

in
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

co
m

ba
t 

ris
in

g 
in

fla
tio

n.
 T

he
 J

PM
 G

lo
ba

l 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
B

on
d 

an
d 

B
ar

cl
ay

s 
C

ap
ita

l 
G

lo
ba

l
A

gg
re

ga
te

 C
or

po
ra

te
 B

on
d 

in
di

ce
s 

w
er

e 
do

w
n 

ov
er

 th
e 

qu
ar

te
r 

at
 -

3.
8%

 (
G

B
P)

 a
nd

 -
3.

7%
 (

G
B

P)
 r

es
pe

ct
iv

el
y.

B
an

k 
of

 E
ng

la
nd

 g
ov

er
no

r 
M

ar
k 

C
ar

ne
y 

un
ve

ile
d 

'F
or

w
ar

d 
G

ui
da

nc
e'

, 
se

tti
ng

 a
 d

ire
ct

 l
in

k 
be

tw
ee

n 
in

te
re

st
 r

at
es

 a
nd

 t
he

 U
K

's
un

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

ra
te

. 
T

he
 M

on
et

ar
y 

Po
lic

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 (
M

PC
) 

w
ill

 h
ol

d 
in

te
re

st
 r

at
es

 a
t 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
le

ve
l 

of
 0

.5
%

 a
nd

 n
ot

ex
am

in
e 

a 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

in
cr

ea
se

, 
or

 r
ev

er
sa

l 
of

 q
ua

nt
ita

tiv
e 

ea
si

ng
, 

un
til

 t
he

 j
ob

le
ss

 r
at

e 
fa

lls
 t

o 
a 

th
re

sh
ol

d 
of

 7
%

. 
T

he
 l

at
es

t 
U

K
un

em
pl

oy
m

en
t n

um
be

rs
 s

ho
w

 a
 d

ro
p 

to
 7

.7
%

 b
et

w
ee

n 
M

ay
 a

nd
 J

ul
y 

fr
om

 7
.8

%
 in

 t
he

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
th

re
e 

m
on

th
s.

 F
ur

th
er

 g
oo

d 
ne

w
s 

ca
m

e
in

 t
he

 s
ha

pe
 o

f 
th

e 
se

co
nd

 q
ua

rt
er

's 
G

D
P 

fig
ur

e 
of

 0
.7

%
, n

ea
rly

 t
w

ic
e 

th
e 

pa
ce

 o
f 

gr
ow

th
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
qu

ar
te

r, 
w

ith
 a

ll 
th

re
e 

ke
y

se
ct

or
s 

- 
se

rv
ic

es
, 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
- 

ex
pa

nd
in

g.
 T

he
 m

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

PM
I 

hi
t 

a 
tw

o-
an

d-
a-

ha
lf 

ye
ar

 h
ig

h 
of

 5
7.

1 
in

 A
ug

us
t,

be
fo

re
 e

as
in

g 
sl

ig
ht

ly
 t

o 
56

.7
 a

t 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 t
he

 q
ua

rt
er

 a
s 

w
ea

ke
r 

ex
po

rt
 o

rd
er

s 
w

ei
gh

ed
 o

n 
ou

tp
ut

. 
T

he
 G

FK
 C

on
su

m
er

 C
on

fid
en

ce
In

de
x 

ro
se

 t
o 

its
 h

ig
he

st
 l

ev
el

 s
in

ce
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
07

 a
nd

 i
n 

ha
rm

on
y,

 a
 C

B
I 

su
rv

ey
 i

nd
ic

at
ed

 t
ha

t 
re

ta
ile

rs
 w

er
e 

al
so

 g
ro

w
in

g 
in

co
nf

id
en

ce
, 

le
ad

in
g 

th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 l
ob

by
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

to
 i

nc
re

as
e 

its
 e

co
no

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 f
or

ec
as

t 
fo

r 
20

13
 f

ro
m

 1
%

 t
o 

1.
2%

 a
nd

 i
ts

 2
01

4
fo

re
ca

st
 f

ro
m

 2
%

 t
o 

2.
3%

. 
U

K
 i

nf
la

tio
n,

 a
s 

m
ea

su
re

d 
by

 t
he

 c
on

su
m

er
 p

ric
es

 i
nd

ex
, 

re
m

ai
ns

 s
tu

bb
or

nl
y 

hi
gh

 a
t 

2.
7%

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d 

o f
A

ug
us

t, 
th

e 
45

th
 c

on
se

cu
tiv

e 
m

on
th

 t
he

 h
ea

dl
in

e 
ra

te
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ab
ov

e 
th

e 
B

an
k'

s 
C

PI
 i

nf
la

tio
n 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 
2.

0%
. 

T
he

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

10
-y

ea
r

gi
lt 

yi
el

d,
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 th
e 

qu
ar

te
r 

at
 2

.4
4%

, r
os

e 
as

 h
ig

h 
as

 3
.0

2%
, b

ef
or

e 
fa

lli
ng

 b
ac

k 
to

 s
et

tle
 a

t 2
.7

2%
. T

he
 F

T
SE

 A
ll 

St
oc

k 
G

ilt
 in

de
x

re
tu

rn
ed

 +
0.

5%
 (

G
B

P)
 f

or
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r 
w

hi
le

 th
e 

M
L 

St
er

lin
g 

N
on

 G
ilt

s 
ga

in
ed

 +
2.

2%
 (

G
B

P)
.

A
fte

r 
18

-m
on

th
s 

of
 e

co
no

m
ic

 c
on

tr
ac

tio
n,

 t
he

 w
or

st
 s

lu
m

p 
to

 h
it 

co
nt

in
en

ta
l E

ur
op

e 
in

 4
0 

ye
ar

s,
 t

he
 e

ur
oz

on
e 

ex
ite

d 
re

ce
ss

io
n 

as
 f

in
al

Q
2 

G
D

P 
fig

ur
es

 r
ev

ea
le

d 
th

e 
ec

on
om

y 
ha

d 
ex

pa
nd

ed
 0

.3
%

. 
G

er
m

an
y 

an
d 

Fr
an

ce
 b

en
ef

itt
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 f

irs
t 

su
st

ai
ne

d 
pe

rio
d 

of
 s

ta
bl

e
m

ar
ke

t 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

si
nc

e 
th

e 
st

ar
t 

of
 t

he
 d

eb
t 

cr
is

is
 a

nd
 s

aw
 t

he
ir 

do
m

es
tic

 e
co

no
m

ie
s 

gr
ow

 b
y 

0.
7%

 a
nd

 0
.5

%
 r

es
pe

ct
iv

el
y.

  
T

he
 p

ac
e

of
 c

on
tr

ac
tio

n 
in

 S
pa

in
, 

It
al

y 
an

d 
th

e 
N

et
he

rla
nd

s 
sl

ow
ed

, 
an

d 
th

e 
un

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

ra
te

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

re
gi

on
 e

as
ed

 m
ar

ke
dl

y,
 a

dd
in

g 
to

ho
pe

s 
th

at
 t

he
 r

eg
io

n 
is

 n
ow

 o
n 

th
e 

pa
th

 t
o 

re
co

ve
ry

. 
B

us
in

es
s 

an
d 

co
ns

um
er

 s
en

tim
en

t 
re

ac
he

d 
th

ei
r 

hi
gh

es
t 

le
ve

ls
 i

n 
m

or
e 

th
an

 t
w

o
ye

ar
s,

 a
nd

 th
e 

Ju
ly

 r
ea

di
ng

 o
f 

th
e 

M
ar

ki
t c

om
po

si
te

 p
ur

ch
as

in
g 

m
an

ag
er

s' 
(P

M
I)

 in
de

x 
po

st
ed

 5
0.

5,
 a

bo
ve

 th
e 

ne
ut

ra
l 5

0.
0 

m
ar

k 
fo

r 
th

e
fir

st
 t

im
e 

si
nc

e 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

12
, 

w
ith

 t
he

 q
ua

rt
er

-e
nd

 r
ea

di
ng

 o
f 

52
.2

 a
 2

7-
m

on
th

 h
ig

h.
 E

ar
ly

 i
n 

th
e 

qu
ar

te
r, 

th
e 

E
ur

op
ea

n 
C

en
tr

al
 B

an
k,

in
 l

in
e 

w
ith

 t
he

 B
an

k 
of

 E
ng

la
nd

, 
in

tr
od

uc
ed

 i
ts

 o
w

n 
fo

rw
ar

d 
gu

id
an

ce
 b

y 
co

m
m

itt
in

g 
lo

ng
-t

er
m

 t
o 

a 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

"a
cc

om
m

od
at

iv
e"

m
on

et
ar

y 
po

lic
y 

by
 k

ee
pi

ng
 i

nt
er

es
t 

ra
te

s 
un

ch
an

ge
d 

or
 l

ow
er

 f
or

 a
n 

ex
te

nd
ed

 p
er

io
d.

 G
er

m
an

 b
un

d 
yi

el
ds

 r
em

ai
ne

d 
st

ab
le

 o
ve

r 
th

e
qu

ar
te

r, 
ris

in
g 

5 
ba

si
s 

po
in

ts
 t

o 
1.

78
%

. 
T

he
 s

pe
ct

re
 o

f 
de

fa
ul

t 
st

ill
 l

oo
m

ed
 h

ow
ev

er
, 

an
d 

in
 A

ug
us

t 
fe

ar
s 

su
rf

ac
ed

 t
ha

t 
G

re
ec

e 
m

ay
re

qu
ire

 a
 t

hi
rd

 b
ai

lo
ut

, 
w

ith
 t

he
 I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l 

M
on

et
ar

y 
Fu

nd
 (

IM
F)

 e
st

im
at

in
g 

th
e 

na
tio

n'
s 

em
ba

ttl
ed

 e
co

no
m

y 
w

as
 f

ac
in

g 
a 

fis
ca

l
sh

or
tfa

ll 
of

 a
ro

un
d 

11
bn

 e
ur

os
 t

o 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 2
01

5.
 T

he
 J

PM
 E

ur
op

ea
n 

G
ov

t 
B

on
d 

in
de

x 
re

tu
rn

ed
 1

.4
%

 (
E

U
R

) 
an

d 
th

e 
B

ar
cl

ay
 C

ap
ita

l
E

ur
o 

A
gg

re
ga

te
 C

re
di

t 
in

de
x 

1.
3%

 (
E

U
R

) 
fo

r 
th

e 
qu

ar
te

r. 
T

he
 i

T
ra

xx
 E

ur
op

e 
5y

r 
C

D
S 

in
de

x,
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e 
of

 1
25

 i
nv

es
tm

en
t 

gr
ad

e
en

tit
ie

s 
ac

ro
ss

 6
 s

ec
to

rs
, t

ig
ht

en
ed

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

y 
fr

om
 1

19
.6

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f 
Ju

ne
 a

nd
 c

lo
se

d 
th

e 
qu

ar
te

r 
at

 9
4.

6.

Ju
ly

 a
nd

 A
ug

us
t 

sa
w

 in
ve

st
or

 a
pp

et
ite

 w
an

e 
as

 U
S 

m
ar

ke
ts

 la
bo

ur
ed

 u
nd

er
 t

he
 u

nc
er

ta
in

ty
 s

ur
ro

un
di

ng
 a

n 
an

tic
ip

at
ed

 a
nn

ou
nc

em
en

t a
t

th
e 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
FO

M
C

 m
ee

tin
g 

on
 ta

pe
rin

g 
of

 th
e 

Fe
de

ra
l R

es
er

ve
's 

bo
nd

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
pr

og
ra

m
.  

Su
ch

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
pr

ov
ed

 to
 b

e 
un

fo
un

de
d 

as
th

e 
Fe

d 
op

te
d 

to
 e

rr
 o

n 
th

e 
si

de
 o

f 
ca

ut
io

n,
 b

ot
h 

su
rp

ris
in

g 
an

d 
pl

ea
si

ng
 m

ar
ke

ts
 i

n 
m

ak
in

g 
no

 c
ha

ng
e 

to
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 Q

E
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e,
ci

tin
g 

on
go

in
g 

co
nc

er
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

he
al

th
 o

f 
th

e 
U

S 
ec

on
om

y 
as

 t
he

 r
ea

so
n 

fo
r 

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 t
he

 s
ta

tu
s 

qu
o.

 M
ac

ro
 e

co
no

m
ic

 n
ew

s 
du

rin
g

th
e 

se
co

nd
 q

ua
rt

er
 w

as
 m

ix
ed

. T
he

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g 
PM

I 
re

ad
 5

2.
8 

in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r, 
th

e 
lo

w
es

t l
ev

el
 f

or
 t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
, a

s 
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

on
di

tio
ns

sa
w

 o
nl

y 
a 

m
od

er
at

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
an

d 
ne

w
 o

rd
er

 g
ro

w
th

 s
lo

w
ed

 t
o 

a 
fiv

e-
m

on
th

 lo
w

. 
Sp

en
di

ng
 a

t 
re

ta
il 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 r

os
e 

on
ly

 0
.2

%
 in

A
ug

us
t, 

m
ar

ki
ng

 t
he

 s
m

al
le

st
 g

ai
n 

in
 f

ou
r 

m
on

th
s,

 t
he

 l
ab

ou
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

re
co

ve
ry

 s
lo

w
ed

 w
ith

 f
ew

er
 j

ob
s 

cr
ea

te
d 

m
on

th
-o

n-
m

on
th

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
, 

an
d 

th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

m
ar

ke
t 

re
vi

va
l 

ap
pe

ar
s 

to
 b

e 
co

ol
in

g,
 w

ith
 d

at
a 

re
ve

al
in

g 
th

at
 n

ew
 h

om
e 

sa
le

s 
pl

un
ge

d 
13

.4
%

in
 J

ul
y 

an
d 

bu
ild

er
 c

on
fid

en
ce

 f
al

lin
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

fir
st

 t
im

e 
in

 f
ou

r 
m

on
th

s.
 B

rig
ht

er
 n

ew
s 

ca
m

e 
fr

om
 M

oo
dy

's,
 t

he
 r

at
in

gs
 a

ge
nc

y,
 w

hi
ch

ch
ee

re
d 

U
S 

m
ar

ke
ts

 i
n 

ra
is

in
g 

th
e 

so
ve

re
ig

n 
de

bt
 o

ut
lo

ok
 t

o 
st

ab
le

 f
ro

m
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

an
d 

up
ho

ld
in

g 
th

e 
na

tio
n'

s 
tr

ip
le

-A
 r

at
in

g,
 a

nd
 t

he
se

co
nd

 q
ua

rt
er

 G
D

P 
gr

ow
th

 f
ig

ur
e 

w
as

 r
ev

is
ed

 u
p 

fr
om

 1
.6

%
 t

o 
2.

5%
. 

T
he

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

10
-y

ea
r 

U
S 

T
re

as
ur

y 
yi

el
d,

 h
av

in
g 

op
en

ed
 t

he
qu

ar
te

r 
at

 2
.4

9%
, 

cl
im

be
d 

as
 h

ig
h 

as
 2

.9
8%

 b
ef

or
e 

fa
lli

ng
 b

ac
k 

to
 e

nd
 t

he
 q

ua
rt

er
 a

t 
2.

62
%

. 
Fo

r 
th

e 
qu

ar
te

r 
th

e 
JP

M
 U

S 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t
B

on
d 

In
de

x 
w

as
 f

la
t a

t 0
.0

%
 (

U
SD

) 
w

hi
le

 th
e 

B
ar

cl
ay

 C
ap

ita
l U

S 
A

gg
re

ga
te

 C
or

po
ra

te
 B

on
d 

In
de

x 
re

tu
rn

ed
 -

0.
8%

 (
U

SD
).

P
re

p
a

re
d

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t R
is

k 
&

 A
n

a
ly

tic
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s

P
ag
e
4
of
44

Page 18



M
ar

ke
t C

om
m

en
ta

ry
3r

d 
Q

ua
rt

er
, 2

01
3

C
ur

re
nc

y 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 (i

n 
G

BP
)

6.
55

%
2.

50
%

5.
33

%
2.

02
%

4.
42

%
3.

95
%

-1
.0

0%

-1
0%0%10
%

20
%

30
%

U
SD

EU
R

JP
Y

C
H

F
A

U
D

C
A

D
N

ZD

C
u

rr
e

n
c

y 
- 

La
st

 3
 M

o
n

th
s

0.
28

%

-4
.8

0%

23
.4

9%

-3
.5

7%

10
.9

1%

4.
65

%

0.
02

%

-1
0%0%10
%

20
%

30
%

U
SD

EU
R

JP
Y

C
H

F
A

U
D

C
A

D
N

ZD

C
u

rr
e

n
c

y 
- 

O
n

e
 Y

e
a

r

T
he

 t
hi

rd
 q

ua
rt

er
 o

f 
20

13
 s

aw
 a

 w
ea

ke
ni

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
D

ol
la

r 
ag

ai
ns

t 
al

l 
re

po
rt

ed
 c

ur
re

nc
ie

s.
 S

te
rli

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
ot

he
r 

ha
nd

, 
st

re
ng

th
en

ed
ag

ai
ns

t 
al

l 
m

aj
or

 c
ur

re
nc

ie
s.

 I
n 

Ja
pa

n,
 t

he
 u

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
ra

te
 j

um
pe

d 
to

 4
.1

%
 i

n 
A

ug
us

t 
fr

om
 3

.8
%

 i
n 

Ju
ly

, 
as

 t
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
un

em
pl

oy
ed

 p
eo

pl
e 

gr
ew

 b
y 

21
0,

00
0.

 T
hi

s 
is

 t
he

 l
ar

ge
st

 m
on

th
ly

 r
is

e 
in

 u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

si
nc

e 
Ju

ly
 2

00
9,

 b
ut

 7
0,

00
0 

of
 t

he
se

 p
eo

pl
e

w
er

e 
ne

w
 e

nt
ra

nt
s 

in
to

 th
e 

w
or

kf
or

ce
, s

ug
ge

st
in

g 
th

at
 s

om
e 

pe
op

le
 h

av
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 to
 th

e 
la

bo
ur

 m
ar

ke
t a

s 
th

e 
ec

on
om

y 
ha

s 
pi

ck
ed

 u
p.

T
he

 T
an

ka
n 

su
rv

ey
, 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
by

 t
he

 B
an

k 
of

 J
ap

an
, 

w
hi

ch
 s

ur
ve

ys
 c

om
pa

ni
es

 o
f 

al
l 

si
ze

s 
ac

ro
ss

 t
he

 c
ou

nt
ry

, 
sh

ow
ed

 t
ha

t 
th

e
he

ad
lin

e 
m

ea
su

re
 o

f 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 a
m

on
g 

la
rg

e 
an

d 
m

ed
iu

m
-s

iz
es

 e
nt

er
pr

is
es

 w
as

 a
t i

ts
 h

ig
he

st
 le

ve
l s

in
ce

 th
e 

la
st

 q
ua

rt
er

 o
f 

20
07

. T
he

C
hi

ne
se

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t 

de
pl

oy
ed

 a
 "

m
in

i-s
tim

ul
us

" 
in

 J
ul

y,
 u

si
ng

 t
ax

 c
ut

s 
fo

r 
sm

al
l 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
, 

as
si

st
an

ce
 f

or
 e

xp
or

te
rs

 a
nd

 i
nc

re
as

ed
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
in

 r
ai

lw
ay

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
to

 p
ro

p 
up

 t
he

 e
co

no
m

y.
 T

he
 P

M
I 

su
rv

ey
 s

ug
ge

st
s 

th
at

 w
hi

le
 th

es
e 

va
rio

us
 m

ea
su

re
s 

ha
ve

 h
el

pe
d

st
ab

ili
se

 th
e 

ec
on

om
y,

 th
er

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 n

o 
m

aj
or

 p
ic

k-
up

. I
n 

ea
rly

 A
ug

us
t, 

th
e 

R
es

er
ve

 B
an

k 
of

 A
us

tr
al

ia
 c

ut
 it

s 
of

fic
ia

l c
as

h 
ra

te
 f

ro
m

2.
75

%
 t

o 
2.

50
%

, 
th

e 
lo

w
es

t 
of

fic
ia

l 
ra

te
 f

or
 o

ve
r 

50
 y

ea
rs

 a
nd

 t
he

 f
irs

t 
tim

e 
th

at
 i

nt
er

es
t 

ra
te

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

cu
t 

du
rin

g 
an

 e
le

ct
io

n
ca

m
pa

ig
n.

 K
ev

in
 R

ud
d 

lo
st

 t
he

 f
ed

er
al

 e
le

ct
io

n 
to

 t
he

 c
oa

lit
io

n 
le

d 
by

 T
on

y 
A

bb
ot

. A
bb

ot
, A

us
tr

al
ia

's 
28

th
 P

rim
e 

M
in

is
te

r, 
de

cl
ar

ed
"A

us
tr

al
ia

 is
 u

nd
er

 n
ew

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 A

us
tr

al
ia

 is
 o

nc
e 

ag
ai

n 
op

en
 f

or
 b

us
in

es
s.

"

In
 t

he
 U

K
, 

Q
3 

20
13

 s
aw

 S
te

rli
ng

 s
tr

en
gt

he
n 

ag
ai

ns
t 

th
e 

D
ol

la
r, 

Y
en

 a
nd

 E
ur

o.
 T

he
 B

an
k 

of
 E

ng
la

nd
's 

M
on

et
ar

y 
Po

lic
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
at

 i
ts

 m
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

vo
te

d 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
of

fic
ia

l 
in

te
re

st
 r

at
e 

at
 0

.5
%

. P
ol

ic
y 

ho
ld

er
s 

ha
ve

 p
le

dg
ed

 t
o 

ke
ep

 in
te

re
st

 r
at

es
at

 t
he

ir 
re

co
rd

 l
ow

 o
f 

0.
5%

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
un

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

ra
te

 f
al

ls
 t

o 
7%

. 
T

he
 a

nn
ua

l 
ra

te
 o

f 
in

fla
tio

n 
in

 t
he

 U
K

, 
as

 m
ea

su
re

d 
by

 t
he

co
ns

um
er

 p
ric

e 
in

de
x,

 i
s 

re
po

rt
ed

 a
t 

2.
7%

 i
n 

A
ug

us
t, 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
le

ve
l 

as
 i

n 
M

ay
. 

It
 m

ea
ns

 p
ric

es
 a

re
 s

til
l 

ris
in

g 
fa

st
er

 t
ha

n 
w

ag
es

,
w

hi
ch

 r
os

e 
by

 1
.0

%
 o

n 
av

er
ag

e 
ov

er
 t

he
 s

am
e 

pe
rio

d.
 D

av
id

 C
am

er
on

 s
ay

s 
B

rit
ai

n 
is

 "
tu

rn
in

g 
a 

co
rn

er
" 

bu
t 

ad
m

its
 t

he
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t
st

ill
 h

as
 "

st
ill

 g
ot

 a
 l

on
g 

w
ay

 t
o 

go
" 

on
 u

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t. 
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
in

 t
he

 U
K

 f
el

l 
by

 2
4,

00
0 

to
 2

.4
9 

m
ill

io
n 

in
 t

he
 3

 m
on

th
s 

to
Ju

ly
 2

01
3.

 T
he

 r
at

e 
of

 u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

dr
op

pe
d 

to
 7

.7
%

 i
n 

Ju
ly

, 
do

w
n 

fr
om

 7
.8

%
 i

n 
A

pr
il.

 H
ow

ev
er

, 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
or

ki
ng

pa
rt

-t
im

e 
be

ca
us

e 
th

ey
 c

an
no

t 
fin

d 
a 

fu
ll-

tim
e 

jo
b 

ro
se

 t
o 

1.
45

 m
ill

io
n,

 t
he

 h
ig

he
st

 s
in

ce
 r

ec
or

ds
 b

eg
an

 i
n 

19
92

 a
nd

 d
ou

bl
e 

th
e

nu
m

be
r 

of
 f

iv
e 

ye
ar

s 
ag

o.
 I

n 
a 

fu
rt

he
r 

si
gn

 o
f 

ec
on

om
ic

 r
ev

iv
al

, 
ho

us
e 

pr
ic

es
 a

re
 n

ow
 r

is
in

g 
at

 t
he

ir 
fa

st
es

t 
ra

te
 f

or
 f

iv
e 

ye
ar

s,
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 t

he
 N

at
io

nw
id

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
so

ci
et

y.
 T

he
 a

ve
ra

ge
 h

ou
se

 i
s 

no
w

 w
or

th
 £

17
2,

12
7 

- 
its

 h
ig

he
st

 l
ev

el
 s

in
ce

 2
00

8.
 S

te
rli

ng
cl

os
ed

 th
e 

qu
ar

te
r 

up
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
D

ol
la

r, 
Y

en
 a

nd
 E

ur
o 

by
 6

.6
%

, 5
.3

%
 a

nd
 2

.5
%

 r
es

pe
ct

iv
el

y.

In
 t

he
 U

S,
 t

he
 e

nd
 o

f 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
13

 s
aw

 t
he

 U
S 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

sp
ee

di
ng

 h
ea

dl
on

g 
in

to
 a

 p
ar

tia
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t 
sh

ut
do

w
n.

 W
ith

 t
he

 U
S

go
ve

rn
m

en
t s

et
 to

 s
hu

t d
ow

n 
nu

m
er

ou
s 

ag
en

ci
es

 a
nd

 s
en

d 
te

ns
 o

f 
th

ou
sa

nd
s 

of
 w

or
ke

rs
 h

om
e 

on
 u

np
ai

d 
le

av
e,

 th
e 

do
lla

r 
ca

m
e 

un
de

r
pr

es
su

re
 a

s 
th

e 
de

ad
lin

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
ed

. T
he

 d
ol

la
r 

en
de

d 
th

e 
qu

ar
te

r 
w

ea
ke

ne
d 

ag
ai

ns
t a

ll 
m

aj
or

 c
ur

re
nc

ie
s.

 F
ed

er
al

 R
es

er
ve

 c
hi

ef
, B

en
B

er
na

nk
e,

 s
ur

pr
is

ed
 i

nt
er

na
tio

na
l 

m
ar

ke
ts

 i
n 

la
te

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

by
 n

ot
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

th
e 

$8
5b

n-
a-

m
on

th
 s

tim
ul

us
 p

ro
gr

am
. 

H
e 

an
no

un
ce

d
th

at
 d

ue
 t

o 
do

w
ns

id
e 

ris
k 

to
 t

he
 o

ut
lo

ok
 f

or
 t

he
 e

co
no

m
y,

 i
t 

w
ou

ld
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

bo
nd

 p
ur

ch
as

es
 a

t 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ra

te
. 

U
S 

co
ns

um
er

co
nf

id
en

ce
 d

ec
lin

ed
 i

n 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

as
 A

m
er

ic
an

s 
tu

rn
ed

 m
or

e 
pe

ss
im

is
tic

 a
bo

ut
 t

he
 e

co
no

m
y,

 t
he

ir 
ow

n 
fin

an
ce

s 
an

d 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t
bu

dg
et

 p
ol

ic
ie

s.
 T

he
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

M
ic

hi
ga

n 
sa

ys
 it

s 
fin

al
 r

ea
di

ng
 o

f 
co

ns
um

er
 s

en
tim

en
t 

dr
op

pe
d 

to
 7

7.
5 

in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
fr

om
 8

2.
1 

in
A

ug
us

t. 
It

 w
as

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 s

tr
ai

gh
t d

ec
lin

e 
af

te
r 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 r

ea
ch

ed
 a

 s
ix

-y
ea

r 
hi

gh
 o

f 
85

.1
 in

 J
ul

y.
 I

n 
A

ug
us

t t
he

 U
S 

un
-e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

ra
te

 f
el

l 
to

 7
.3

%
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 7

.6
%

 i
n 

Ju
ne

. 
T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 l
on

g-
te

rm
 u

ne
m

pl
oy

ed
 (

th
os

e 
jo

bl
es

s 
fo

r 
27

 w
ee

ks
 o

r 
m

or
e)

 w
as

un
ch

an
ge

d 
at

 4
.3

 m
ill

io
n.

 T
he

se
 i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
 a

cc
ou

nt
ed

 f
or

 3
7.

9%
 o

f 
th

e 
to

ta
l 

un
em

pl
oy

ed
. 

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

fo
r 

te
en

ag
er

s 
re

m
ai

ne
d

ex
tr

em
el

y 
hi

gh
 a

t 2
2.

7%
. T

he
 U

S 
tr

ad
e 

de
fic

it 
st

oo
d 

at
 $

39
.1

bn
 in

 J
ul

y 
20

13
. J

ul
y 

sa
w

 e
xp

or
ts

 f
al

l 0
.6

%
 f

ro
m

 J
un

e'
s 

re
co

rd
 le

ve
l a

s
sa

le
s 

of
 c

ap
ita

l g
oo

ds
, s

uc
h 

as
 a

irc
ra

ft 
an

d 
en

gi
ne

s 
sl

ow
ed

. T
he

 U
S 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 r
un

 a
 h

ug
e 

tr
ad

e 
de

fic
it 

w
ith

 C
hi

na
, a

nd
 in

 J
ul

y 
it 

hi
t

a 
re

co
rd

 o
f 

$3
0.

1b
n.

 M
an

y 
in

 t
he

 U
S 

sa
y 

th
at

 C
hi

ne
se

 f
irm

s 
ha

ve
 a

n 
un

fa
ir 

ad
va

nt
ag

e 
as

 t
he

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t 

ke
ep

s 
its

 c
ur

re
nc

y 
w

ea
k,

w
hi

ch
 m

ak
es

 C
hi

ne
se

 g
oo

ds
 m

or
e 

co
m

pe
tit

iv
e 

on
 th

e 
gl

ob
al

 m
ar

ke
t. 

T
he

 w
ea

kn
es

s 
of

 E
ur

op
ea

n 
ec

on
om

ie
s 

is
 a

ls
o 

ev
id

en
t i

n 
th

at
 U

S
ex

po
rt

s 
to

 t
he

 E
ur

op
ea

n 
U

ni
on

 f
el

l 
by

 7
.4

%
 i

n 
Ju

ly
 t

o 
$2

1.
1b

n.
 T

he
 D

ol
la

r 
en

de
d 

th
e 

qu
ar

te
r 

do
w

n 
ag

ai
ns

t 
St

er
lin

g,
 E

ur
o 

an
d 

Y
en

by
 6

.6
%

, 4
.1

%
 a

nd
 1

.2
%

 r
es

pe
ct

iv
el

y.

In
 t

he
 E

ur
o 

ar
ea

, 
th

e 
E

ur
o 

st
re

ng
th

en
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 t
he

 D
ol

la
r 

an
d 

Y
en

 b
ut

 w
ea

ke
ne

d 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 S

te
rli

ng
. 

 T
he

 g
ov

er
ni

ng
 c

ou
nc

il 
of

th
e 

E
ur

op
ea

n 
C

en
tr

al
 B

an
k 

ke
pt

 it
s 

be
nc

hm
ar

k 
in

te
re

st
 r

at
e 

on
 h

ol
d 

at
 0

.5
0%

. E
C

B
 p

re
si

de
nt

 M
ar

io
 D

ra
gh

i s
ai

d 
ra

te
s 

w
er

e 
lik

el
y 

to
be

 l
ef

t 
at

 t
hi

s 
le

ve
l 

fo
r 

an
 "

ex
te

nd
ed

 p
er

io
d"

. M
r 

D
ra

gh
i 

sa
id

 t
he

 E
C

B
 w

as
 "

re
ad

y 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
al

l 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

" 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

ec
on

om
ic

 r
ec

ov
er

y 
in

 t
he

 E
ur

oz
on

e 
ta

ke
s 

ho
ld

. E
ur

oz
on

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 c

on
fid

en
ce

 h
it 

a 
tw

o 
ye

ar
 h

ig
h

in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
m

at
ch

in
g 

ot
he

r 
re

ce
nt

 s
ig

ns
 o

f 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t. 
T

he
 s

tr
on

g 
in

cr
ea

se
 "

re
su

lte
d 

fr
om

 m
ar

ke
dl

y 
im

pr
ov

ed
 c

on
fid

en
ce

 a
cr

os
s

al
l b

us
in

es
s 

se
ct

or
s"

 th
e 

E
ur

op
ea

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 s

ai
d.

 E
co

no
m

ic
 s

en
tim

en
t 

im
pr

ov
ed

 in
 th

re
e 

of
 t

he
 f

iv
e 

bi
gg

es
t 

E
ur

oz
on

e 
ec

on
om

ie
s,

na
m

el
y 

Sp
ai

n,
 I

ta
ly

 a
nd

 F
ra

nc
e.

 U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

in
 t

he
 E

ur
oz

on
e 

re
m

ai
ne

d 
hi

gh
 i

n 
A

ug
us

t 
at

 1
2.

0%
, 

hi
gh

lig
ht

in
g 

th
e 

fr
ag

ile
 n

at
ur

e
of

 t
he

 e
co

no
m

ic
 r

ec
ov

er
y 

th
at

 t
he

 1
7-

co
un

tr
y 

bl
oc

k 
ha

s 
en

jo
ye

d 
ov

er
 t

he
 p

as
t 

fe
w

 m
on

th
s.

 T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 u

ne
m

pl
oy

ed
 n

ow
 s

its
 a

t
19

.1
8 

m
ill

io
n.

 T
he

 i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t 
in

 t
he

 E
ur

oz
on

e 
la

bo
ur

 m
ar

ke
t 

ha
s 

co
m

e 
in

 t
he

 w
ak

e 
of

 t
he

 r
eg

io
n'

s 
em

er
ge

nc
e 

fr
om

 i
ts

lo
ng

es
t-

ev
er

 r
ec

es
si

on
. 

T
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

fig
ur

es
 m

as
k 

hu
ge

 d
iv

er
ge

nc
es

: 
w

hi
le

 G
er

m
an

y 
ha

s 
an

 u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

ra
te

 o
f 

5.
2%

, 
G

re
ec

e 
an

d
Sp

ai
n 

ha
ve

 o
ve

r 
a 

qu
ar

te
r 

of
 t

he
ir 

po
te

nt
ia

l w
or

kf
or

ce
 o

ut
 o

f 
w

or
k.

 I
m

pr
ov

in
g 

m
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g 
ac

tiv
ity

 s
in

ce
 J

un
e 

ha
s 

he
lp

ed
 t

o 
le

av
e

th
e 

ov
er

al
l n

um
be

r 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

ou
t o

f 
w

or
k 

un
ch

an
ge

d 
at

 1
9.

2 
m

ill
io

n 
in

 A
ug

us
t. 

T
he

 E
ur

o 
en

de
d 

th
e 

qu
ar

te
r 

up
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
D

ol
la

r 
an

d
Y

en
 b

y 
4.

1%
 a

nd
 2

.8
%

, b
ut

 w
ea

ke
ne

d 
ag

ai
ns

t s
te

rli
ng

 b
y 

2.
5%

.

Th
re

e
M

o
n

th
s

Y
e

a
r 

To
D

a
te

O
n

e
Y

e
a

r
Th

re
e

Y
e

a
rs

Fi
v
e

Y
e

a
rs

U
n

ite
d

 S
ta

te
s 

d
o

lla
r

6.
55

-0
.3

8
0.

28
0.

91
-1

.9
2

Eu
ro

p
e

a
n

 U
n

io
n

 e
u

ro
2.

50
-3

.0
1

-4
.8

0
1.

19
-1

.1
8

Ja
p

a
n

e
se

 y
e

n
5.

33
12

.2
7

23
.4

9
6.

27
-3

.4
9

Sw
iss

 f
ra

n
c

2.
02

-1
.6

0
-3

.5
7

-1
.6

7
-6

.2
2

A
u

st
ra

lia
n

 d
o

lla
r

4.
42

10
.0

9
10

.9
1

2.
07

-5
.3

2

C
a

n
a

d
ia

n
 d

o
lla

r
3.

95
2.

81
4.

65
0.

98
-2

.5
9

N
e

w
 Z

e
a

la
n

d
 d

o
lla

r
-1

.0
0

-1
.3

3
0.

02
-3

.2
3

-6
.3

3

P
re

p
a

re
d

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t R
is

k 
&

 A
n

a
ly

tic
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s

P
ag
e
5
of
44

Page 19



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

Sc
he

m
e 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

G
lo

ba
l 

E
qu

ity
 m

ar
ke

ts
 s

aw
 f

ur
th

er
 i

nc
re

as
es

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

th
ir

d 
qu

ar
te

r 
of

 2
01

3 
w

ith
 t

he
ex

ce
pt

io
n 

of
 U

S 
an

d 
E

m
er

gi
ng

 M
ar

ke
ts

, t
he

 m
ai

n 
re

as
on

 f
or

 t
hi

s 
be

in
g 

th
e 

w
ea

ke
ni

ng
 o

f
th

e 
U

S 
D

ol
la

r. 
U

K
 B

on
d 

in
di

ce
s 

re
ga

in
ed

 s
om

e 
of

 t
he

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
qu

ar
te

r's
 l

os
se

s,
 w

hi
le

ac
ro

ss
 t

he
 g

lo
be

 b
on

d 
m

ar
ke

ts
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

to
 f

al
l, 

ag
ai

n 
th

e 
la

rg
e 

dr
op

 i
n 

U
SD

 b
ei

ng
 a

m
aj

or
 f

ac
to

r. 
 A

ga
in

st
 t

hi
s 

ba
ck

dr
op

 t
he

 L
on

do
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f 

H
ill

in
gd

on
 r

et
ur

ne
d 

2.
43

%
bu

t t
hi

s 
fe

ll 
ju

st
 8

 b
as

is
 p

oi
nt

s 
sh

or
t o

f 
th

e 
T

ot
al

 P
la

n 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

of
 2

.5
2%

.  
In

 m
on

et
ar

y
te

rm
s 

th
is

 i
s 

a 
gr

ow
th

 i
n 

as
se

ts
 o

f 
£1

6.
4 

m
ill

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 t
he

 c
om

bi
ne

d 
sc

he
m

e
no

w
 s

ta
nd

s 
at

 £
69

8.
7 

m
ill

io
n 

as
 a

t 
30

th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

13
. 

 D
ur

in
g 

th
is

 p
er

io
d 

SS
G

A
D

ra
w

do
w

n 
w

as
 t

er
m

in
at

ed
 a

nd
 t

hi
s 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 f
un

ds
 f

ro
m

 c
as

h 
w

er
e 

us
ed

 t
o

in
ve

st
 i

n 
th

e 
ne

w
 U

B
S 

T
ac

tic
al

 m
an

da
te

, 
w

hi
le

 M
&

G
 a

ls
o 

re
ce

iv
ed

 s
om

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l

fu
nd

s.
  L

oo
ki

ng
 f

ur
th

er
 in

to
 th

e 
an

al
ys

is
 th

e 
m

os
t n

ot
ab

le
 e

ff
ec

ts
 w

er
e 

th
e 

ou
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
of

 
U

B
S 

al
th

ou
gh

 
th

is
 

w
as

 
of

fs
et

 
by

 
th

e 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
im

pa
ct

 
of

 
Pr

iv
at

e 
E

qu
ity

 
an

d
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

. 
 W

hi
le

 i
n 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
te

rm
s 

m
os

t 
m

an
da

te
s 

ar
e 

in
 l

in
e 

w
ith

 t
he

 n
eu

tr
al

po
si

tio
n,

 s
o 

ef
fe

ct
s 

ar
e 

m
in

im
al

.

O
ve

r 
th

e 
lo

ng
er

 p
er

io
ds

, 
th

e 
Sc

he
m

e 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 o

ut
pe

rf
or

m
, 

pr
od

uc
in

g 
a 

re
tu

rn
 o

f
14

.1
5%

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 v

er
su

s 
11

.6
2%

.  
O

ve
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 s
el

ec
tio

n 
ef

fe
ct

s 
in

 U
B

S 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

ad
d 

va
lu

e 
co

up
le

d 
w

ith
 t

he
 g

oo
d 

re
su

lts
 i

n 
R

uf
fe

r, 
si

m
ila

r 
to

 t
he

 q
ua

rt
er

, 
al

lo
ca

tio
n 

is
fa

ir
ly

 b
al

an
ce

d 
w

ith
 o

nl
y 

sm
al

l i
m

pa
ct

s 
in

 s
om

e 
ar

ea
s.

  T
he

 3
 y

ea
r 

nu
m

be
rs

 s
ho

w
 a

 0
.9

0%
re

la
tiv

e 
re

tu
rn

, h
ow

ev
er

 t
he

 5
 y

ea
r 

pe
ri

od
 is

 s
lig

ht
ly

 d
ow

n 
on

 t
he

 t
ar

ge
t b

y 
5 

ba
si

s 
po

in
ts

w
ith

 a
 r

et
ur

n 
of

 e
xa

ct
ly

 8
%

 p
er

 a
nn

um
. 

C
on

ve
rs

el
y,

 s
in

ce
 i

nc
ep

tio
n 

in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
19

95
,

th
e 

Fu
nd

 r
em

ai
ns

 a
he

ad
 o

f 
ta

rg
et

 b
y 

5 
ba

si
s 

po
in

ts
 w

ith
 a

n 
an

nu
al

is
ed

 r
et

ur
n 

of
 6

.7
4%

ag
ai

ns
t 6

.6
8%

.

M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

B
ar

in
gs

In
 t

he
 f

ir
st

 f
ul

l 
qu

ar
te

r 
fo

r 
th

e 
ne

w
 B

ar
in

gs
 m

an
da

te
 t

he
 f

un
d 

pr
od

uc
ed

 a
 r

et
ur

n 
of

 1
.3

8%
w

hi
ch

 c
om

pa
re

s 
fa

vo
ur

ab
ly

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 
th

e 
3 

M
on

th
 L

IB
O

R
 +

4%
 p

er
 a

nn
um

, w
hi

ch
po

st
ed

 1
.1

2%
. H

ow
ev

er
 i

n 
th

e 
sh

or
t 

pe
ri

od
 s

in
ce

 i
nc

ep
tio

n 
in

 A
pr

il 
20

13
 t

he
y 

re
tu

rn
 0

.2
1%

w
hi

ch
 is

 b
el

ow
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 o
f 

1.
95

%
.

JP
 M

or
ga

n
O

ve
r 

th
e 

th
ir

d 
qu

ar
te

r 
JP

 M
or

ga
n 

re
tu

rn
ed

 0
.9

4%
, w

hi
ch

 w
as

 ju
st

 6
 b

as
is

 p
oi

nt
s 

ah
ea

d 
of

 th
e

0.
87

%
 ta

rg
et

 f
or

 th
e 

3 
M

on
th

 L
IB

O
R

 +
 3

%
.  

T
hi

s 
w

as
 n

ot
 e

no
ug

h 
to

 m
ak

e 
up

 f
or

 th
e 

lo
ss

es
se

en
 l

as
t 

qu
ar

te
r 

an
d 

m
ea

ns
 t

he
 y

ea
r 

to
 d

at
e 

an
d 

1 
ye

ar
 p

er
io

ds
 s

til
l 

fa
ll 

be
hi

nd
 t

ar
ge

t 
w

ith
re

la
tiv

e 
re

tu
rn

s 
of

 -
2.

83
%

 a
nd

 -
2.

05
%

 r
es

pe
ct

iv
el

y,
 w

hi
le

 s
in

ce
 i

nc
ep

tio
n 

(N
ov

em
be

r 
20

11
)

re
m

ai
ns

 j
us

t 
ah

ea
d 

w
ith

 f
ig

ur
es

 o
f 

3.
93

%
 v

er
su

s 
3.

74
%

, 
w

hi
ch

 i
s 

0.
18

%
 o

n 
a 

re
la

tiv
e

an
nu

al
is

ed
 b

as
is

.

K
em

pe
n

In
 c

on
tr

as
t t

o 
th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 q

ua
rt

er
 th

e 
K

em
pe

n 
m

an
da

te
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

bo
th

 p
os

iti
ve

 a
bs

ol
ut

e 
an

d
re

la
tiv

e 
re

tu
rn

s 
w

ith
 2

.4
8%

 v
er

su
s 

1.
93

%
 f

or
 th

e 
M

SC
I 

A
ll 

W
or

ld
 I

nd
ex

 +
2%

, l
ea

di
ng

 to
 a

n
ou

tp
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f 

0.
54

%
. 

H
ow

ev
er

, 
si

nc
e 

in
ce

pt
io

n 
in

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

3,
 d

es
pi

te
 t

he
 a

bs
ol

ut
e

re
tu

rn
 i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
to

 5
.7

0%
 t

he
 r

el
at

iv
e 

re
tu

rn
 f

al
ls

 t
o 

-4
.9

1%
 w

he
n 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 t
he

be
nc

hm
ar

k 
of

 1
1.

16
%

.

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
M

ac
qu

ar
ie

 w
ip

ed
 o

ut
 m

os
t o

f 
th

e 
ga

in
s 

of
 2

01
3 

by
 p

os
tin

g 
th

e 
se

co
nd

 lo
w

es
t a

bs
ol

ut
e 

re
tu

rn
at

 -
7.

37
%

, a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

3 
M

on
th

 L
IB

O
R

 +
3%

 p
.a

. i
s 

a 
re

la
tiv

e 
re

tu
rn

 o
f 

-8
.1

7%
. W

hi
ch

 m
ea

ns
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 s

o 
fa

r 
th

ey
 s

til
l 

de
liv

er
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
1.

14
%

 b
ut

 t
hi

s 
is

 b
el

ow
 t

he
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k 
of

2.
63

%
; 

w
hi

le
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

la
st

 t
w

el
ve

 m
on

th
s 

th
is

 u
nd

er
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 g

ro
w

s 
fu

rt
he

r 
w

ith
 1

.0
4%

ve
rs

us
 3

.5
3%

. 
In

 t
he

 3
 y

ea
rs

 s
in

ce
 i

nc
ep

tio
n 

th
ey

'v
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 e
ig

ht
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

qu
ar

te
rl

y
re

la
tiv

e 
re

tu
rn

s,
 le

ad
in

g 
to

 a
n 

an
nu

al
is

ed
 lo

ss
 o

f -
8.

49
%

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 3
.7

8%
.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
6
of
44

Page 20



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

Sc
he

m
e 

A
llo

ca
ti

on

M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

M
&

G
 I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
In

 th
e 

th
ir

d 
qu

ar
te

r 
M

&
G

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
a 

2.
15

%
, w

hi
ch

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

3 
M

on
th

 L
IB

O
R

 +
4%

p.
a 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
1.

12
%

 t
ra

ns
la

te
s 

as
 a

n 
ou

tp
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f 

1.
03

%
. O

ve
r 

th
e 

la
st

 y
ea

r 
th

e
ac

co
un

t r
eg

is
te

rs
 6

.6
1%

 a
ga

in
st

 4
.5

3%
 w

hi
ls

t s
in

ce
 in

ce
pt

io
n 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 M
ay

 2
01

0,
th

e 
po

rt
fo

lio
 r

et
ur

n 
fa

lls
 to

 5
.1

8%
 p

a 
re

tu
rn

 w
hi

ls
t t

he
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k 
is

 4
.7

8%
 p

a.
  W

hi
le

th
e 

si
nc

e 
in

ce
pt

io
n 

In
te

rn
al

 R
at

e 
of

 R
et

ur
n 

fo
r 

th
is

 p
or

tf
ol

io
 m

ov
es

 f
ur

th
er

 a
he

ad
 o

f
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 w
ith

 a
 fi

gu
re

 o
f 6

.1
8%

 o
pp

os
ed

 to
 th

e 
co

m
pa

ra
to

r 
of

 4
.7

0%
.

N
ew

to
n

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

th
ir

d 
qu

ar
te

r 
of

 2
01

3 
N

ew
to

n 
po

st
ed

 a
 -

0.
38

%
 r

et
ur

n 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 1

.6
8%

fo
r 

th
e 

FT
SE

 W
or

ld
 I

nd
ex

 +
2%

, 
le

ad
in

g 
to

 a
n 

un
de

rp
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f 

-2
.0

2%
. 

W
hi

ch
fe

ed
s 

in
to

 t
he

 s
in

ce
 i

nc
ep

tio
n 

(J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

3)
 n

um
be

rs
 w

ith
 a

 r
et

ur
n 

of
 7

.3
9%

 a
ga

in
st

th
e 

be
nc

hm
ar

k 
of

 9
.0

3%
, p

ro
du

ci
ng

 a
 r

el
at

iv
e 

re
tu

rn
 o

f -
1.

51
%

.

R
uf

fe
r

T
he

 R
uf

fe
r 

po
rt

fo
lio

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
0.

14
%

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
la

st
 t

hr
ee

 m
on

th
s,

 w
hi

ch
 i

s 
al

m
os

t
ex

ac
tly

 t
he

 s
am

e 
as

 t
he

 0
.1

3%
 f

or
 L

IB
O

R
 3

 M
on

th
 G

B
P.

  
D

ri
ve

n 
by

 Q
1'

s 
re

tu
rn

 a
ll

lo
ng

er
 p

er
io

ds
 s

ho
w

 h
ig

h 
ab

so
lu

te
 a

nd
 r

el
at

iv
e 

re
tu

rn
s,

 s
o 

ov
er

 t
he

 l
as

t 
tw

el
ve

 m
on

th
po

st
 

a 
re

tu
rn

 
of

 1
3.

46
%

 
ag

ai
ns

t 
0.

54
%

 
fo

r 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

, 
re

su
lti

ng
 i

n 
th

e 
hi

gh
es

t
ou

tp
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f 

al
l 

m
an

da
te

s 
at

 1
2.

85
%

.  
W

hi
le

 s
in

ce
 t

he
 i

nc
ep

tio
n 

of
 t

he
 f

un
d 

in
M

ay
 2

01
0 

te
n 

ou
t 

of
 t

hi
rt

ee
n 

qu
ar

te
rs

 s
ho

w
 p

os
iti

ve
 r

et
ur

ns
 a

nd
 l

ea
d 

to
 f

ig
ur

es
 o

f
6.

62
%

 v
er

su
s 

0.
77

%
 p

er
 a

nn
um

, w
hi

ch
 tr

an
sl

at
es

 a
s 

a 
re

la
tiv

e 
re

tu
rn

 o
f 5

.8
0%

.

P
ri

va
te

 E
qu

it
y

T
he

 p
ri

va
te

 e
qu

ity
 a

ss
et

s,
 c

on
si

st
in

g 
of

 f
un

ds
 w

ith
 A

da
m

 S
tr

ee
t a

nd
 L

G
T

, e
nd

ed
 th

ei
r

ru
n 

of
 p

os
iti

ve
 r

et
ur

ns
 w

ith
  

qu
ar

te
rl

y 
fi

gu
re

s 
of

 -
4.

19
%

 a
nd

 -
1.

83
%

 r
es

pe
ct

iv
el

y.
D

es
pi

te
 th

is
 th

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 fi

gu
re

s 
re

m
ai

n 
po

si
tiv

e 
w

ith
 A

da
m

 S
tr

ee
t o

n 
9.

04
%

 a
nd

 L
G

T
w

ith
 1

2.
11

%
. 

 O
ve

r 
th

e 
lo

ng
er

 p
er

io
ds

, 
th

e 
ou

tlo
ok

 o
ve

r 
w

hi
ch

 p
ri

va
te

 e
qu

ity
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ea

su
re

d,
 r

et
ur

ns
 r

em
ai

n 
po

si
tiv

e.
 O

ve
r 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
s 

A
da

m
St

re
et

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
to

 1
2.

34
%

 w
hi

le
 L

G
T

 f
al

ls
 to

 9
.3

3%
 f

or
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

pe
ri

od
.  

T
he

n 
si

nc
e

th
ei

r 
re

sp
ec

tiv
e 

in
ce

pt
io

ns
 i

n 
M

ay
 2

00
4 

an
d 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
05

, w
hi

le
 L

G
T

 f
al

ls
 f

ur
th

er
 to

8.
45

%
 p

a,
 A

da
m

 S
tr

ee
t d

ro
ps

 to
 1

.5
5%

 p
a.

A
t p

re
se

nt
 n

o 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
 th

es
e 

m
an

da
te

s.

SS
G

A
T

he
 S

SG
A

 p
as

si
ve

ly
 m

an
ag

ed
 p

or
tf

ol
io

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
a 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
3.

57
%

 i
n 

th
e 

qu
ar

te
r 

w
hi

ch
 w

as
 a

m
er

e 
2 

ba
si

s 
po

in
ts

 b
el

ow
 t

he
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k;
 f

ur
th

er
 a

na
ly

si
s 

co
nf

ir
m

s 
th

e 
pa

ss
iv

e 
na

tu
re

 w
ith

 a
ll

ca
te

go
ri

es
 a

lig
ne

d 
w

ith
 t

he
ir

 r
es

pe
ct

iv
e 

in
di

ce
s.

  
So

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 t

he
y 

pr
od

uc
e 

an
 1

6.
43

%
re

tu
rn

, 
w

hi
ch

 i
s 

11
 b

as
is

 p
oi

nt
s 

be
hi

nd
 t

ar
ge

t, 
w

hi
le

 o
ve

r 
3 

ye
ar

s 
th

e 
pe

r 
an

nu
m

 r
et

ur
n 

fa
lls

 t
o

9.
17

%
 w

hi
ch

 e
xa

ct
ly

 m
at

ch
es

 t
he

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k.

 S
in

ce
 i

nc
ep

tio
n 

(N
ov

em
be

r 
20

08
) 

a 
re

tu
rn

 o
f

13
.4

0%
 

pa
 

is
 

ju
st

 
2 

ba
si

s 
po

in
ts

 
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

be
nc

hm
ar

k,
 

bu
t 

th
e 

pa
ss

iv
e 

na
tu

re
 

is
 

be
st

de
m

on
st

ra
te

d 
by

 th
e 

3 
ye

ar
 R

 s
qu

ar
ed

 a
nd

 b
et

a 
fi

gu
re

s 
of

 1
, w

hi
le

 th
e 

tr
ac

ki
ng

 e
rr

or
 is

 ju
st

 0
.1

6.

U
B

S
U

B
S 

U
K

 E
qu

ity
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

a 
re

tu
rn

 o
f 

8.
61

%
, w

hi
ch

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 t
he

 F
T

SE
 A

ll 
Sh

ar
e 

fi
gu

re
 o

f
5.

58
%

, o
nc

e 
ag

ai
n 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

s 
th

e 
hi

gh
es

t o
ut

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 s
ee

n 
th

is
 p

er
io

d 
at

 2
.8

7%
.  

L
oo

ki
ng

in
to

 th
e 

at
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

an
al

ys
is

, s
to

ck
 s

el
ec

tio
n 

w
as

 th
e 

m
ai

n 
dr

iv
er

 w
ith

 m
os

t s
ec

to
rs

, e
xc

ep
t H

ea
lth

C
ar

e 
an

d 
O

il 
&

 G
as

, a
dd

in
g 

va
lu

e 
th

e 
m

os
t 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

be
in

g 
in

 C
on

su
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 I
nd

us
tr

ia
ls

an
d 

Fi
na

nc
ia

ls
. 

W
hi

ls
t 

w
ith

in
 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
th

e 
m

os
t 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

de
ci

si
on

s 
w

er
e 

th
e 

la
rg

e
un

de
rw

ei
gh

t 
of

 C
on

su
m

er
 G

oo
ds

 (
0.

55
%

) 
an

d 
ov

er
w

ei
gh

tin
g 

C
on

su
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

(0
.3

4%
).

T
he

se
 r

es
ul

ts
 f

ilt
er

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

lo
ng

er
 p

er
io

ds
 a

nd
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t a

bs
ol

ut
e

re
tu

rn
 w

ith
 3

1.
40

%
 a

nd
 t

he
 s

ec
on

d 
hi

gh
es

t 
re

la
tiv

e 
fi

gu
re

 o
f 

10
.4

8%
. 

 T
hi

s 
ou

tp
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 i
s

al
so

 
at

tr
ib

ut
ab

le
 

to
 

se
le

ct
io

n 
ef

fe
ct

s 
an

d 
Fi

na
nc

ia
ls

 
le

ad
 

th
e 

w
ay

 
(3

.8
2%

) 
co

up
le

d 
w

ith
C

on
su

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
(2

.4
2%

), 
w

hi
le

 t
he

 o
ve

rw
ei

gh
t 

of
 C

on
su

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
is

 t
he

 s
ta

nd
-o

ut
 e

ff
ec

t
w

ith
in

 
as

se
t 

al
lo

ca
tio

n.
 

 
U

B
S 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

is
 

ou
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

al
th

ou
gh

 
re

la
tiv

e 
re

tu
rn

s 
ar

e
re

du
ci

ng
 o

ve
r 

tim
e,

 t
ra

ns
la

tin
g 

as
 a

 s
in

ce
 i

nc
ep

tio
n 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
10

.4
4%

 v
er

su
s 

9.
07

%
 o

n 
an

an
nu

al
is

ed
 b

as
is

.

U
B

S 
P

ro
pe

rt
y

T
he

 U
B

S 
Pr

op
er

ty
 p

or
tf

ol
io

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
a 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
2.

18
%

, i
n 

co
nt

ra
st

 t
o 

la
st

 q
ua

rt
er

 t
hi

s 
w

as
 2

2
ba

si
s 

po
in

ts
 

be
lo

w
 

th
e 

IP
D

 
U

K
 

PP
FI

 
A

ll 
B

al
an

ce
d 

Fu
nd

s 
in

de
x 

fi
gu

re
 

of
 

2.
40

%
 

by
.

U
nd

er
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 c

on
tin

ue
s 

to
 b

e 
se

en
 i

n 
al

l 
lo

ng
 p

er
io

ds
, w

ith
 1

 a
nd

 3
 y

ea
r 

sh
ow

in
g 

po
si

tiv
e

ab
so

lu
te

 r
et

ur
ns

 o
f 

3.
05

%
 a

nd
 4

.4
0 

%
 r

es
pe

ct
iv

el
y 

by
 th

es
e 

w
er

e 
-1

.4
2%

 a
nd

 -
0.

51
%

 b
el

ow
 t

he
be

nc
hm

ar
k.

  S
in

ce
 in

ce
pt

io
n,

 in
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

6,
 th

e 
fu

nd
s 

lo
se

s 
va

lu
e 

w
ith

 a
 f

ig
ur

e 
of

 -
0.

38
%

 w
hi

le
th

e 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

sh
ow

s 
a 

po
si

tiv
e 

0.
29

%
 r

et
ur

n,
 m

ea
ni

ng
 t

he
 u

nd
er

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 i
s 

no
w

 -
67

 b
as

is
po

in
ts

.

U
B

S 
T

ac
ti

ca
l

T
he

 U
B

S 
T

ac
tic

al
 m

an
da

te
 w

as
 fu

nd
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

th
is

 q
ua

rt
er

 a
nd

 o
ve

r 
th

at
 p

er
io

d 
pr

od
uc

es
 a

 r
et

ur
n

of
 -

7.
94

%
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
B

ar
cl

ay
s 

U
S 

In
fl

at
io

n 
L

in
ke

d 
In

de
x 

of
 -

5.
74

%
.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
7
of
44

Page 21



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

T
ot

al
 F

un
d 

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 a
t Q

tr
 E

nd
:

£6
98

.7
 M

B
y 

M
an

ag
er

P
or

tfo
lio

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

E
xc

es
s

R
et

ur
n

R
el

at
iv

e
R

et
ur

n

A
ct

iv
e

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n
07

/1
3

P
or

tfo
lio

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

E
xc

es
s

R
et

ur
n

R
el

at
iv

e
R

et
ur

n

A
ct

iv
e

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n
08

/1
3

P
or

tfo
lio

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

E
xc

es
s

R
et

ur
n

R
el

at
iv

e
R

et
ur

n

A
ct

iv
e

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n
09

/1
3

A
ct

iv
e

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n
3Q

 2
01

3

Ad
am

 S
tre

et
 0

.3
1

-
 0

.3
1

-
68

,7
34

.9
1

-2
.0

0
-

-2
.0

0
-

-4
44

,2
82

.0
8

-3
.0

1
-

-3
.0

1
-

-6
45

,1
72

.6
3

-1
,0

20
,7

19
.8

0

Ba
rin

gs
 2

.5
9

 0
.3

7
 2

.2
2

 2
.2

1
1,

36
4,

95
6.

31
-1

.5
3

 0
.3

7
-1

.9
1

-1
.9

0
-1

,2
01

,8
87

.9
0

0.
36

0.
37

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
1

-3
,9

73
.6

0
15

9,
09

4.
81

JP
 M

or
ga

n
 1

.4
0

 0
.2

9
 1

.1
1

 1
.1

1
82

4,
03

2.
89

-0
.4

6
 0

.2
9

-0
.7

5
-0

.7
5

-5
63

,9
76

.0
4

0.
00

0.
29

-0
.2

9
-0

.2
9

-2
15

,9
96

.0
2

44
,0

60
.8

3

Ke
m

pe
n

 4
.7

3
 5

.5
0

-0
.7

8
-0

.7
4

-3
74

,9
24

.0
1

-3
.9

3
-3

.8
7

-0
.0

6
-0

.0
6

-2
8,

27
3.

65
1.

87
0.

50
1.

36
1.

36
62

8,
83

9.
64

22
5,

64
1.

98

LG
T

 1
.8

7
-

 1
.8

7
-

32
1,

84
9.

60
-2

.6
1

-
-2

.6
1

-
-4

50
,3

38
.7

2
-1

.3
5

-
-1

.3
5

-
-2

22
,6

89
.9

3
-3

51
,1

79
.0

5

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
-1

.7
2

 0
.2

9
-2

.0
1

-2
.0

0
-1

60
,3

36
.0

5
-1

.6
8

 0
.2

9
-1

.9
7

-1
.9

7
-1

28
,0

97
.4

7
-4

.1
4

0.
29

-4
.4

3
-4

.4
2

-3
06

,6
20

.7
2

-5
95

,0
54

.2
4

M
&G

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

-0
.1

2
 0

.3
7

-0
.4

9
-0

.4
9

-1
01

,3
71

.0
5

 0
.0

4
 0

.3
7

-0
.3

3
-0

.3
3

-7
1,

92
7.

93
2.

23
0.

37
1.

86
1.

85
40

6,
68

6.
08

23
3,

38
7.

10

Ne
wt

on
 3

.6
4

 5
.0

0
-1

.3
6

-1
.2

9
-3

23
,4

93
.8

6
-3

.6
4

-3
.8

3
 0

.1
9

 0
.2

0
43

,8
34

.0
2

-0
.2

5
0.

69
-0

.9
4

-0
.9

4
-2

15
,3

50
.0

1
-4

95
,0

09
.8

5

Ru
ffe

r
 1

.7
6

 0
.0

4
 1

.7
1

 1
.7

1
1,

44
2,

54
6.

84
-1

.4
1

 0
.0

4
-1

.4
6

-1
.4

6
-1

,2
48

,4
39

.2
3

-0
.1

8
0.

04
-0

.2
2

-0
.2

2
-1

85
,9

22
.4

6
8,

18
5.

15

SS
G

A
 4

.8
9

 4
.9

3
-0

.0
4

-0
.0

4
-5

2,
00

3.
41

-2
.4

5
-2

.4
7

 0
.0

2
 0

.0
2

26
,4

77
.9

7
1.

22
1.

22
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

0
-3

,2
15

.7
6

-2
8,

74
1.

20

UB
S

 7
.8

9
 6

.7
8

 1
.1

0
 1

.0
3

1,
47

7,
90

9.
09

-0
.7

1
-2

.2
1

 1
.5

0
 1

.5
4

1,
99

3,
32

4.
27

1.
39

1.
12

0.
28

0.
27

37
7,

85
8.

73
3,

84
9,

09
2.

10

UB
S 

Pr
op

er
ty

 0
.8

6
 0

.7
8

 0
.0

7
 0

.0
7

37
,4

65
.3

0
 0

.7
0

 0
.9

2
-0

.2
1

-0
.2

1
-1

08
,8

77
.0

8
0.

60
0.

68
-0

.0
8

-0
.0

8
-4

0,
48

5.
19

-1
11

,8
96

.9
7

UB
S 

Ta
ct

ica
l

-0
.6

6
 0

.7
2

-1
.3

9
-1

.3
8

-1
96

,6
86

.9
4

-4
.7

2
-3

.4
5

-1
.2

6
-1

.3
1

-1
70

,3
36

.8
2

-2
.7

4
-3

.0
7

0.
33

0.
34

42
,6

20
.0

4
-3

24
,4

03
.7

2

A
ct

iv
e 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
8
of
44

Page 22



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

T
ot

al
 F

un
d 

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 a
t Q

tr
 E

nd
:

B
y 

M
an

ag
er

M
ar

ke
t

V
al

ue
 £

m
%

 o
f F

un
d

P
or

tfo
lio

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

E
xc

es
s

R
et

ur
n

R
el

at
iv

e
R

et
ur

n
P

or
tfo

lio
B

en
ch

m
ar

k
E

xc
es

s
R

et
ur

n
R

el
at

iv
e

R
et

ur
n

P
or

tfo
lio

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

E
xc

es
s

R
et

ur
n

R
el

at
iv

e
R

et
ur

n

Ad
am

 S
tre

et
20

.8
 2

.9
8

-4
.6

5
-

-
-

 6
.9

4
-

-
-

 8
.5

6
-

-
-

Ba
rin

gs
62

.1
 8

.8
9

 1
.3

8
 1

.1
2

 0
.2

7
 0

.2
7

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

JP
 M

or
ga

n
74

.5
 1

0.
66

 0
.9

4
 0

.8
7

 0
.0

6
 0

.0
6

-0
.2

8
 2

.6
3

-2
.9

1
-2

.8
3

 1
.4

1
 3

.5
3

-2
.1

2
-2

.0
5

Ke
m

pe
n

46
.8

 6
.7

0
 2

.4
8

 1
.9

3
 0

.5
5

 0
.5

4
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

LG
T

16
.3

 2
.3

3
-2

.1
3

-
-

-
 6

.9
5

-
-

-
 1

1.
46

-
-

-

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
6.

6
 0

.9
5

-7
.3

7
 0

.8
7

-8
.2

5
-8

.1
7

 1
.1

4
 2

.6
3

-1
.4

9
-1

.4
5

 1
.0

4
 3

.5
3

-2
.4

9
-2

.4
0

M
&G

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

22
.3

 3
.1

8
 2

.1
5

 1
.1

2
 1

.0
4

 1
.0

3
 5

.5
0

 3
.3

8
 2

.1
2

 2
.0

5
 6

.6
1

 4
.5

3
 2

.0
8

 1
.9

8

Ne
wt

on
22

.6
 3

.2
4

-0
.3

8
 1

.6
8

-2
.0

5
-2

.0
2

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

Ru
ffe

r
84

.2
 1

2.
06

 0
.1

4
 0

.1
3

 0
.0

1
 0

.0
1

 1
0.

71
 0

.3
9

 1
0.

32
 1

0.
29

 1
3.

46
 0

.5
4

 1
2.

92
 1

2.
85

SS
G

A
13

8.
4

 1
9.

80
 3

.5
7

 3
.5

9
-0

.0
2

-0
.0

2
 1

2.
17

 1
2.

30
-0

.1
4

-0
.1

2
 1

6.
43

 1
6.

56
-0

.1
3

-0
.1

1

UB
S

13
6.

4
 1

9.
53

 8
.6

1
 5

.5
8

 3
.0

3
 2

.8
7

 2
3.

11
 1

4.
56

 8
.5

6
 7

.4
7

 3
1.

40
 1

8.
93

 1
2.

46
 1

0.
48

UB
S 

Pr
op

er
ty

51
.1

 7
.3

2
 2

.1
8

 2
.4

0
-0

.2
2

-0
.2

2
 4

.4
8

 4
.9

5
-0

.4
7

-0
.4

5
 3

.0
5

 4
.5

3
-1

.4
8

-1
.4

2

UB
S 

Ta
ct

ica
l

13
.0

 1
.8

6
-7

.9
4

-5
.7

4
-2

.2
0

-2
.3

3
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

£6
98

.7
 M

Sc
he

m
e 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

T
hr

ee
M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
Y

ea
r

M
ar

ke
t

V
al

ue
 £

m
%

 o
f F

un
d

P
or

tfo
lio

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

E
xc

es
s

R
et

ur
n

R
el

at
iv

e
R

et
ur

n
P

or
tfo

lio
B

en
ch

m
ar

k
E

xc
es

s
R

et
ur

n
R

el
at

iv
e

R
et

ur
n

P
or

tfo
lio

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

E
xc

es
s

R
et

ur
n

R
el

at
iv

e
R

et
ur

n

o

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f
Hi

lli
ng

do
n

69
8.

7
10

0.
00

2.
43

2.
52

-0
.0

8
-0

.0
8

10
.6

9
9.

24
1.

45
1.

33
14

.1
5

11
.6

2
2.

53
2.

27

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
9
of
44

Page 23



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

T
ot

al
 F

un
d 

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 a
t Q

tr
 E

nd
:

B
y 

M
an

ag
er

P
or

tfo
lio

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

E
xc

es
s

R
et

ur
n

R
el

at
iv

e
R

et
ur

n
P

or
tfo

lio
B

en
ch

m
ar

k
E

xc
es

s
R

et
ur

n
R

el
at

iv
e

R
et

ur
n

In
ce

pt
io

n
D

at
e

P
or

tfo
lio

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

E
xc

es
s

R
et

ur
n

R
el

at
iv

e
R

et
ur

n

Ad
am

 S
tre

et
 1

1.
70

-
-

-
 5

.9
5

-
-

-
31

/0
1/

05
 1

.4
7

-
-

-

Ba
rin

gs
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
24

/0
4/

13
 0

.2
1

 1
.9

5
-1

.7
4

-1
.7

1

JP
 M

or
ga

n
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
08

/1
1/

11
 3

.9
3

 3
.7

4
 0

.1
9

 0
.1

8

Ke
m

pe
n

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

31
/0

1/
13

 5
.7

0
 1

1.
16

-5
.4

6
-4

.9
1

LG
T

 8
.5

8
-

-
-

 5
.2

4
-

-
-

31
/0

5/
04

 8
.2

8
-

-
-

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
-8

.4
9

 3
.7

8
-1

2.
27

-1
1.

82
-

-
-

-
30

/0
9/

10
-8

.4
9

 3
.7

8
-1

2.
27

-1
1.

82

M
&G

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 5
.3

1
 4

.7
9

 0
.5

2
 0

.5
0

-
-

-
-

31
/0

5/
10

 5
.1

8
 4

.7
8

 0
.4

0
 0

.3
8

Ne
wt

on
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
24

/0
1/

13
 7

.3
9

 9
.0

3
-1

.6
4

-1
.5

1

Ru
ffe

r
 7

.1
6

 0
.7

8
 6

.3
9

 6
.3

4
-

-
-

-
28

/0
5/

10
 6

.6
2

 0
.7

7
 5

.8
5

 5
.8

0

SS
G

A
 9

.1
7

 9
.1

7
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

0
-

-
-

-
30

/1
1/

08
 1

3.
40

 1
3.

37
 0

.0
2

 0
.0

2

UB
S

 1
3.

86
 1

0.
07

 3
.7

9
 3

.4
4

 1
2.

74
 1

1.
16

 1
.5

9
 1

.4
3

31
/1

2/
88

 1
0.

44
 9

.0
7

 1
.3

7
 1

.2
6

UB
S 

Pr
op

er
ty

 4
.4

0
 4

.9
3

-0
.5

3
-0

.5
1

 0
.5

0
 1

.5
9

-1
.0

9
-1

.0
8

31
/0

3/
06

-0
.3

8
 0

.2
9

-0
.6

7
-0

.6
7

UB
S 

Ta
ct

ica
l

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

30
/0

6/
13

-7
.9

4
-5

.7
4

-2
.2

0
-2

.3
3

£6
98

.7
 M

Sc
he

m
e 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

T
hr

ee
Y

ea
rs

Fi
ve

Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n

T
o 

D
at

e

P
or

tfo
lio

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

E
xc

es
s

R
et

ur
n

R
el

at
iv

e
R

et
ur

n
P

or
tfo

lio
B

en
ch

m
ar

k
E

xc
es

s
R

et
ur

n
R

el
at

iv
e

R
et

ur
n

In
ce

pt
io

n
D

at
e

P
or

tfo
lio

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

E
xc

es
s

R
et

ur
n

R
el

at
iv

e
R

et
ur

n

o

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f
Hi

lli
ng

do
n

8.
30

7.
33

0.
97

0.
90

8.
00

8.
05

-0
.0

5
-0

.0
5

30
/0

9/
95

6.
74

6.
68

0.
05

0.
05

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
10
of
44

Page 24



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

A
da

m
 S

tr
ee

t 
( 

3.
31

 %
 )

B
ar

in
gs

 (
 9

.0
2 

%
 )

C
as

h
( 

1.
21

 %
 )

JP
 M

or
ga

n
 (

 1
0.

87
 %

 )
K

em
pe

n
( 

6.
72

 %
 )

LG
T

( 
2.

54
 %

 )
M

ac
qu

ar
ie

( 
1.

27
 %

 )

M
&

G
 I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
( 

2.
90

 %
 )

N
ew

to
n

 (
 3

.3
5 

%
 )

R
uf

fe
r

 (
 1

2.
38

 %
 )

S
S

G
A

 (
 1

9.
67

 %
 )

S
S

G
A

 D
ra

w
do

w
n

 (
 0

.8
9 

%
 )

U
B

S
 (

 1
8.

49
 %

 )

U
B

S
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

 (
 7

.3
7 

%
 )

U
B

S
 T

ac
tic

al
 (

 0
.0

1 
%

 )

W
ei

gh
ti

ng
 a

t B
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f P
er

io
d

A
da

m
 S

tr
ee

t 
( 

2.
99

 %
 )

B
ar

in
gs

 (
 8

.9
3 

%
 )

C
as

h
( 

0.
00

 %
 )

JP
 M

or
ga

n
 (

 1
0.

72
 %

 )
K

em
pe

n
 (

 6
.7

3 
%

 )
LG

T
 (

 2
.3

5 
%

 )
M

ac
qu

ar
ie

 (
 0

.9
5 

%
 )

M
&

G
 I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
 (

 3
.2

0 
%

N
ew

to
n

 (
 3

.2
6 

%
 )

R
uf

fe
r

 (
 1

2.
12

 %
 )

S
S

G
A

 (
 1

9.
90

 %
 )

S
S

G
A

 D
ra

w
do

w
n

 (
 0

.0
0 

%
 )

U
B

S
 (

 1
9.

63
 %

 )

U
B

S
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

 (
 7

.3
6 

%
 )

U
B

S
 T

ac
tic

al
 (

 1
.8

7 
%

 )

A
da

m
 S

tr
ee

t
Ba

rin
gs

C
as

h
JP

 M
or

ga
n

Ke
m

pe
n

LG
T

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
M

&
G

 I
nv

es
tm

en
ts

N
ew

to
n

R
uf

fe
r

SS
G

A
SS

G
A
 D

ra
w

do
w

n
U

BS
U

BS
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

U
BS

 T
ac

tic
al

W
ei

gh
ti

ng
 a

t E
nd

 o
f P

er
io

d

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
68

2,
37

0
10

0.
00

 
-2

50
14

,7
59

1,
85

1
69

8,
73

0
10

0.
00

 

A
d

am
 S

tr
ee

t
22

,5
08

3.
30

 
-6

77
-1

,0
26

0
20

,8
05

2.
98

 

B
ar

in
g

s
61

,2
56

8.
98

 
8

84
8

0
62

,1
12

8.
89

 

C
as

h
8,

23
8

1.
21

 
-8

,2
27

4
0

15
0.

00
 

JP
 M

o
rg

an
73

,8
07

10
.8

2 
0

69
0

0
74

,4
97

10
.6

6 

K
em

p
en

45
,6

49
6.

69
 

0
1,

08
4

49
46

,7
82

6.
70

 

L
G

T
17

,2
48

2.
53

 
-5

83
-3

52
0

16
,3

13
2.

33
 

M
ac

q
u

ar
ie

8,
64

5
1.

27
 

-1
,4

88
-5

44
0

6,
61

3
0.

95
 

M
&

G
 I

n
ve

st
m

en
ts

19
,7

04
2.

89
 

2,
07

8
47

1
0

22
,2

53
3.

18
 

N
ew

to
n

22
,7

22
3.

33
 

0
-8

5
0

22
,6

37
3.

24
 

R
u

ff
er

84
,1

24
12

.3
3 

0
-1

87
30

5
84

,2
42

12
.0

6 

S
S

G
A

13
3,

58
8

19
.5

8 
0

4,
76

7
0

13
8,

35
5

19
.8

0 

S
S

G
A

 D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
6,

03
9

0.
89

 
-6

,0
38

-0
0

1
0.

00
 

U
B

S
12

5,
61

6
18

.4
1 

0
9,

87
9

94
1

13
6,

43
5

19
.5

3 

U
B

S
 P

ro
p

er
ty

50
,0

51
7.

33
 

0
56

0
53

0
51

,1
41

7.
32

 

U
B

S
 T

ac
ti

ca
l

84
0.

01
 

14
,0

02
-1

,1
48

27
12

,9
66

1.
86

 

O
p

en
in

g
 M

ar
ke

t
V

al
u

e
%

 o
f F

u
n

d
N

et
 In

ve
st

m
en

t
A

p
p

re
ci

at
io

n
In

co
m

e 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

C
lo

si
n

g
 M

ar
ke

t
V

al
u

e
%

 o
f F

u
n

d

 £
(0

00
)

 £
(0

00
)

 £
(0

00
)

 £
(0

00
)

 £
(0

00
)

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
11
of
44

Page 25



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

R
is

k 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 - 
3 

ye
ar

s
F

u
n

d
B

'm
ar

k

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 T

ot
al

 F
un

d

In
ce

pt
io

n 
D

at
e

10
0.

0

S
ep

-1
99

5

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
et

ur
n

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
 D

ev
ia

tio
n

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

n

T
ra

ck
in

g 
E

rr
or

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

R
at

io

B
et

a

A
lp

ha

R
 S

qu
ar

ed

S
ha

rp
e 

R
at

io

8.
30

6.
42

0.
90

1.
34

0.
72

1.
07

0.
51

0.
96

1.
12

 7
.3

3

 5
.8

9

 1
.0

6

-2
.0

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

T
hr

e

T
hr

e

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
u

rn
s

3M
 R

el
at

iv
e

3Y
 R

el
at

iv
e

Q
4 

10

0.
40

-1
.6

6

Q
1 

11

-0
.1

1

-1
.3

4

Q
2 

11

0.
33

-0
.7

0

Q
3 

11

0.
58

-0
.5

8

Q
4 

11

-0
.9

0

-0
.7

5

Q
1 

12

0.
52

-0
.4

5

Q
2 

12

-0
.4

2

-0
.1

9

Q
3 

12

0.
06

0.
04

Q
4 

12

0.
93

0.
64

Q
1 

13

0.
97

1.
14

Q
2 

13

0.
44

1.
27

Q
3 

13

-0
.0

8

0.
90

L
on

do
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f H

ill
in

gd
on

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
 D

at
e

Fu
nd

2.
43

10
.6

9
14

.1
5

8.
30

8.
00

6.
74

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
2.

52
9.

24
11

.6
2

7.
33

8.
05

6.
68

O
pe

ni
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

N
et

 In
ve

st
m

en
t £

(0
00

)

In
co

m
e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
£(

00
0)

A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
£(

00
0)

C
lo

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

68
2,

37
0

-2
50

1,
85

1

14
,7

59

69
8,

73
0

-8
.0

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

R
et

u
rn

s

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

2 
11

Q
1 

11
Q

4 
10

Fu
nd

2.
43

0.
21

7.
84

3.
12

2.
64

-1
.5

9
4.

71
3.

82
-6

.2
0

1.
64

1.
15

5.
08

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
2.

52
-0

.2
3

6.
80

2.
18

2.
58

-1
.1

8
4.

16
4.

76
-6

.7
4

1.
31

1.
26

4.
67

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
12
of
44

Page 26



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 
T

hr
ee

 M
on

th
s

Y
ea

r 
to

 D
at

e

F
un

d 
R

et
ur

n
In

de
x 

R
et

ur
n

R
el

at
iv

e
R

et
ur

n
A

ss
et

A
llo

ca
tio

n
S

to
ck

S
el

ec
tio

n
R

el
at

iv
e

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
illi

ng
do

n
 2

.4
3

 2
.4

0
 0

.0
4

-0
.1

1
 0

.1
5

 0
.0

4

Ba
rin

gs
 1

.3
8

 1
.1

2
 0

.2
7

-0
.0

0
 0

.0
2

 0
.0

2

JP
 M

or
ga

n
 0

.9
4

 0
.8

7
 0

.0
6

-0
.0

1
 0

.0
0

-0
.0

0

Ke
m

pe
n

 2
.4

8
 1

.9
3

 0
.5

4
-0

.0
0

 0
.0

3
 0

.0
3

Ne
wt

on
-0

.3
8

 1
.6

8
-2

.0
2

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
7

-0
.0

7

Ru
ffe

r
 0

.1
4

 0
.1

3
 0

.0
1

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

1

SS
G

A
 3

.5
7

 3
.5

9
-0

.0
2

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

1

SS
G

A 
Dr

aw
do

wn
-3

.7
8

 1
.1

3
-4

.8
5

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

0

SS
G

A 
G

lo
ba

l E
qu

ity
-

-
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

UB
S

 8
.6

1
 5

.5
8

 2
.8

7
-0

.0
4

 0
.5

4
 0

.5
1

UB
S 

Pr
op

er
ty

 2
.1

8
 2

.4
0

-0
.2

2
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

2
-0

.0
2

Ad
am

 S
tre

et
-4

.6
5

 1
.1

7
-5

.7
6

-0
.0

0
-0

.1
9

-0
.1

9

LG
T

-2
.1

3
 1

.1
7

-3
.2

6
 0

.0
1

-0
.0

8
-0

.0
8

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
-7

.3
7

 0
.8

7
-8

.1
7

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
9

-0
.0

9

M
&G

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 2
.1

5
 1

.1
2

 1
.0

3
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

3
 0

.0
4

Ca
sh

 3
0.

30
 0

.0
9

 3
0.

18
-0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

F
un

d 
R

et
ur

n
In

de
x 

R
et

ur
n

R
el

at
iv

e
R

et
ur

n
A

ss
et

A
llo

ca
tio

n
S

to
ck

S
el

ec
tio

n
R

el
at

iv
e

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
illi

ng
do

n
 1

0.
69

 8
.9

5
 1

.6
0

-0
.4

4
 1

.5
2

 1
.6

0

Ba
rin

gs
-

-
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

1
-0

.2
0

-0
.1

9

JP
 M

or
ga

n
-0

.2
8

 2
.6

3
-2

.8
3

-0
.0

1
-0

.3
2

-0
.3

2

Ke
m

pe
n

 5
.6

2
-

 5
.6

2
-0

.0
2

-0
.3

5
-0

.3
6

Ne
wt

on
 7

.3
9

 9
.0

3
-1

.5
1

-0
.0

2
-0

.1
4

-0
.1

5

Ru
ffe

r
 1

0.
71

 0
.3

9
 1

0.
29

-0
.0

3
 1

.8
8

 1
.8

4

SS
G

A
 1

2.
17

 1
2.

30
-0

.1
2

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
2

-0
.0

4

SS
G

A 
Dr

aw
do

wn
-4

.7
7

 0
.5

5
-5

.2
9

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

1

SS
G

A 
G

lo
ba

l E
qu

ity
-

-
 0

.0
0

-0
.1

7
-0

.1
9

-0
.3

6

UB
S

 2
3.

11
 1

4.
56

 7
.4

7
-0

.0
5

 1
.3

6
 1

.3
1

UB
S 

Pr
op

er
ty

 4
.4

8
 4

.9
5

-0
.4

5
-0

.0
2

-0
.0

3
-0

.0
5

Ad
am

 S
tre

et
 6

.9
4

 1
5.

35
-7

.2
9

 0
.0

1
-0

.2
5

-0
.2

4

LG
T

 6
.9

5
 1

5.
35

-7
.2

9
-0

.0
2

-0
.2

0
-0

.2
2

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
 1

.1
4

 2
.6

3
-1

.4
5

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
1

-0
.0

3

M
&G

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 5
.5

0
 3

.3
8

 2
.0

5
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

6
 0

.0
6

Ca
sh

 3
0.

54
 0

.2
7

 3
0.

18
-0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

 0
.0

4
 0

.0
2

-0
.0

0

 0
.0

3

-0
.0

7
-0

.0
1

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.5

1

-0
.0

2

-0
.1

9

-0
.0

8
-0

.0
9

 0
.0

4

-0
.0

0

-0
.3

-0
.2

-0
.10.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
5

0.
6

London Borough of Hillingdon

Barings

JP Morgan

Kempen

Newton

Ruffer

SSGA

SSGA Drawdown

SSGA Global Equity

UBS

UBS Property

Adam Street

LGT

Macquarie

M&G Investments

Cash

 1
.6

0

-0
.1

9
-0

.3
2

-0
.3

6
-0

.1
5

 1
.8

4

-0
.0

4
-0

.0
1

-0
.3

6

 1
.3

1

-0
.0

5
-0

.2
4

-0
.2

2
-0

.0
3

 0
.0

6

-0
.0

0

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

London Borough of Hillingdon

Barings

JP Morgan

Kempen

Newton

Ruffer

SSGA

SSGA Drawdown

SSGA Global Equity

UBS

UBS Property

Adam Street

LGT

Macquarie

M&G Investments

Cash

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
13
of
44

Page 27



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

-5
.00.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
an

 E
qu

it
y

0.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

25
.0

30
.0

U
K

 E
qu

it
y

0.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

25
.0

E
qu

it
y

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

20
.0

O
ve

rs
ea

s E
qu

it
y

L
on

do
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f H

ill
in

gd
on

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

-1
.2

5
 1

8.
91

 1
6.

96
 1

2.
12

 8
.9

9
 3

.4
3

B'
M

ar
k

-0
.7

9
 1

9.
37

 1
8.

44
 1

4.
29

 1
1.

81
 8

.1
4

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

4.
34

17
.7

4
22

.6
5

9.
63

9.
64

-

B'
M

ar
k

4.
05

14
.8

5
18

.8
8

9.
40

10
.3

9
-

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

 1
.1

6
 1

5.
10

 1
7.

93
 6

.6
0

 8
.3

0
 5

.7
1

B'
M

ar
k

 1
.6

0
 1

5.
26

 1
8.

73
 8

.6
9

 9
.9

7
 6

.5
5

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

 7
.6

9
 2

1.
12

 2
7.

77
 1

2.
61

 1
0.

96
 7

.1
9

B'
M

ar
k

 5
.5

8
 1

4.
56

 1
8.

93
 1

0.
07

 1
0.

70
 7

.3
5

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
14
of
44

Page 28



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

-5
.00.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

25
.0

A
si

a 
P

ac
if

ic
 E

qu
it

y

0.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

25
.0

30
.0

E
ur

op
e 

ex
 U

K
 E

qu
it

y

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

E
m

er
gi

ng
 M

ar
ke

t E
qu

it
y

L
on

do
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f H

ill
in

gd
on

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

6.
61

20
.0

8
24

.6
9

5.
99

6.
13

6.
81

B'
M

ar
k

7.
27

19
.5

5
29

.1
1

7.
90

8.
27

8.
24

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

-2
.3

4
-5

.5
1

-0
.4

6
-3

.7
5

 7
.2

9
-

B'
M

ar
k

-2
.1

9
-4

.6
4

 0
.1

9
-1

.7
4

 9
.2

0
-

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

-1
.2

8
 1

5.
21

 1
8.

12
-1

.3
5

 4
.0

7
-

B'
M

ar
k

 1
.9

2
 1

4.
10

 2
0.

12
 7

.1
9

 1
0.

23
-

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
15
of
44

Page 29



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

In
de

x 
L

in
ke

d 
G

ilt
s

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

9.
0

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

on
ds

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

F
ix

ed
 I

nc
om

e

-4
.0

-3
.0

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

G
ov

er
nm

en
t B

on
ds

L
on

do
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f H

ill
in

gd
on

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

-1
.0

3
 0

.4
8

 3
.1

4
 5

.6
7

 5
.4

8
-

B'
M

ar
k

 0
.5

9
 1

.4
4

 5
.7

7
 7

.3
6

 6
.9

0
-

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

-0
.5

0
-1

.2
0

0.
62

4.
76

7.
90

-

B'
M

ar
k

1.
15

2.
29

3.
44

4.
15

7.
52

-

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

 0
.4

7
-2

.6
1

-2
.9

4
 4

.3
2

 6
.5

9
-

B'
M

ar
k

 0
.4

7
-2

.6
2

-3
.0

2
 4

.2
1

 6
.1

9
 6

.7
0

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

 2
.1

9
 0

.5
1

 2
.6

6
 6

.5
2

 8
.4

2
-

B'
M

ar
k

 2
.1

6
 0

.8
9

 2
.9

5
 5

.9
9

 8
.8

6
-

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
16
of
44

Page 30



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

-0
.6

-0
.4

-0
.2

-0
.00.
2

0.
4

0.
6

0.
8

1.
0

1.
2

1.
4

C
as

h

-5
.00.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

P
ri

va
te

 E
qu

it
y

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

R
ea

l E
st

at
e

-5
.00.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

25
.0

30
.0

35
.0

40
.0

H
ed

ge
 F

un
ds

L
on

do
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f H

ill
in

gd
on

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

-0
.5

1
 0

.1
5

 0
.1

6
 1

.3
2

 1
.1

6
-

B'
M

ar
k

 0
.0

9
 0

.2
7

 0
.3

7
 0

.4
3

 0
.6

5
-

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

2.
29

4.
85

3.
51

5.
04

0.
29

7.
71

B'
M

ar
k

2.
40

4.
66

4.
25

4.
84

1.
54

7.
41

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

-3
.8

6
 2

8.
30

 3
8.

92
-

-
-

B'
M

ar
k

 0
.8

7
 2

.6
3

 3
.5

3
 3

.7
8

 4
.0

5
-

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

-2
.1

6
 6

.3
9

 8
.6

3
 8

.9
5

 3
.6

6
-

B'
M

ar
k

 1
.1

7
 1

5.
35

 1
8.

04
 9

.8
0

 1
0.

40
 6

.6
4

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
17
of
44

Page 31



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

L
on

do
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f H

ill
in

gd
on

Cu
rre

nt
Q

ua
rte

r
Pr

ev
io

us
Q

ua
rte

r
Cu

rre
nt

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
Cu

rre
nt

De
via

tio
n

Pr
ev

io
us

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
Pr

ev
io

us
De

via
tio

n

U
K 

Eq
ui

ty
29

.3
2

28
.5

2
26

.8
1

2.
51

26
.8

1
1.

71

Eu
ro

pe
 e

x 
U

K
2.

74
2.

81
2.

20
0.

54
2.

20
0.

61

N
or

th
 A

m
er

ica
3.

20
3.

19
2.

18
1.

02
2.

18
1.

01

Em
er

gi
ng

 M
ar

ke
ts

0.
58

0.
61

0.
60

-0
.0

2
0.

60
0.

01

G
lo

ba
l -

 B
ar

in
gs

8.
89

8.
98

9.
04

-0
.1

5
9.

04
-0

.0
6

G
lo

ba
l -

 K
em

pe
n

6.
69

6.
69

6.
91

-0
.2

2
6.

91
-0

.2
2

G
lo

ba
l -

 N
ew

to
n

3.
24

3.
33

3.
36

-0
.1

2
3.

36
-0

.0
3

Co
rp

or
at

es
1.

71
1.

65
4.

73
-3

.0
2

4.
73

-3
.0

8

JP
M

 S
tra

te
gi

c B
on

d 
Fu

nd
10

.6
6

10
.8

2
11

.0
6

-0
.4

0
11

.0
6

-0
.2

4

In
de

x 
Li

nk
ed

 G
ilts

4.
22

4.
23

2.
31

1.
91

2.
31

1.
92

In
fla

tio
n 

Li
nk

ed
 B

on
ds

3.
50

3.
82

3.
50

3.
82

Pr
iva

te
 E

qu
ity

9.
20

9.
00

6.
01

3.
19

6.
01

2.
99

H
ed

ge
 F

un
ds

1.
59

1.
89

12
.2

8
-1

0.
69

12
.2

8
-1

0.
39

Co
m

m
od

itie
s

0.
60

0.
57

1.
27

-0
.6

7
1.

27
-0

.7
0

Ca
sh

2.
54

2.
57

1.
85

0.
69

1.
85

0.
72

-1
2.

0
-1

0.
0

-8
.0

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.0

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

Ca
sh

Co
m

m
od

itie
s

H
ed

ge
 F

un
ds

Pr
iva

te
 E

qu
ity

In
fla

tio
n 

Li
nk

ed
 B

on
ds

In
de

x 
Li

nk
ed

 G
ilts

JP
M

 S
tra

te
gi

c B
on

d 
Fu

nd

Co
rp

or
at

es

G
lo

ba
l -

 N
ew

to
n

G
lo

ba
l -

 K
em

pe
n

G
lo

ba
l -

 B
ar

in
gs

Em
er

gi
ng

 M
ar

ke
ts

N
or

th
 A

m
er

ica

Eu
ro

pe
 e

x 
U

K

U
K 

Eq
ui

ty

 C
ur

re
nt

  D
ev

ia
tio

n 
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

D
ev

ia
tio

n 

B
y 

A
ss

et
 C

at
eg

or
y

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
18
of
44

Page 32



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

R
is

k 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 - 
3 

ye
ar

s
F

u
n

d
B

'm
ar

k

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 T

ot
al

 F
un

d

In
ce

pt
io

n 
D

at
e

8.
9

A
pr

-2
01

3

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
et

ur
n

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
 D

ev
ia

tio
n

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

n

T
ra

ck
in

g 
E

rr
or

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

R
at

io

B
et

a

A
lp

ha

R
 S

qu
ar

ed

S
ha

rp
e 

R
at

io

- - - - - - - - -

-2
.5

-2
.0

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

T
hr

e

T
hr

e

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
u

rn
s

3M
 R

el
at

iv
e

3Y
 R

el
at

iv
e

Q
4 

10 - -

Q
1 

11 - -

Q
2 

11 - -

Q
3 

11 - -

Q
4 

11 - -

Q
1 

12 - -

Q
2 

12 - -

Q
3 

12 - -

Q
4 

12 - -

Q
1 

13 - -

Q
2 

13

-2
.2

4

-

Q
3 

13

0.
27 -

B
ar

in
gs 0.

0

0.
2

0.
4

0.
6

0.
8

1.
0

1.
2

1.
4

1.
6

1.
8

2.
0

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
 D

at
e

Fu
nd

1.
38

-
-

-
-

0.
21

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
1.

12
-

-
-

-
1.

95

O
pe

ni
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

N
et

 In
ve

st
m

en
t £

(0
00

)

In
co

m
e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
£(

00
0)

A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
£(

00
0)

C
lo

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

61
,2

56 8 0

84
8

62
,1

12

0.
0

0.
2

0.
4

0.
6

0.
8

1.
0

1.
2

1.
4

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

R
et

u
rn

s

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

2 
11

Q
1 

11
Q

4 
10

Fu
nd

1.
38

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
1.

12
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
19
of
44

Page 33



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

R
is

k 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 - 
3 

ye
ar

s
F

u
n

d
B

'm
ar

k

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 T

ot
al

 F
un

d

In
ce

pt
io

n 
D

at
e

10
.7

N
ov

-2
01

1

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
et

ur
n

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
 D

ev
ia

tio
n

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

n

T
ra

ck
in

g 
E

rr
or

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

R
at

io

B
et

a

A
lp

ha

R
 S

qu
ar

ed

S
ha

rp
e 

R
at

io

- - - - - - - - -

-2
.5

-2
.0

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

T
hr

e

T
hr

e

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
u

rn
s

3M
 R

el
at

iv
e

3Y
 R

el
at

iv
e

Q
4 

10 - -

Q
1 

11 - -

Q
2 

11 - -

Q
3 

11 - -

Q
4 

11 - -

Q
1 

12

2.
34 -

Q
2 

12

-1
.3

6

-

Q
3 

12

1.
47 -

Q
4 

12

0.
81 -

Q
1 

13

-0
.4

9

-

Q
2 

13

-2
.4

1

-

Q
3 

13

0.
06 -

JP
 M

or
ga

n

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

3.
0

3.
5

4.
0

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
 D

at
e

Fu
nd

0.
94

-0
.2

8
1.

41
-

-
3.

93

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
0.

87
2.

63
3.

53
-

-
3.

74

O
pe

ni
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

N
et

 In
ve

st
m

en
t £

(0
00

)

In
co

m
e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
£(

00
0)

A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
£(

00
0)

C
lo

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

73
,8

07 0 0

69
0

74
,4

97

-2
.0

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

3.
0

3.
5

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

R
et

u
rn

s

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

2 
11

Q
1 

11
Q

4 
10

Fu
nd

0.
94

-1
.5

7
0.

37
1.

69
2.

41
-0

.3
8

3.
37

-
-

-
-

-

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
0.

87
0.

87
0.

87
0.

88
0.

93
0.

99
1.

01
-

-
-

-
-

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
20
of
44

Page 34



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

R
is

k 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 - 
3 

ye
ar

s
F

u
n

d
B

'm
ar

k

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 T

ot
al

 F
un

d

In
ce

pt
io

n 
D

at
e

6.
7

Ja
n-

20
13

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
et

ur
n

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
 D

ev
ia

tio
n

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

n

T
ra

ck
in

g 
E

rr
or

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

R
at

io

B
et

a

A
lp

ha

R
 S

qu
ar

ed

S
ha

rp
e 

R
at

io

- - - - - - - - -

-4
.5

-4
.0

-3
.5

-3
.0

-2
.5

-2
.0

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

T
hr

e

T
hr

e

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
u

rn
s

3M
 R

el
at

iv
e

3Y
 R

el
at

iv
e

Q
4 

10 - -

Q
1 

11 - -

Q
2 

11 - -

Q
3 

11 - -

Q
4 

11 - -

Q
1 

12 - -

Q
2 

12 - -

Q
3 

12 - -

Q
4 

12 - -

Q
1 

13 - -

Q
2 

13

-4
.0

4

-

Q
3 

13

0.
54 -

K
em

pe
n

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
 D

at
e

Fu
nd

2.
48

-
-

-
-

5.
70

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
1.

93
-

-
-

-
11

.1
6

O
pe

ni
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

N
et

 In
ve

st
m

en
t £

(0
00

)

In
co

m
e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
£(

00
0)

A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
£(

00
0)

C
lo

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

45
,6

49 0 49

1,
08

4

46
,7

82

-3
.0

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

R
et

u
rn

s

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

2 
11

Q
1 

11
Q

4 
10

Fu
nd

2.
48

-2
.6

3
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
1.

93
1.

46
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
21
of
44

Page 35



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

R
is

k 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 - 
3 

ye
ar

s
F

u
n

d
B

'm
ar

k

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 T

ot
al

 F
un

d

In
ce

pt
io

n 
D

at
e

3.
2

Ja
n-

20
13

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
et

ur
n

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
 D

ev
ia

tio
n

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

n

T
ra

ck
in

g 
E

rr
or

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

R
at

io

B
et

a

A
lp

ha

R
 S

qu
ar

ed

S
ha

rp
e 

R
at

io

- - - - - - - - -

-2
.5

-2
.0

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

T
hr

e

T
hr

e

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
u

rn
s

3M
 R

el
at

iv
e

3Y
 R

el
at

iv
e

Q
4 

10 - -

Q
1 

11 - -

Q
2 

11 - -

Q
3 

11 - -

Q
4 

11 - -

Q
1 

12 - -

Q
2 

12 - -

Q
3 

12 - -

Q
4 

12 - -

Q
1 

13

1.
41 -

Q
2 

13

-0
.8

8

-

Q
3 

13

-2
.0

2

-

N
ew

to
n

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

9.
0

10
.0

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
 D

at
e

Fu
nd

-0
.3

8
-

-
-

-
7.

39

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
1.

68
-

-
-

-
9.

03

O
pe

ni
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

N
et

 In
ve

st
m

en
t £

(0
00

)

In
co

m
e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
£(

00
0)

A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
£(

00
0)

C
lo

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

22
,7

22 0 0

-8
5

22
,6

37

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

R
et

u
rn

s

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

2 
11

Q
1 

11
Q

4 
10

Fu
nd

-0
.3

8
-0

.4
2

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
1.

68
0.

46
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
22
of
44

Page 36



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

R
is

k 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 - 
3 

ye
ar

s
F

u
n

d
B

'm
ar

k

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 T

ot
al

 F
un

d

In
ce

pt
io

n 
D

at
e

3.
2

M
ay

-2
01

0

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
et

ur
n

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
 D

ev
ia

tio
n

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

n

T
ra

ck
in

g 
E

rr
or

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

R
at

io

B
et

a

A
lp

ha

R
 S

qu
ar

ed

S
ha

rp
e 

R
at

io

5.
31

2.
72

0.
50

2.
73

0.
19

3.
07

-6
.7

0

0.
01

1.
55

 4
.7

9

 0
.0

6

 6
3.

76

-3
.0

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

T
hr

e

T
hr

e

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
u

rn
s

3M
 R

el
at

iv
e

3Y
 R

el
at

iv
e

Q
4 

10

-0
.1

6

-

Q
1 

11

-1
.1

7

-

Q
2 

11

0.
06 -

Q
3 

11

0.
59 -

Q
4 

11

0.
01 -

Q
1 

12

0.
08 -

Q
2 

12

-2
.7

9

-

Q
3 

12

2.
99 -

Q
4 

12

-0
.0

7

-

Q
1 

13

0.
97 -

Q
2 

13

0.
05

0.
13

Q
3 

13

1.
03

0.
50

M
&

G
 I

nv
es

tm
en

ts

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
 D

at
e

Fu
nd

2.
15

5.
50

6.
61

5.
31

-
5.

18

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
1.

12
3.

38
4.

53
4.

79
-

4.
78

O
pe

ni
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

N
et

 In
ve

st
m

en
t £

(0
00

)

In
co

m
e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
£(

00
0)

A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
£(

00
0)

C
lo

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

19
,7

04

2,
07

8 0

47
1

22
,2

53

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

R
et

u
rn

s

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

2 
11

Q
1 

11
Q

4 
10

Fu
nd

2.
15

1.
16

2.
09

1.
05

4.
19

-1
.5

9
1.

34
1.

25
1.

80
1.

25
0.

00
1.

01

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
1.

12
1.

11
1.

11
1.

12
1.

17
1.

23
1.

25
1.

24
1.

21
1.

19
1.

18
1.

17

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
23
of
44

Page 37



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

R
is

k 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 - 
3 

ye
ar

s
F

u
n

d
B

'm
ar

k

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 T

ot
al

 F
un

d

In
ce

pt
io

n 
D

at
e

0.
9

S
ep

-2
01

0

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
et

ur
n

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
 D

ev
ia

tio
n

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

n

T
ra

ck
in

g 
E

rr
or

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

R
at

io

B
et

a

A
lp

ha

R
 S

qu
ar

ed

S
ha

rp
e 

R
at

io

-8
.4

9

11
.7

5

-1
1.

82

11
.7

6

-1
.0

4

35
.5

3

-6
5.

82

0.
05

-0
.8

2

 3
.7

8

 0
.0

6

 4
6.

38

-1
4.

0

-1
2.

0

-1
0.

0

-8
.0

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

T
hr

e

T
hr

e

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
u

rn
s

3M
 R

el
at

iv
e

3Y
 R

el
at

iv
e

Q
4 

10

0.
75 -

Q
1 

11

-7
.6

8

-

Q
2 

11

-1
.0

9

-

Q
3 

11

5.
73 -

Q
4 

11

-1
2.

22 -

Q
1 

12

-1
3.

12 -

Q
2 

12

-0
.4

3

-

Q
3 

12

-4
.8

9

-

Q
4 

12

-0
.9

6

-

Q
1 

13

2.
79 -

Q
2 

13

4.
40 -

Q
3 

13

-8
.1

7

-1
1.

82

M
ac

qu
ar

ie

-1
0.

0

-8
.0

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
 D

at
e

Fu
nd

-7
.3

7
1.

14
1.

04
-8

.4
9

-
-8

.4
9

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
0.

87
2.

63
3.

53
3.

78
-

3.
78

O
pe

ni
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

N
et

 In
ve

st
m

en
t £

(0
00

)

In
co

m
e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
£(

00
0)

A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
£(

00
0)

C
lo

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

8,
64

5

-1
,4

88 0

-5
44

6,
61

3

-1
4.

0

-1
2.

0

-1
0.

0

-8
.0

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

R
et

u
rn

s

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

2 
11

Q
1 

11
Q

4 
10

Fu
nd

-7
.3

7
5.

31
3.

69
-0

.1
0

-4
.0

1
0.

56
-1

2.
25

-1
1.

35
6.

74
-0

.1
6

-6
.8

1
1.

68

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
0.

87
0.

87
0.

87
0.

88
0.

93
0.

99
1.

01
1.

00
0.

96
0.

95
0.

94
0.

93

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
24
of
44

Page 38



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

R
is

k 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 - 
3 

ye
ar

s
F

u
n

d
B

'm
ar

k

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 T

ot
al

 F
un

d

In
ce

pt
io

n 
D

at
e

12
.1

M
ay

-2
01

0

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
et

ur
n

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
 D

ev
ia

tio
n

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

n

T
ra

ck
in

g 
E

rr
or

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

R
at

io

B
et

a

A
lp

ha

R
 S

qu
ar

ed

S
ha

rp
e 

R
at

io

7.
16

5.
72

6.
34

5.
73

1.
11

25
.9

2

14
.9

9

0.
08

1.
06

 0
.7

8

 0
.0

6

-4
.8

3

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

T
hr

e

T
hr

e

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
u

rn
s

3M
 R

el
at

iv
e

3Y
 R

el
at

iv
e

Q
4 

10

5.
58 -

Q
1 

11

-0
.8

2

-

Q
2 

11

1.
18 -

Q
3 

11

-2
.0

1

-

Q
4 

11

2.
58 -

Q
1 

12

2.
42 -

Q
2 

12

-3
.1

0

-

Q
3 

12

0.
80 -

Q
4 

12

2.
33 -

Q
1 

13

10
.1

9

-

Q
2 

13

0.
08

7.
48

Q
3 

13

0.
01

6.
34

R
uf

fe
r 0.

0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
 D

at
e

Fu
nd

0.
14

10
.7

1
13

.4
6

7.
16

-
6.

62

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
0.

13
0.

39
0.

54
0.

78
-

0.
77

O
pe

ni
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

N
et

 In
ve

st
m

en
t £

(0
00

)

In
co

m
e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
£(

00
0)

A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
£(

00
0)

C
lo

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

84
,1

24 0

30
5

-1
87

84
,2

42

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

R
et

u
rn

s

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

2 
11

Q
1 

11
Q

4 
10

Fu
nd

0.
14

0.
20

10
.3

3
2.

49
1.

06
-2

.8
3

2.
70

2.
81

-1
.8

2
1.

39
-0

.6
4

5.
77

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
0.

13
0.

13
0.

13
0.

15
0.

26
0.

28
0.

28
0.

22
0.

19
0.

20
0.

18
0.

18

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
25
of
44

Page 39



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

R
is

k 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 - 
3 

ye
ar

s
F

u
n

d
B

'm
ar

k

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 T

ot
al

 F
un

d

In
ce

pt
io

n 
D

at
e

19
.8

N
ov

-2
00

8

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
et

ur
n

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
 D

ev
ia

tio
n

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

n

T
ra

ck
in

g 
E

rr
or

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

R
at

io

B
et

a

A
lp

ha

R
 S

qu
ar

ed

S
ha

rp
e 

R
at

io

9.
17

9.
43

-0
.0

0

0.
16

-0
.0

1

0.
99

0.
05

1.
00

0.
86

 9
.1

7

 9
.5

0

 0
.8

5

-0
.1

0

-0
.0

5

0.
00

0.
05

0.
10

0.
15

0.
20

0.
25

0.
30

T
hr

e

T
hr

e

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
u

rn
s

3M
 R

el
at

iv
e

3Y
 R

el
at

iv
e

Q
4 

10

-0
.0

0

-

Q
1 

11

-0
.0

0

-

Q
2 

11

-0
.0

6

-

Q
3 

11

0.
26 -

Q
4 

11

-0
.0

1

0.
07

Q
1 

12

0.
01

0.
11

Q
2 

12

-0
.0

9

0.
08

Q
3 

12

0.
00

0.
03

Q
4 

12

0.
01

0.
05

Q
1 

13

-0
.0

1

0.
05

Q
2 

13

-0
.1

0

-0
.0

2

Q
3 

13

-0
.0

2

-0
.0

0

SS
G

A 0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
 D

at
e

Fu
nd

3.
57

12
.1

7
16

.4
3

9.
17

-
13

.4
0

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
3.

59
12

.3
0

16
.5

6
9.

17
-

13
.3

7

O
pe

ni
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

N
et

 In
ve

st
m

en
t £

(0
00

)

In
co

m
e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
£(

00
0)

A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
£(

00
0)

C
lo

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

13
3,

58
8 0 0

4,
76

7

13
8,

35
5

-1
5.

0

-1
0.

0

-5
.00.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

R
et

u
rn

s

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

2 
11

Q
1 

11
Q

4 
10

Fu
nd

3.
57

-1
.8

3
10

.3
2

3.
80

3.
77

-2
.5

3
6.

11
6.

71
-1

0.
84

1.
69

1.
19

6.
36

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
3.

59
-1

.7
3

10
.3

2
3.

79
3.

77
-2

.4
4

6.
09

6.
73

-1
1.

07
1.

75
1.

20
6.

36

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
26
of
44

Page 40



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

R
el

at
iv

e 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 -
 T

h
re

e 
M

o
n

th
s

Re
tu

rn
Be

nc
hm

ar
k

Re
la

tiv
e

Re
tu

rn
He

dg
in

g
Ef

fe
ct

Pa
ss

ive
Cu

rre
nc

y
As

se
t

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
St

oc
k

Se
le

ct
io

n
Re

la
tiv

e
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n

SS
G

A
3.

57
3.

59
-0

.0
2

 0
.0

0
0.

70
-0

.0
6

-0
.6

5
-0

.0
2

Eq
ui

ty
4.

14
-

4.
14

 0
.0

0
0.

17
-0

.0
5

-0
.1

1
0.

01

Un
ite

d 
Ki

ng
do

m
5.

59
5.

58
0.

00
 0

.0
0

0.
02

-0
.0

2
0.

00
0.

00

No
rth

 A
m

er
ic

a
-0

.8
2

-0
.7

9
-0

.0
3

 0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

0
0.

02
0.

02

Eu
ro

pe
 e

x 
UK

7.
22

7.
27

-0
.0

5
 0

.0
0

-0
.0

2
-0

.0
0

0.
01

-0
.0

1

As
ia

 P
ac

ifi
c

2.
10

1.
92

0.
17

 0
.0

0
-0

.0
6

-0
.0

2
0.

09
0.

02

Em
er

gi
ng

 M
ar

ke
ts

-2
.3

4
-2

.1
9

-0
.1

5
 0

.0
0

0.
22

-0
.0

1
-0

.2
3

-0
.0

1

Fi
xe

d 
In

co
m

e
1.

93
-

1.
93

 0
.0

0
0.

52
0.

00
-0

.5
3

-0
.0

1

G
ov

er
nm

en
t B

on
ds

0.
47

0.
47

-0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
1

0.
01

-0
.0

0

Co
rp

or
at

e 
Bo

nd
s

2.
19

2.
16

0.
03

 0
.0

0
0.

53
0.

01
-0

.5
5

-0
.0

1

In
de

x 
Li

nk
ed

 G
ilt

s
0.

62
0.

59
0.

02
 0

.0
0

0.
01

-0
.0

2
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

1

Ca
sh

-
-

0.
00

 0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

Re
tu

rn
Be

nc
hm

ar
k

Re
la

tiv
e

Re
tu

rn
He

dg
in

g
Ef

fe
ct

Pa
ss

ive
Cu

rre
nc

y
As

se
t

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
St

oc
k

Se
le

ct
io

n
Re

la
tiv

e
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n

SS
G

A
16

.4
3

16
.5

6
-0

.1
1

0.
00

-0
.7

9
-0

.1
6

0.
85

-0
.1

1

Eq
ui

ty
19

.7
0

-
19

.7
0

0.
00

-0
.8

4
-0

.1
1

0.
90

-0
.0

5

Un
ite

d 
Ki

ng
do

m
19

.0
0

18
.9

3
0.

06
0.

00
0.

02
-0

.0
3

0.
03

0.
02

No
rth

 A
m

er
ic

a
18

.3
7

18
.4

3
-0

.0
6

0.
00

0.
05

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
4

0.
00

Eu
ro

pe
 e

x 
UK

28
.7

9
29

.1
1

-0
.2

5
0.

00
0.

06
-0

.0
1

-0
.1

0
-0

.0
6

As
ia

 P
ac

ifi
c

20
.2

0
20

.1
2

0.
07

0.
00

-1
.1

7
-0

.0
6

1.
23

-0
.0

1

Em
er

gi
ng

 M
ar

ke
ts

-0
.0

7
0.

19
-0

.2
6

0.
00

0.
20

-0
.0

1
-0

.2
0

-0
.0

1

Fi
xe

d 
In

co
m

e
2.

04
-

2.
04

0.
00

0.
03

0.
00

-0
.0

5
-0

.0
2

G
ov

er
nm

en
t B

on
ds

-2
.9

4
-3

.0
2

0.
08

0.
00

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
1

0.
01

-0
.0

0

Co
rp

or
at

e 
Bo

nd
s

2.
94

2.
83

0.
11

0.
00

0.
04

0.
01

-0
.0

6
-0

.0
1

In
de

x 
Li

nk
ed

 G
ilt

s
5.

79
5.

77
0.

02
0.

00
0.

01
-0

.0
5

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
4

Ca
sh

-
-

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-0
.0

2

0.
01

0.
00

0.
02

-0
.0

1

0.
02

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
1

-0
.0

0

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
1

0.
00

-0
.0

3

-0
.0

2

-0
.0

1

0.
00

0.
01

0.
02

SSGA

Equity

United Kingdom

North America

Europe ex UK

Asia Pacific

Emerging Markets

Fixed Income

Government Bonds

Corporate Bonds

Index Linked Gilts

Cash

-0
.1

1

-0
.0

5

0.
02

0.
00

-0
.0

6

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
1

-0
.0

2
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

1

-0
.0

4

0.
00

-0
.1

4
-0

.1
2

-0
.1

0
-0

.0
8

-0
.0

6
-0

.0
4

-0
.0

2
0.

00
0.

02
0.

04

SSGA

Equity

United Kingdom

North America

Europe ex UK

Asia Pacific

Emerging Markets

Fixed Income

Government Bonds

Corporate Bonds

Index Linked Gilts

Cash

R
el

at
iv

e 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 -
 O

n
e 

Y
ea

r

SS
G

A

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
27
of
44

Page 41



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

SS
G

A
Cu

rre
nt

Q
ua

rte
r

Pr
ev

io
us

Q
ua

rte
r

Cu
rre

nt
Be

nc
hm

ar
k

Cu
rre

nt
De

via
tio

n
Pr

ev
io

us
Be

nc
hm

ar
k

Pr
ev

io
us

De
via

tio
n

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

 4
3.

92
 4

3.
87

 4
4.

08
-0

.1
6

 4
4.

08
-0

.2
1

E
ur

op
e 

ex
 U

K
 1

0.
96

 1
1.

03
 1

1.
25

-0
.2

9
 1

1.
25

-0
.2

2

N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a

 1
0.

92
 1

1.
03

 1
1.

44
-0

.5
2

 1
1.

44
-0

.4
1

A
si

a 
P

ac
ifi

c
 1

0.
87

 1
1.

31
 1

1.
49

-0
.6

2
 1

1.
49

-0
.1

8

E
m

er
gi

ng
 M

ar
ke

ts
 2

.9
5

 3
.1

0
 2

.9
8

-0
.0

3
 2

.9
8

 0
.1

2

G
ov

er
nm

en
t B

on
ds

 1
.5

2
 1

.4
8

 1
.3

7
 0

.1
5

 1
.3

7
 0

.1
1

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

on
ds

 8
.6

3
 8

.4
1

 7
.8

4
 0

.7
9

 7
.8

4
 0

.5
7

In
de

x 
Li

nk
ed

 G
ilt

s
 1

0.
23

 9
.7

7
 9

.5
5

 0
.6

8
 9

.5
5

 0
.2

2

-0
.8

-0
.6

-0
.4

-0
.2

0.
0

0.
2

0.
4

0.
6

0.
8

In
de

x 
Li

nk
ed

 G
ilts

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

on
ds

G
ov

er
nm

en
t B

on
ds

Em
er

gi
ng

 M
ar

ke
ts

As
ia

 P
ac

ific

N
or

th
 A

m
er

ica

Eu
ro

pe
 e

x 
U

K

U
ni

te
d 

Ki
ng

do
m

Cu
rre

nt
 D

ev
ia

tio
n 

Pr
ev

io
us

 D
ev

ia
tio

n 

B
y 

Se
ct

or

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
28
of
44

Page 42



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

0.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

25
.0

A
si

a 
P

ac
if

ic
 E

qu
it

y

-5
.00.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a 

E
qu

it
y

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

20
.0

U
K

 E
qu

it
y

0.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

25
.0

30
.0

E
ur

op
e 

ex
 U

K
 E

qu
it

y

SS
G

A

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

2.
02

14
.1

5
20

.1
1

7.
16

-
12

.3
0

B'
M

ar
k

1.
92

14
.1

0
20

.1
2

7.
19

-
12

.3
4

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

5.
59

14
.6

1
19

.0
0

10
.1

6
-

14
.5

6

B'
M

ar
k

5.
58

14
.5

6
18

.9
3

10
.0

7
-

14
.4

3

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

 7
.2

2
 1

9.
22

 2
8.

79
 7

.6
0

-
 1

2.
36

B'
M

ar
k

 7
.2

7
 1

9.
55

 2
9.

11
 7

.9
0

-
 1

2.
60

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

-0
.8

2
 1

9.
33

 1
8.

37
 1

4.
29

-
 1

5.
12

B'
M

ar
k

-0
.7

9
 1

9.
37

 1
8.

43
 1

4.
29

-
 1

5.
08

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
29
of
44

Page 43



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

-4
.0

-3
.0

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

G
ov

er
nm

en
t B

on
ds

-5
.00.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

E
m

er
gi

ng
 M

ar
ke

ts
 E

qu
it

y

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

9.
0

10
.0

C
or

po
ra

te
s

SS
G

A

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

-2
.3

3
-4

.8
6

-0
.0

6
-1

.9
5

-
15

.6
7

B'
M

ar
k

-2
.1

9
-4

.6
4

0.
19

-1
.7

4
-

15
.7

3

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

 2
.1

9
 0

.7
7

 2
.9

4
 5

.9
6

-
 9

.0
3

B'
M

ar
k

 2
.1

6
 0

.7
5

 2
.8

3
 5

.9
6

-
 8

.9
5

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

 0
.4

7
-2

.6
1

-2
.9

4
 4

.2
6

-
 5

.4
0

B'
M

ar
k

 0
.4

7
-2

.6
2

-3
.0

2
 4

.2
1

-
 5

.3
8

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

9.
0

10
.0

In
de

x 
L

in
ke

d 
G

ilt
s

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

 0
.6

2
 1

.4
7

 5
.7

9
 7

.4
1

-
 9

.5
2

B'
M

ar
k

 0
.5

9
 1

.4
4

 5
.7

7
 7

.3
6

-
 9

.4
7

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
30
of
44

Page 44



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

R
is

k 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 - 
3 

ye
ar

s
F

u
n

d
B

'm
ar

k

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 T

ot
al

 F
un

d

In
ce

pt
io

n 
D

at
e

19
.5

D
ec

-1
98

8

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
et

ur
n

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
 D

ev
ia

tio
n

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

n

T
ra

ck
in

g 
E

rr
or

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

R
at

io

B
et

a

A
lp

ha

R
 S

qu
ar

ed

S
ha

rp
e 

R
at

io

13
.8

6

13
.3

0

3.
44

3.
50

1.
08

1.
07

2.
99

0.
93

0.
96

 1
0.

07

 1
2.

06

 0
.7

4

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

T
hr

e

T
hr

e

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
u

rn
s

3M
 R

el
at

iv
e

3Y
 R

el
at

iv
e

Q
4 

10

0.
16

-1
.3

7

Q
1 

11

-1
.0

7

-1
.2

9

Q
2 

11

0.
54

-0
.1

1

Q
3 

11

-0
.8

7

-1
.4

3

Q
4 

11

-0
.5

4

-1
.4

6

Q
1 

12

1.
63

-0
.2

6

Q
2 

12

-0
.6

4

-1
.1

1

Q
3 

12

1.
01

-1
.2

9

Q
4 

12

2.
80

0.
28

Q
1 

13

-0
.3

5

0.
32

Q
2 

13

4.
84

2.
79

Q
3 

13

2.
87

3.
44

U
B

S

0.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

25
.0

30
.0

35
.0

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
 D

at
e

Fu
nd

8.
61

23
.1

1
31

.4
0

13
.8

6
12

.7
4

10
.4

4

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
5.

58
14

.5
6

18
.9

3
10

.0
7

11
.1

6
9.

07

O
pe

ni
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

N
et

 In
ve

st
m

en
t £

(0
00

)

In
co

m
e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
£(

00
0)

A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
£(

00
0)

C
lo

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

12
5,

61
6 0

94
1

9,
87

9

13
6,

43
5

-1
5.

0

-1
0.

0

-5
.00.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

R
et

u
rn

s

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

2 
11

Q
1 

11
Q

4 
10

Fu
nd

8.
61

3.
10

9.
94

6.
73

5.
75

-3
.2

5
7.

84
7.

80
-1

4.
25

2.
46

-0
.0

5
7.

55

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
5.

58
-1

.6
6

10
.3

2
3.

82
4.

70
-2

.6
3

6.
10

8.
39

-1
3.

50
1.

91
1.

03
7.

38

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
31
of
44

Page 45



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

R
el

at
iv

e 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 -
 T

h
re

e 
M

o
n

th
s

Re
tu

rn
Be

nc
hm

ar
k

Re
la

tiv
e

Re
tu

rn
As

se
t

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
St

oc
k

Se
le

ct
io

n
Re

la
tiv

e
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n

UB
S

8.
61

5.
58

2.
87

0.
78

2.
06

2.
87

Eq
ui

ty
8.

76
5.

58
3.

01
0.

85
2.

06
2.

92

Ba
si

c 
M

at
er

ia
ls

19
.1

1
15

.5
2

3.
10

0.
17

0.
32

0.
49

Co
ns

um
er

 G
oo

ds
12

.3
9

1.
14

11
.1

2
0.

55
0.

14
0.

69

Co
ns

um
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
13

.3
1

9.
45

3.
52

0.
34

0.
69

1.
04

Fi
na

nc
ia

ls
8.

32
5.

19
2.

98
0.

03
0.

61
0.

64

He
al

th
 C

ar
e

-3
.0

0
0.

89
-3

.8
5

0.
03

-0
.2

6
-0

.2
3

In
du

st
ria

ls
15

.6
8

9.
16

5.
97

0.
03

0.
65

0.
68

O
il 

& 
G

as
-2

.1
3

-0
.2

9
-1

.8
4

-0
.1

6
-0

.3
3

-0
.4

9

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
20

.5
2

11
.8

5
7.

75
-0

.0
1

0.
09

0.
08

Te
le

co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
16

.4
1

14
.1

0
2.

02
-0

.1
3

0.
10

-0
.0

3

Ut
ilit

ie
s

2.
64

1.
68

0.
95

0.
01

0.
02

0.
04

Ca
sh

0.
31

-
0.

31
-0

.0
6

0.
00

-0
.0

6

Re
tu

rn
Be

nc
hm

ar
k

Re
la

tiv
e

Re
tu

rn
As

se
t

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
St

oc
k

Se
le

ct
io

n
Re

la
tiv

e
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n

UB
S

31
.4

0
18

.9
3

10
.4

8
0.

34
10

.0
4

10
.4

8

Eq
ui

ty
32

.0
8

18
.9

3
11

.0
5

0.
71

10
.0

4
10

.8
2

Ba
si

c 
M

at
er

ia
ls

3.
23

-3
.5

1
6.

99
0.

29
0.

67
0.

96

Co
ns

um
er

 G
oo

ds
75

.0
9

18
.7

2
47

.4
8

0.
08

0.
61

0.
69

Co
ns

um
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
51

.3
5

35
.2

2
11

.9
3

1.
19

2.
21

3.
42

Fi
na

nc
ia

ls
55

.6
6

29
.6

4
20

.0
7

-0
.2

8
3.

88
3.

59

He
al

th
 C

ar
e

14
.8

0
17

.0
2

-1
.8

9
0.

03
-0

.1
0

-0
.0

6

In
du

st
ria

ls
44

.6
0

30
.6

3
10

.7
0

0.
15

1.
15

1.
30

O
il 

& 
G

as
3.

54
-0

.5
1

4.
07

-0
.4

2
0.

76
0.

33

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
12

6.
71

37
.6

0
64

.7
6

-0
.0

7
0.

60
0.

54

Te
le

co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
31

.7
2

33
.7

1
-1

.4
9

-0
.2

8
-0

.1
3

-0
.4

1

Ut
ilit

ie
s

15
.8

5
13

.2
7

2.
28

0.
02

0.
06

0.
09

Ca
sh

0.
57

-
0.

57
-0

.3
6

0.
00

-0
.3

6

2.
87

2.
92

0.
49

0.
69

1.
04

0.
64

-0
.2

3

0.
68

-0
.4

9

0.
08

-0
.0

3
0.

04

-0
.0

6

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

3.
0

UBS

Equity

Basic Materials

Consumer Goods

Consumer Services

Financials

Health Care

Industrials

Oil & Gas

Technology

Telecommunications

Utilities

Cash

10
.4

8
10

.8
2

0.
96

0.
69

3.
42

3.
59

-0
.0

6

1.
30

0.
33

0.
54

-0
.4

1

0.
09

-0
.3

6
-2

.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

UBS

Equity

Basic Materials

Consumer Goods

Consumer Services

Financials

Health Care

Industrials

Oil & Gas

Technology

Telecommunications

Utilities

Cash

R
el

at
iv

e 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 -
 O

n
e 

Y
ea

r

U
B

S

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
32
of
44

Page 46



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

U
B

S
Cu

rre
nt

Q
ua

rte
r

Pr
ev

io
us

Q
ua

rte
r

Cu
rre

nt
Be

nc
hm

ar
k

Cu
rre

nt
De

via
tio

n
Pr

ev
io

us
Be

nc
hm

ar
k

Pr
ev

io
us

De
via

tio
n

B
as

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 1
0.

34
 9

.3
8

 8
.1

9
 2

.1
5

 7
.4

6
 1

.9
1

C
on

su
m

er
 G

oo
ds

 1
.0

6
 1

.3
9

 1
3.

61
-1

2.
54

 1
4.

22
-1

2.
83

C
on

su
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

 1
9.

22
 1

9.
77

 1
0.

64
 8

.5
7

 1
0.

23
 9

.5
3

F
in

an
ci

al
s

 2
2.

49
 2

1.
92

 2
4.

02
-1

.5
4

 2
3.

67
-1

.7
5

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e

 6
.3

4
 7

.2
0

 7
.1

5
-0

.8
1

 7
.5

8
-0

.3
8

In
du

st
ria

ls
 1

0.
74

 1
1.

02
 1

0.
02

 0
.7

2
 9

.7
2

 1
.3

0

O
il 

&
 G

as
 1

6.
76

 1
8.

33
 1

4.
15

 2
.6

1
 1

5.
28

 3
.0

6

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

 1
.3

2
 1

.2
0

 1
.5

9
-0

.2
6

 1
.5

1
-0

.3
1

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 5
.1

4
 5

.3
2

 6
.9

2
-1

.7
8

 6
.4

5
-1

.1
3

U
til

iti
es

 3
.7

8
 3

.1
1

 3
.7

1
 0

.0
7

 3
.8

8
-0

.7
7

C
as

h
 2

.7
8

 1
.3

3
 2

.7
8

 1
.3

3

-1
5.

0
-1

0.
0

-5
.0

0.
0

5.
0

10
.0

Ca
sh

Ut
ilit

ie
s

Te
le

co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns

Te
ch

no
lo

gy

O
il &

 G
as

In
du

st
ria

ls

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e

Fi
na

nc
ia

ls

C
on

su
m

er
 S

er
vic

es

C
on

su
m

er
 G

oo
ds

Ba
sic

 M
at

er
ia

ls

Cu
rre

nt
 D

ev
ia

tio
n 

Pr
ev

io
us

 D
ev

ia
tio

n 

B
y 

Se
ct

or

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
33
of
44

Page 47



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

0.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

25
.0

30
.0

35
.0

U
K

 E
qu

it
y

U
B

S

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
Da

te

Fu
nd

8.
76

23
.6

2
32

.0
8

14
.1

3
13

.1
9

-

B'
M

ar
k

5.
58

14
.5

6
18

.9
3

10
.0

7
10

.7
0

9.
35

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
34
of
44

Page 48



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

R
is

k 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 - 
3 

ye
ar

s
F

u
n

d
B

'm
ar

k

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 T

ot
al

 F
un

d

In
ce

pt
io

n 
D

at
e

7.
3

M
ar

-2
00

6

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
et

ur
n

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
 D

ev
ia

tio
n

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

n

T
ra

ck
in

g 
E

rr
or

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

R
at

io

B
et

a

A
lp

ha

R
 S

qu
ar

ed

S
ha

rp
e 

R
at

io

4.
40

2.
02

-0
.5

1

1.
52

-0
.3

5

1.
29

-1
.5

6

0.
46

1.
64

 4
.9

3

 1
.0

3

 3
.7

4

-1
.6

-1
.4

-1
.2

-1
.0

-0
.8

-0
.6

-0
.4

-0
.20.
0

0.
2

0.
4

T
hr

e

T
hr

e

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
u

rn
s

3M
 R

el
at

iv
e

3Y
 R

el
at

iv
e

Q
4 

10

-0
.5

3

-1
.1

7

Q
1 

11

0.
23

-1
.3

8

Q
2 

11

0.
31

-1
.1

7

Q
3 

11

-0
.2

3

-1
.3

6

Q
4 

11

0.
34

-1
.4

0

Q
1 

12

-0
.1

9

-1
.5

5

Q
2 

12

-0
.0

5

-1
.5

7

Q
3 

12

0.
03

-1
.4

6

Q
4 

12

-0
.9

7

-0
.5

2

Q
1 

13

-0
.4

6

-0
.7

4

Q
2 

13

0.
22

-0
.3

8

Q
3 

13

-0
.2

2

-0
.5

1

U
B

S 
P

ro
pe

rt
y

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
 D

at
e

Fu
nd

2.
18

4.
48

3.
05

4.
40

0.
50

-0
.3

8

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
2.

40
4.

95
4.

53
4.

93
1.

59
0.

29

O
pe

ni
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

N
et

 In
ve

st
m

en
t £

(0
00

)

In
co

m
e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
£(

00
0)

A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
£(

00
0)

C
lo

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

50
,0

51 0

53
0

56
0

51
,1

41

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

R
et

u
rn

s

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

2 
11

Q
1 

11
Q

4 
10

Fu
nd

2.
18

1.
63

0.
61

-1
.3

6
0.

43
0.

25
0.

61
1.

64
1.

47
2.

12
2.

13
1.

36

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
2.

40
1.

40
1.

07
-0

.4
0

0.
40

0.
30

0.
80

1.
30

1.
70

1.
80

1.
90

1.
90

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
35
of
44

Page 49



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

R
is

k 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 - 
3 

ye
ar

s
F

u
n

d
B

'm
ar

k

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 T

ot
al

 F
un

d

In
ce

pt
io

n 
D

at
e

1.
9

Ju
n-

20
13

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
et

ur
n

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
 D

ev
ia

tio
n

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

n

T
ra

ck
in

g 
E

rr
or

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

R
at

io

B
et

a

A
lp

ha

R
 S

qu
ar

ed

S
ha

rp
e 

R
at

io

- - - - - - - - -

-2
.5

-2
.0

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

T
hr

e

T
hr

e

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
u

rn
s

3M
 R

el
at

iv
e

3Y
 R

el
at

iv
e

Q
4 

10 - -

Q
1 

11 - -

Q
2 

11 - -

Q
3 

11 - -

Q
4 

11 - -

Q
1 

12 - -

Q
2 

12 - -

Q
3 

12 - -

Q
4 

12 - -

Q
1 

13 - -

Q
2 

13 - -

Q
3 

13

-2
.3

3

-

U
B

S 
T

ac
ti

ca
l

-8
.0

-7
.0

-6
.0

-5
.0

-4
.0

-3
.0

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
 D

at
e

Fu
nd

-7
.9

4
-

-
-

-
-7

.9
4

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
-5

.7
4

-
-

-
-

-5
.7

4

O
pe

ni
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

N
et

 In
ve

st
m

en
t £

(0
00

)

In
co

m
e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
£(

00
0)

A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
£(

00
0)

C
lo

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

84

14
,0

02 27

-1
,1

48

12
,9

66

-8
.0

-7
.0

-6
.0

-5
.0

-4
.0

-3
.0

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

R
et

u
rn

s

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

2 
11

Q
1 

11
Q

4 
10

Fu
nd

-7
.9

4
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
-5

.7
4

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
36
of
44

Page 50



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

R
is

k 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 - 
3 

ye
ar

s
F

u
n

d
B

'm
ar

k

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 T

ot
al

 F
un

d

In
ce

pt
io

n 
D

at
e

3.
0

Ja
n-

20
05

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
et

ur
n

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
 D

ev
ia

tio
n

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

n

T
ra

ck
in

g 
E

rr
or

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

R
at

io

B
et

a

A
lp

ha

R
 S

qu
ar

ed

S
ha

rp
e 

R
at

io

11
.7

0

11
.4

7

1.
55

11
.4

7

0.
15

-1
.9

4

30
.7

4

0.
00

0.
93

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
u

rn
s

3M
 R

el
at

iv
e

3Y
 R

el
at

iv
e

A
da

m
 S

tr
ee

t

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
 D

at
e

Fu
nd

-4
.6

5
6.

94
8.

56
11

.7
0

5.
95

1.
47

O
pe

ni
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

N
et

 In
ve

st
m

en
t £

(0
00

)

In
co

m
e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
£(

00
0)

A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
£(

00
0)

C
lo

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

22
,5

08

-6
77 0

-1
,0

26

20
,8

05

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

R
et

u
rn

s

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

2 
11

Q
1 

11
Q

4 
10

Fu
nd

-4
.6

5
2.

32
9.

62
1.

51
-3

.7
0

7.
29

1.
76

-3
.8

3
7.

48
3.

89
6.

83
6.

42

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
37
of
44

Page 51



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

R
is

k 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 - 
3 

ye
ar

s
F

u
n

d
B

'm
ar

k

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 T

ot
al

 F
un

d

In
ce

pt
io

n 
D

at
e

2.
3

M
ay

-2
00

4

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
et

ur
n

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
 D

ev
ia

tio
n

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

n

T
ra

ck
in

g 
E

rr
or

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

R
at

io

B
et

a

A
lp

ha

R
 S

qu
ar

ed

S
ha

rp
e 

R
at

io

8.
58

7.
88

-1
.1

1

10
.7

1

-0
.1

1

0.
29

5.
03

0.
16

0.
95

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
u

rn
s

3M
 R

el
at

iv
e

3Y
 R

el
at

iv
e

L
G

T

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

H
is

to
ri

ca
l P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

Th
re

e 
Ye

ar
s

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

rs
In

ce
pt

io
n 

To
 D

at
e

Fu
nd

-2
.1

3
6.

95
11

.4
6

8.
58

5.
24

8.
28

O
pe

ni
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

N
et

 In
ve

st
m

en
t £

(0
00

)

In
co

m
e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
£(

00
0)

A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
£(

00
0)

C
lo

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 (£
00

0)

17
,2

48

-5
83 0

-3
52

16
,3

13

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
 R

o
lli

n
g

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

R
et

u
rn

s

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

Q
3 

11
Q

2 
11

Q
1 

11
Q

4 
10

Fu
nd

-2
.1

3
3.

30
5.

78
4.

22
-0

.3
0

0.
99

1.
45

-3
.0

7
-1

.1
0

6.
61

7.
88

1.
99

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
38
of
44

Page 52



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

N
ew

to
n

10
0.

0
FT

SE
 W

or
ld

 I
nd

ex
 +

2%

R
uf

fe
r

10
0.

0
3 

M
on

th
 S

te
rl

in
g 

L
IB

O
R

SS
G

A
44

.0
FT

SE
 A

ll 
Sh

ar
e

11
.0

FT
SE

 W
or

ld
 N

or
th

 A
m

er
ic

a
11

.0
FT

SE
 W

or
ld

 E
ur

op
e 

ex
 U

K
11

.0
FT

SE
 P

ac
if

ic
 B

as
in

 e
x 

Ja
pa

n
3.

0
FT

SE
 A

ll 
W

or
ld

 A
ll 

E
m

er
gi

ng
1.

5
FT

SE
 G

ilt
s 

A
ll 

St
oc

ks
10

.0
FT

SE
 I

nd
ex

 L
in

ke
d 

G
ilt

s
8.

5
M

L
 S

te
rl

in
g 

N
on

-G
ilt

s

SS
G

A
 D

ra
w

do
w

n
50

.0
M

L
 S

te
rl

in
g 

N
on

-G
ilt

s
50

.0
FT

 7
 D

ay
 L

IB
ID

U
B

S 10
0.

0
FT

SE
 A

ll 
Sh

ar
e

U
B

S 
P

ro
pe

rt
y

10
0.

0
IP

D
 U

K
 P

PF
I A

ll 
B

al
an

ce
d 

Fu
nd

s 
In

de
x

T
ot

al
 P

la
n 

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

26
.8

FT
SE

 A
ll 

Sh
ar

e
2.

2
FT

SE
 A

W
 N

or
th

 A
m

er
ic

a
2.

2
FT

SE
 A

W
 D

ev
el

o p
ed

 E
ur

op
e 

ex
 U

K
2.

2
FT

SE
 A

W
 D

ev
el

op
ed

 A
si

a 
Pa

ci
fi

c
0.

6
FT

SE
 A

ll 
W

or
ld

 A
ll 

E
m

er
gi

ng
2.

3
FT

SE
 I

nd
ex

 L
in

ke
d 

G
ilt

s
4.

7
B

C
 S

te
rl

in
g 

A
gg

re
ga

te
 1

00
m

m
 N

on
 G

ilt
s

7.
2

IP
D

 U
K

 P
PF

I A
ll 

B
al

an
ce

d 
Fu

nd
s 

In
de

x
3.

4
FT

SE
 W

or
ld

 I
nd

ex
 +

2%
6.

0
M

SC
I 

A
ll 

C
ou

nt
ri

es
 W

or
ld

 I
nd

ex
24

.6
L

IB
O

R
 3

 M
on

th
 +

 3
%

1.
9

FT
 7

 D
a y

 L
IB

ID
9.

0
L

IB
O

R
 3

 M
on

th
 +

 4
%

6.
9

M
SC

I 
W

or
ld

 In
de

x 
+2

%

B
ar

in
gs

10
0.

0
L

IB
O

R
 3

 M
on

th
 +

 4
%

JP
 M

or
ga

n
10

0.
0

L
IB

O
R

 3
 M

on
th

 +
 3

%

K
em

pe
n

10
0.

0
M

SC
I 

A
ll 

W
or

ld
 I

nd
ex

 +
2%

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
10

0.
0

L
IB

O
R

 3
 M

on
th

 +
 3

%

M
&

G
 I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
10

0.
0

L
IB

O
R

 3
 M

on
th

 +
 4

%

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
39
of
44

Page 53



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 
T

ra
ck

in
g

 E
rr

o
r

T

E
R

E
R
t

E
R

2 )
(

  
 f

o
r 

t=
1

 t
o

 T
 

A
n

n
u

al
is

ed
 t

ra
ck

in
g

 e
rr

o
r 

p
E
R

W
h

er
e 

 
E

q
u

a
ls

 

E
R

E
x

ce
ss

 r
et

u
rn

 (
P

o
rt

fo
li

o
 R

et
u

rn
 m

in
u

s 
B

en
ch

m
ar

k
 R

et
u

rn
) 

E
R

A
ri

th
m

et
ic

 a
v

er
ag

e 
o

f 
ex

ce
ss

 r
et

u
rn

s 
 (

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 R
et

u
rn

 m
in

u
s 

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

 
R

et
u

rn
) 

T
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

o
b

se
rv

at
io

n
s 

p
P

er
io

d
ic

it
y

 (
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

o
b

se
rv

at
io

n
s 

p
er

 y
ea

r)
 

T
h

e 
tr

ac
k

in
g

 e
rr

o
r 

m
ea

su
re

s 
th

e 
ex

te
n

t 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 a
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 t

ra
ck

s 
it

s 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
. 

 T
h

e 
h

ig
h

er
 t

h
e 

tr
ac

k
in

g
 e

rr
o

r,
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
er

 t
h

e 
v

ar
ia

b
il

it
y

 o
f 

th
e 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 r
et

u
rn

s 
ar

o
u

n
d

 t
h

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
. 

 T
h

e 
tr

ac
k

in
g

 e
rr

o
r 

w
il

l 
al

w
ay

s 
b

e 
g

re
at

er
 t

h
an

 z
er

o
, 

u
n

le
ss

 t
h

e 
p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 i

s 
ex

ac
tl

y
 t

ra
ck

in
g

 t
h

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti

o

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 R
at

io
 =

 
E
R

E
R

A
n

n
u

al
is

ed
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 R
at

io
 =

 I
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 R

at
io

 
p

W
h

er
e 

 
E

q
u

a
ls

 

E
R

A
ri

th
m

et
ic

 a
v

er
ag

e 
o

f 
ex

ce
ss

 r
et

u
rn

s 
 (

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 R
et

u
rn

 m
in

u
s 

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

R
et

u
rn

) 

T
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

o
b

se
rv

at
io

n
s 

p
P

er
io

d
ic

it
y

 (
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

o
b

se
rv

at
io

n
s 

p
er

 y
ea

r)
 

T
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

at
io

 i
s 

a 
m

ea
su

re
 o

f 
ri

sk
 a

d
ju

st
ed

 r
et

u
rn

. 
 T

h
e 

h
ig

h
er

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 

ra
ti

o
, 

th
e 

h
ig

h
er

 t
h

e 
ri

sk
 a

d
ju

st
ed

 r
et

u
rn

. 

A
lp

h
a

 

nR

nR
xi

yi

W
h

er
e 

 
E

q
u

a
ls

 

R
xi

M
ar

k
et

 /
 B

en
ch

m
ar

k
 e

x
ce

ss
 r

et
u

rn
 (

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

 r
et

u
rn

 m
in

u
s 

R
is

k
 F

re
e 

P
ro

x
y

 r
et

u
rn

) 

R
yi

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 e
x

ce
ss

 r
et

u
rn

 (
P

o
rt

fo
li

o
 r

et
u

rn
 m

in
u

s 
R

is
k

 F
re

e 
P

ro
x

y
 r

et
u

rn
) 

B
et

a 
–

 m
ea

su
re

 o
f 

th
e 

se
n

si
ti

v
it

y
 o

f 
a 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

’s
 r

at
e 

o
f 

re
tu

rn
 a

g
ai

n
st

 
th

o
se

 o
f 

th
e 

m
ar

k
et

 

n
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

o
b

se
rv

at
io

n
s 

T
h

e 
al

p
h

a 
is

 t
h

e 
v

al
u

e 
ad

d
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 b

y
 t

h
e 

m
an

ag
er

 –
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
er

 t
h

e 
al

p
h

a,
 t

h
e 

b
et

te
r 

th
e 

m
an

ag
er

 h
as

 d
o

n
e 

in
 a

ch
ie

v
in

g
 e

x
ce

ss
 r

et
u

rn
s.

 

B
et

a

2
2

)
(

)
(

xi
x
i

y
i

x
i

yi
x
i

R
R

n

R
R

R
R

n

W
h

er
e 

 
E

q
u

a
ls

 

R
xi

M
ar

k
et

 /
 B

en
ch

m
ar

k
 e

x
ce

ss
 r

et
u

rn
 (

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

 r
et

u
rn

 m
in

u
s 

R
is

k
 F

re
e 

P
ro

x
y

 r
et

u
rn

) 

R
yi

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 e
x

ce
ss

 r
et

u
rn

 (
P

o
rt

fo
li

o
 r

et
u

rn
 m

in
u

s 
R

is
k

 F
re

e 
P

ro
x

y
 r

et
u

rn
) 

B
et

a 
–

 m
ea

su
re

 o
f 

th
e 

se
n

si
ti

v
it

y
 o

f 
a 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

’s
 r

at
e 

o
f 

re
tu

rn
 a

g
ai

n
st

 
th

o
se

 o
f 

th
e 

m
ar

k
et

 

n
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

o
b

se
rv

at
io

n
s 

T
h

e 
p

o
rt

fo
li

o
’s

 b
et

a 
is

 c
al

cu
la

te
d

 b
y

 c
o

m
p

ar
in

g
 t

h
e 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

’s
 v

o
la

ti
li

ty
 t

o
 t

h
e 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k

’s
 v

o
la

ti
li

ty
 o

v
er

 t
im

e.
  

T
h

e 
m

o
re

 s
en

si
ti

v
e 

a 
p

o
rt

fo
li

o
’s

 r
et

u
rn

s 
ar

e 
to

 
m

o
v

em
en

ts
 i

n
 t

h
e 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k

, 
th

e 
h

ig
h

er
 t

h
e 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

’s
 b

et
a 

w
il

l 
b

e.
  

A
 b

et
a 

g
re

at
er

 t
h

an
 

o
n

e 
im

p
li

es
 t

h
e 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 i
s 

m
o

re
 v

o
la

ti
le

 t
h

an
 t

h
e 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k

, 
w

h
il

st
 a

 b
et

a 
le

ss
 t

h
an

 o
n

e 
im

p
li

es
 t

h
e 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 i
s 

le
ss

 v
o

la
ti

le
 t

h
an

 t
h

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
. 

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
40
of
44

Page 54



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 
R

-S
q

u
ar

ed

]
)

(
)

(
][

)
(

)
(

[

)
(

2
2

2
2

2

yi
yi

xi
xi

yi
xi

yi
xi

R
R

n
R

R
n

R
R

R
R

n
r W

h
er

e 
 

E
q

u
al

s 

R
xi

M
ar

ke
t 

/ 
B

en
ch

m
ar

k 
ex

ce
ss

 r
et

ur
n 

(B
en

ch
m

ar
k 

re
tu

rn
 m

in
us

 R
is

k 
F

re
e 

P
ro

xy
 r

et
ur

n)
 

R
yi

P
or

tf
ol

io
 e

xc
es

s 
re

tu
rn

 (
P

or
tf

ol
io

 r
et

ur
n 

m
in

us
 R

is
k 

F
re

e 
P

ro
xy

 r
et

ur
n)

 

n
N

um
be

r 
of

 o
bs

er
va

ti
on

s 

T
he

 R
2  i

s 
th

e 
sq

ua
re

 o
f 

th
e 

co
rr

el
at

io
n 

co
-e

ff
ic

ie
nt

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
po

rt
fo

li
o 

re
tu

rn
 a

nd
 t

he
 

be
nc

hm
ar

k 
re

tu
rn

 i
n 

th
e 

ab
o

ve
 e

qu
at

io
n 

an
d 

is
 a

 m
ea

su
re

 o
f 

th
e 

fu
nd

’s
 s

en
si

ti
vi

ty
 t

o 
th

e 
be

nc
hm

ar
k,

 i
.e

. t
he

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 t

he
 p

or
tf

ol
io

’s
 m

ov
em

en
t 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

ex
pl

ai
ne

d 
b

y 
m

ov
em

en
t 

in
 t

he
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k.
 T

he
 R

2  s
ta

ti
st

ic
 r

an
ge

s 
fr

om
 0

 t
o 

1
 (

or
 0

 t
o 

10
0%

) 
w

it
h 

a 
sc

or
e 

of
 1

 i
nd

ic
at

in
g 

th
at

 a
ll

 t
he

 p
or

tf
ol

io
’s

 m
ov

em
en

t 
ca

n 
be

 e
xp

la
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
be

nc
hm

ar
k.

S
h

ar
p

e 
R

at
io

ap

af
ap

R
R

)
( W

h
er

e 
 

E
q

u
al

s 

R
ap

A
nn

ua
li

se
d 

(p
or

tf
ol

io
) 

ra
te

 o
f 

re
tu

rn
 

R
af

A
nn

ua
li

se
d 

ri
sk

-f
re

e 
ra

te
 o

f 
re

tu
rn

 

ap
A

nn
ua

li
se

d 
po

rt
fo

li
o 

st
an

da
rd

 d
ev

ia
ti

on
 

T
he

 S
ha

rp
e 

ra
ti

o 
m

ea
su

re
s 

th
e 

ex
ce

ss
 r

et
ur

n 
o

ve
r 

th
e 

ri
sk

-f
re

e 
ra

te
 p

er
 u

ni
t 

of
 v

ol
at

il
it

y.
  

F
or

 a
 g

iv
en

 r
et

ur
n,

 t
he

 l
ow

er
 t

he
 v

ol
at

il
it

y 
of

 t
he

 p
or

tf
ol

io
, t

he
 h

ig
he

r 
th

e 
S

ha
rp

e 
ra

ti
o.

 

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
41
of
44

Page 55



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 
Pr

ic
e/

E
ar

ni
ng

s 
R

at
io

 (
P/

E
)

Se
cu

ri
ty

 L
ev

el
 C

al
cu

la
tio

n:
C

ur
re

nt
 p

ri
ce

/T
ra

ili
ng

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

ea
rn

in
g 

pe
r 

sh
ar

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n:
T

he
 p

ri
ce

/e
ar

ni
ng

s 
ra

tio
 is

 a
 tr

ad
iti

on
al

 in
di

ca
to

r 
of

 h
ow

 m
uc

h 
an

 in
ve

st
or

 is
pa

yi
ng

 f
or

 a
 c

om
pa

ny
's 

ea
rn

in
g 

po
w

er
. S

to
ck

s 
ha

ve
 a

 p
/e

 g
re

at
er

 th
an

 th
e 

m
ar

ke
t

ar
e 

us
ua

lly
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
to

 b
e 

gr
ow

th
 s

to
ck

s.

5 
Y

ea
r 

E
ar

ni
ng

s 
Pe

r 
Sh

ar
e 

G
ro

w
th

 R
at

e
Se

cu
ri

ty
 L

ev
el

 C
al

cu
la

tio
n:

N
on

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n:
T

hi
s 

is
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 e
ar

ni
ng

 p
er

 s
ha

re
 g

ro
w

th
 r

at
e 

ov
er

 th
e

la
st

 f
iv

e 
ye

ar
s 

of
 a

ll 
st

oc
k 

in
 th

e 
po

rt
fo

lio
. T

hi
s 

m
ea

su
re

 is
 u

su
al

ly
 v

ie
w

ed
 a

s
ag

ro
w

th
 f

ac
to

r. 
A

 s
to

ck
 m

us
t h

av
e 

be
en

 p
ub

lic
 f

or
 a

t l
ea

st
 f

iv
e 

ye
ar

s 
to

 h
av

e 
th

is
ch

ar
ac

te
ri

st
ic

.

Pr
ic

e 
to

 B
oo

k 
R

at
io

Se
cu

ri
ty

 L
ev

el
 C

al
cu

la
tio

n:
C

ur
re

nt
 p

ri
ce

/M
os

t r
ec

en
t b

oo
k 

va
lu

e 
pe

r 
sh

ar
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

T
hi

s 
is

 u
su

al
ly

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
a 

m
ea

su
re

 o
f "

va
lu

e"
, w

ith
 s

to
ck

s 
ha

vi
ng

 h
ig

h
pr

ic
e 

to
 b

oo
k 

ra
tio

s 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 to
 b

e 
un

de
rv

al
ue

d.

D
iv

id
en

d 
Y

ie
ld

Se
cu

ri
ty

 L
ev

el
 C

al
cu

la
tio

n:
D

iv
id

en
d 

fo
r 

cu
rr

en
t f

is
ca

l y
ea

r/
Pe

ri
od

 e
nd

 c
lo

si
ng

 p
ri

ce
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n:
T

hi
s 

m
ea

su
re

s 
th

e 
an

nu
al

 r
at

e 
th

at
 d

iv
id

en
ds

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 p

ai
d 

by
 a

 c
om

pa
ny

,
in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
y 

ex
tr

a 
di

vi
de

nd
s.

 H
ig

h 
di

vi
de

nd
 y

ie
ld

s 
ca

n 
al

so
 b

e 
an

 a
ttr

ib
ut

e 
of

va
lu

e 
st

oc
ks

.

D
eb

t t
o 

C
ap

ita
l

Se
cu

ri
ty

 L
ev

el
 C

al
cu

la
tio

n:
L

on
g 

te
rm

 li
ab

ilt
ie

s,
 d

ef
er

re
d 

ta
xe

s,
 ta

x 
cr

ed
its

, m
in

or
ity

 in
te

re
st

/S
um

 o
f 

de
bt

, t
ot

al
co

m
m

on
 e

qu
ity

 a
nd

 to
ta

l p
re

fe
rr

ed
 s

to
ck

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

T
hi

s 
m

ea
su

re
 in

di
ca

te
s 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f l
ev

er
ag

e 
(d

eb
t)

 b
ei

ng
 u

se
d.

 A
 la

rg
e 

de
bt

 to
ca

pi
ta

l r
at

io
 is

 u
su

al
ly

 in
di

ca
tiv

e 
of

 a
 h

ig
hl

y 
le

ve
ra

ge
d 

co
m

pa
ny

. S
to

ck
s 

ha
vi

ng
 a

ze
ro

 v
al

ue
 a

re
 s

til
l i

nc
lu

de
d 

in
 th

e 
to

ta
l p

or
tf

ol
io

 c
al

cu
la

tio
n.

Pr
ic

e 
to

 S
al

es
 R

at
io

Se
cu

ri
ty

 L
ev

el
 C

al
cu

la
tio

n:
C

ur
re

nt
 p

ri
ce

/A
nn

ua
l s

al
es

 p
er

 s
ha

re
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n:
T

hi
s 

is
 u

se
d 

pr
im

ar
ily

 b
y 

va
lu

e 
m

an
ag

er
s 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 h
av

in
g 

lo
w

 p
ro

fi
t

m
ar

gi
ns

. V
al

ue
 m

an
ag

er
s 

us
e 

th
is

 a
s 

an
ot

he
r 

in
di

ca
to

r 
in

 f
in

di
ng

 u
nd

er
va

lu
ed

st
oc

ks
 w

ith
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 im

pr
ov

ed
 p

ro
fi

ta
bi

lit
y.

T
hi

s 
m

ea
su

re
 v

ar
ie

s 
in

in
fo

rm
at

io
na

l v
al

ue
 b

y 
in

du
st

ry
, a

s 
di

ff
er

en
t i

nd
us

tr
ie

s 
ha

ve
 d

if
fe

re
nt

 p
ri

ce
 to

 s
al

es
ra

tio
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
.

R
et

ur
n 

on
 E

qu
ity

Se
cu

ri
ty

 L
ev

el
 C

al
cu

la
tio

n:
N

et
 p

ro
fi

ts
 a

ft
er

 ta
xe

s/
B

oo
k 

va
lu

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n:
T

hi
s 

re
la

te
s 

a 
co

m
pa

ny
's 

pr
of

ita
ba

ili
ty

 to
 it

's 
sh

ar
eh

ol
de

rs
 e

qu
ity

. A
 h

ig
h 

R
O

E
in

di
ca

te
s 

th
at

 th
e 

po
rt

fo
lio

 is
 in

ve
st

ed
 in

 c
om

pa
ni

es
 th

at
 h

av
e 

be
en

 p
ro

fi
ta

bl
e.

 T
hi

s
m

ea
su

re
 is

 a
ls

o 
im

pa
ct

ed
 b

y 
fi

na
nc

ia
l l

ev
er

ag
e.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
42
of
44

Page 56



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 
C

ou
po

n 
R

at
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

T
he

 s
ta

te
d 

in
te

re
st

 r
at

e 
of

 a
 b

on
d.

 I
t i

s 
a 

m
on

ey
 w

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

po
rt

fo
lio

.

Y
ea

rs
 to

 M
at

ur
ity

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

T
he

 a
ve

ra
ge

 n
um

be
r 

of
 y

ea
rs

 to
 th

e 
m

at
ur

ity
 d

at
e 

of
 a

ll 
bo

nd
s 

he
ld

 in
 a

 p
or

tf
ol

io
.

O
ft

en
, m

an
ag

er
s 

w
ill

 u
se

 th
e 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 
lif

e 
fo

r 
m

or
tg

ag
es

 a
nd

 m
or

tg
ag

e
ba

ck
ed

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
 s

in
ce

 m
os

t m
or

tg
ag

es
 a

re
 p

re
pa

id
 a

nd
 n

ev
er

 r
ea

ch
 m

at
ur

ity
.

M
ac

au
la

y 
D

ur
at

io
n

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

T
he

 m
at

he
m

at
ic

al
 e

st
im

at
e 

of
 a

 f
ix

ed
 in

co
m

e 
po

rt
fo

lio
's 

se
ns

iti
vi

ty
 to

 a
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

in
te

re
st

 r
at

es
, c

om
pu

te
d 

as
 th

e 
w

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

tim
e 

to
 r

ec
ei

pt
 o

f 
th

e 
po

rt
fo

lio
's

ca
sh

 f
lo

w
s.

 T
he

 M
ac

au
la

y 
du

ra
tio

n 
do

es
 n

ot
 ta

ke
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f e

m
be

dd
ed

 o
pt

io
ns

in
to

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
th

is
 u

su
al

ly
 r

es
ul

ts
 in

 a
 h

ig
he

r 
va

lu
e 

th
an

 th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
du

ra
tio

n.

Y
ie

ld
 to

 M
at

ur
ity

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

T
hi

s 
is

 th
e 

ra
te

 o
f r

et
ur

n 
th

at
 is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
if

 a
 fi

xe
d 

in
co

m
e 

se
cu

ri
ty

 is
 h

el
d 

to
m

at
ur

ity
. I

t i
s 

es
se

nt
ia

lly
 a

n 
in

te
rn

al
 r

at
e 

of
 r

et
ur

n 
th

at
 u

se
s 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t m

ar
ke

t
va

lu
e 

an
d 

al
l e

xp
ec

te
d 

in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 p
ri

nc
ip

al
 c

as
h 

fl
ow

s.

M
oo

dy
 Q

ua
lit

y 
R

at
in

g
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n:
T

hi
s 

is
 a

 m
ea

su
re

 o
f t

he
 q

ua
lit

y,
 s

af
et

y 
an

d 
po

te
nt

ai
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
a 

bo
nd

 is
su

e.
A

ls
o 

in
di

ca
te

s 
th

e 
cr

ed
itw

or
th

in
es

s 
of

 a
 s

ec
ur

ity
's 

is
su

er
. M

oo
dy

's 
ev

al
ut

es
 th

e
bo

nd
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 a
ss

ig
ns

 a
 c

od
e 

w
ith

 A
aa

 a
s 

th
e 

hi
gh

es
t a

nd
 C

 a
s 

th
e 

lo
w

es
t.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
43
of
44

Page 57



3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

, 2
01

3
L

on
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
   

 

T
he

 D
ow

 J
on

es
 W

ils
hi

re
 I

nd
ex

es
SM

 a
re

 c
al

cu
la

te
d,

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
ed

 a
nd

 m
ar

ke
te

d 
by

 D
ow

Jo
ne

s 
&

 C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

. p
ur

su
an

t t
o 

an
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t b
et

w
ee

n 
D

ow
 J

on
es

 a
nd

 W
ils

hi
re

an
d 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
lic

en
se

d 
fo

r 
us

e.
 A

ll 
co

nt
en

t o
f 

th
e 

D
ow

 J
on

es
 W

ils
hi

re
 I

nd
ex

es
SM

 ©
20

05
 D

ow
 J

on
es

 &
 C

om
pa

ny
, I

nc
. &

 W
ils

hi
re

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s 

In
co

rp
or

at
ed

.
St

an
da

rd
 a

nd
 P

oo
r's

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
its

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

co
rp

or
at

io
ns

 (
"S

&
P"

) 
is

 a
 d

iv
is

io
n 

of
 th

e
M

cG
ra

w
-H

ill
 C

om
pa

ni
es

, I
nc

. R
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 S
&

P 
In

de
x 

A
le

rt
s 

in
 a

ny
 f

or
m

 is
pr

oh
ib

ite
d 

ex
ce

pt
 w

ith
 th

e 
pr

io
r 

w
ri

tte
n 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 o

f 
S&

P.
 B

ec
au

se
 o

f t
he

 p
os

si
bi

lit
y 

of
hu

m
an

 o
r 

m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l e

rr
or

 b
y 

S&
P 

so
ur

ce
s,

 S
&

P 
or

 o
th

er
s,

 S
&

P 
do

es
 n

ot
 g

ua
ra

nt
ee

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

, a
de

qu
ac

y,
 c

om
pl

et
en

es
s 

or
 a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
of

 a
ny

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

is
 n

ot
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
an

y 
er

ro
rs

 o
r 

om
is

si
on

s 
or

 f
or

 th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 s

uc
h

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 S
&

P 
gi

ve
s 

no
t e

xp
re

ss
 o

r 
im

pl
ie

d 
w

ar
ra

nt
ie

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g,

 b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
,

an
y 

w
ar

ra
nt

ie
s 

or
 m

er
ch

an
ta

bi
lit

y 
or

 fi
tn

es
s 

fo
r 

a 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 p
ur

po
se

 o
r 

us
e.

 I
n 

no
 e

ve
nt

sh
al

l S
&

P 
be

 li
ab

le
 f

or
 a

ny
 in

di
re

ct
, s

pe
ci

al
 o

r 
co

ns
eq

ue
nt

ia
l d

am
ag

es
 in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n

w
ith

 s
ub

sc
ri

be
r's

 o
r 

ot
he

rs
' u

se
 o

f 
S&

P 
In

de
x 

A
le

rt
s.

A
ll 

M
SC

I 
eq

ui
ty

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
is

tic
 r

es
ul

ts
 e

xc
ep

t f
or

 D
iv

id
en

d 
Y

ie
ld

, P
ri

ce
 to

 B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

,
Pr

ic
e 

to
 C

as
h 

E
ar

ni
ng

s 
an

d 
Pr

ic
e 

E
ar

ni
ng

s 
R

at
io

 w
er

e 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 b
y 

T
he

 N
or

th
er

n 
T

ru
st

C
om

pa
ny

.

T
he

 G
lo

ba
l I

nd
us

tr
y 

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n 

St
an

da
rd

 (
"G

IC
S"

) 
w

as
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 b
y 

an
d 

is
 th

e
ex

cl
us

iv
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
nd

 a
 s

er
vi

ce
 m

ar
k 

of
 M

or
ga

n 
St

an
le

y 
C

ap
ita

l I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l
In

c.
("

M
SC

I"
) 

an
d 

St
an

da
rd

 &
 P

oo
r's

, a
 d

iv
is

io
n 

of
 T

he
 M

cG
ra

w
-H

ill
 C

om
pa

ni
es

,
In

c.
("

S&
P"

) 
an

d 
is

 li
ce

ns
ed

 fo
r 

us
e 

by
 T

he
 N

or
th

er
n 

T
ru

st
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
its

 w
ho

lly
ow

ne
d 

su
bs

id
ia

ri
es

. N
ei

th
er

 M
SC

I, 
S&

P,
 n

or
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 p
ar

ty
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 m
ak

in
g 

or
co

m
pi

lin
g 

th
e 

G
IC

S 
or

 a
ny

 G
IC

S 
cl

as
si

fi
ca

tio
ns

 m
ak

es
 a

ny
 e

xp
re

ss
 o

r 
im

pl
ie

d
w

ar
ra

nt
ie

s 
or

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

 w
ith

 r
es

pe
ct

 to
 s

uc
h 

st
an

da
rd

 o
r 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
tio

n 
(o

r 
th

e
re

su
lts

 to
 b

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
us

e 
th

er
eo

f)
, a

nd
 a

ll 
su

ch
 p

ar
tie

s 
he

re
by

 e
xp

re
ss

ly
di

sc
la

im
 a

ll 
w

ar
ra

nt
ie

s 
of

 o
ri

gi
na

lit
y,

 a
cc

ur
ac

y,
 c

om
pl

et
en

es
s,

 m
er

ch
an

ta
bi

lit
y 

an
d

fi
tn

es
s 

fo
r 

a 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 p
ur

po
se

 w
ith

 r
es

pe
ct

 to
 a

ny
 o

f 
su

ch
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

or
cl

as
si

fi
ca

tio
n.

 W
ith

ou
t l

im
iti

ng
 a

ny
 o

f 
th

e 
fo

re
go

in
g,

 in
 n

o 
ev

en
t s

ha
ll 

M
SC

I, 
S&

P,
 a

ny
 o

f
th

ei
r 

af
fi

lia
te

s 
or

 a
ny

 th
ir

d 
pa

rt
y 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 m

ak
in

g 
or

 c
om

pi
lin

g 
th

e 
G

IC
S 

or
 a

ny
 G

IC
S

cl
as

si
fi

ca
tio

ns
 h

av
e 

an
y 

lia
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

an
y 

di
re

ct
, i

nd
ir

ec
t, 

sp
ec

ia
l, 

pu
ni

tiv
e,

co
ns

eq
ue

nt
ia

l o
r 

an
y 

ot
he

r 
da

m
ag

es
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
lo

st
 p

ro
fi

ts
) 

ev
en

 if
 n

ot
if

ie
d 

of
 th

e
po

ss
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

su
ch

 d
am

ag
es

.

FT
SE

 ®
 is

 a
 tr

ad
e 

m
ar

k 
of

 L
on

do
n 

St
oc

k 
E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Pl
c 

an
d 

T
he

 F
in

an
ci

al
 T

im
es

 L
im

ite
d

an
d 

is
 u

se
d 

by
 F

T
SE

 u
nd

er
 li

ce
ns

e.
 A

ll 
ri

gh
ts

 in
 th

e 
FT

SE
 I

nd
ic

es
 v

es
t i

n 
FT

SE
 a

nd
/o

r 
its

lic
en

so
rs

. N
ei

th
er

 F
T

SE
 n

or
 it

s 
lic

en
so

rs
 a

cc
ep

t a
ny

 li
ab

ili
ty

 f
or

 a
ny

 e
rr

or
s 

or
 o

m
is

si
on

s 
in

th
e 

FT
SE

 I
nd

ic
es

 o
r 

un
de

rl
yi

ng
 d

at
a.

T
he

 M
er

ri
ll 

L
yn

ch
 I

nd
ic

es
 a

re
 u

se
d 

w
ith

 p
er

m
is

si
on

. C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

00
7,

 M
er

ri
ll 

L
yn

ch
,

Pi
er

ce
, F

en
ne

r 
&

 S
m

ith
 I

nc
or

po
ra

te
d.

 A
ll 

ri
gh

ts
 r

es
er

ve
d.

 T
he

 M
er

ri
ll 

L
yn

ch
 I

nd
ic

es
 m

ay
no

t b
e 

co
pi

ed
, u

se
d,

 o
r 

di
st

ri
bu

te
d 

w
ith

ou
t M

er
ri

ll 
L

yn
ch

's 
pr

io
r 

w
ri

tte
n 

ap
pr

ov
al

.
IR

S 
C

IR
C

U
L

A
R

 2
30

 N
O

T
IC

E
: T

o 
th

e 
ex

te
nt

 th
at

 th
is

 m
es

sa
ge

 o
r 

an
y 

at
ta

ch
m

en
t

co
nc

er
ns

 ta
x 

m
at

te
rs

, i
t i

s 
no

t i
nt

en
de

d 
to

 b
e 

us
ed

 a
nd

 c
an

no
t b

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
a 

ta
xp

ay
er

fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 a

vo
id

in
g 

pe
na

lti
es

 th
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

im
po

se
d 

by
 la

w
. F

or
 m

or
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
hi

s 
no

tic
e,

 s
ee

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.n
or

th
er

nt
ru

st
.c

om
/c

ir
cu

la
r2

30
Pl

ea
se

 n
ot

e 
th

at
 th

is
 r

ep
or

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 u

si
ng

 b
es

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
da

ta
. T

hi
s 

re
po

rt
m

ay
 a

ls
o 

co
nt

ai
n 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
ir

d 
pa

rt
ie

s,
 d

er
iv

ed
 b

y 
th

ir
d 

pa
rt

ie
s 

or
de

ri
ve

d 
fr

om
 th

ir
d 

pa
rt

y 
da

ta
 a

nd
/o

r 
da

ta
 th

at
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
at

eg
or

iz
ed

 o
r

ot
he

rw
is

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 b

as
ed

 u
po

n 
cl

ie
nt

 d
ir

ec
tio

n 
- 

N
or

th
er

n 
T

ru
st

 a
ss

um
es

 n
o

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
, t

im
el

in
es

s 
or

 c
om

pl
et

en
es

s 
of

 a
ny

 s
uc

h 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
 I

f
yo

u 
ha

ve
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 r
eg

ar
di

ng
 th

ir
d 

pa
rt

y 
da

ta
 o

r 
di

re
ct

io
n 

as
 it

 r
el

at
es

 to
 th

is
 r

ep
or

t,
pl

ea
se

 c
on

ta
ct

 y
ou

r 
N

or
th

er
n 

T
ru

st
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

te
am

.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

is
k 

&
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

P
ag
e
44
of
44

Page 58



LONDON BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS SCHEDULE AS AT 30 Sep 2013

LBH PRIVATE EQUITY FUNDS COMMITMENTS CALLED TO DATE NET CURRENT
BASE CURRENCY % of Fund % of Fund % of Fund INVESTMENT % of Fund IRR

LGT CAPITAL PARTNERS

£ % £ % £ % £ % %
000 000 000 000 Sep 13

Crown Private Equity European Buyout Opport. 11,441 1.64 9,616 1.38 8,236 1.18 1,380 0.20 7.87
Crown Global Secondaries Plc (US$) 1,858 0.27 1,622 0.23 1,360 0.19 262 0.04 4.96
Crown Private Equity European Fund 4,188 0.60 3,666 0.52 1,786 0.26 1,880 0.27 7.22
Crown Private Equity European Buyout Opport. II 8,376 1.20 5,419 0.78 1,633 0.23 3,786 0.54 3.30
Crown Asia-Pacific Private Equity Plc (US$) 1,858 0.27 1,600 0.23 571 0.08 1,029 0.15 6.61
Crown European Middle Market II plc 3,350 0.48 1,596 0.23 494 0.07 1,102 0.16 9.74
Crown Global Secondaries II Plc (US$) 1,363 0.20 1,004 0.14 538 0.08 466 0.07 22.48
TOTAL(S) LGT CAPITAL PARTNERS           32,434 4.64 24,523 3.51 14,618 2.09 9,905 1.42

ADAMS STREET PARTNERS £ % £ % £ % £ % Jun 13
Adam Street Partnership Fund - 2005 US Fund 8,673 1.24 7,818 1.12 3,702 0.53 4,116 0.59 7.11
Adam Street Partnership Fund - 2005 Non-U.S Fund 3,717 0.53 3,384 0.48 1,419 0.20 1,965 0.28 6.66
Adam Street Partnership Fund - 2006 Non-U.S Fund 2,788 0.40 2,399 0.34 683 0.10 1,716 0.25 6.00
Adam Street Partnership 2006 Direct Fund 929 0.13 890 0.13 166 0.02 724 0.10 3.34
Adam Street Partnership Fund - 2006 US Fund, L.P 5,575 0.80 4,797 0.69 1,946 0.28 2,851 0.41 7.31
Adams Street Direct Co-Investment Fund, L.P. 1,858 0.27 1,775 0.25 493 0.07 1,282 0.18 3.65
Adams Street Partnership 2007 Direct Fund LP 310 0.04 286 0.04 101 0.01 185 0.03 8.06
Adams Street Partnership - 2007 Non -US Fund 1,084 0.16 775 0.11 125 0.02 650 0.09 6.42
Adams Street Partnership - 2007 US Fund 1,704 0.24 1,387 0.20 602 0.09 785 0.11 11.93
Adams Street Partnership - 2009 US Fund 929 0.13 429 0.06 77 0.01 352 0.05 18.18
Adams Street Partnership - 2009 Direct Fund 186 0.03 146 0.02 30 0.00 116 0.02 21.36
Adams Street Direct Co-Investment Fund II. 1,549 0.22 910 0.13 336 0.05 574 0.08 30.91
Adams Street 2009 Non-US Emerging Mkt Fund 186 0.03 78 0.01 0 0.00 78 0.01 -2.01
Adams Street Partnership 2009 Non-US Developed Market 558 0.08 219 0.03 19 0.00 200 0.03 12.67
TOTAL(S) ADAMS STREET PARTNERS FUNDS 30,046 4.30 25,293 3.62 9,699 1.39 15,594 2.23

FUND VALUE 698,495
COMMITMENT STRATEGY 61,118 8.75%
TO ACHIVE INVESTMENT 34,925 5.00%
CURRENT INVESTMENT BOOK COST 25,499 3.65%
CURRENT INVESTMENT MARKET VALUE 37,118 5.31%

DISTRIBUTIONS 
RECEIVED

P
age 59



P
age 60

T
his page is intentionally left blank



©
 L

G
T 

C
ap

ita
l P

ar
tn

er
s 

20
13

 

Lo
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 

Po
rt

fo
lio

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
 

 Q
3 

20
13

 

Si
nc

e 
th

e 
la

st
 r

ep
or

t,
 n

et
 in

ve
st

ed
 c

ap
ita

l h
as

 d
ec

re
as

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
un

de
rly

in
g 

m
an

ag
er

s 
ha

ve
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

ed
 m

or
e 

ca
pi

ta
l t

ha
n 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
in

ve
st

ed
 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 a

s 
a 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 p
ai

d-
in

 c
ap

ita
l h

av
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
sl

ig
ht

ly
 f

ro
m

 0
.5

6x
 t

o 
0.

60
x 

To
ta

l p
or

tf
ol

io
 g

ai
ns

 n
ow

 a
m

ou
nt

 t
o 

Eu
ro

 7
.9

 m
ill

io
n,

 b
ei

ng
 E

ur
o 

19
.7

 m
ill

io
n 

of
 N

A
V

 le
ss

 E
ur

o 
11

.8
 m

ill
io

n 
of

 n
et

 in
ve

st
ed

 c
ap

ita
l 

Th
e 

U
SD

 w
ea

ke
ne

d 
by

 4
.1

1%
 a

ga
in

st
 t

he
 E

ur
o 

in
 t

he
 p

er
io

d 
w

hi
ch

 h
ad

 a
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

ef
fe

ct
 o

n 
po

rt
fo

lio
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

Q
3 

20
13

 
N

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 (i

n 
m

ill
io

ns
 o

f E
ur

os
) 

Ca
sh

 M
ul

ti
pl

e 
D

ra
w

n 

  
  

  
  

LB
H

 C
om

m
it

m
en

t 
D

ra
w

n 
Re

tu
rn

ed
 

N
et

 
N

A
V

 
G

ai
n 

D
/P

I 
TV

/P
I 

G
ro

ss
N

et
 

To
ta

l E
ur

o 
Ex

po
su

re
 

  
  

32
.7

 
24

.2
 

-1
4.

5 
9.

7 
16

.1
 

6.
4 

0.
60

 
1.

26
 

74
%

 
30

%
 

Eu
ro

 e
qu

iv
al

en
t D

ol
la

r 
Ex

po
su

re
 @

 
1.

35
35

 
U

SD
 /

 E
ur

o 
6.

1 
5.

0 
-2

.9
 

2.
1 

3.
6 

1.
5 

0.
58

 
1.

30
 

83
%

 
35

%
 

To
ta

l E
xp

os
ur

e 
(in

 E
ur

o 
m

ill
io

ns
) 

  
  

38
.7

 
29

.3
 

-1
7.

4 
11

.8
 

19
.7

 
7.

9 
0.

60
 

1.
27

 
76

%
 

31
%

 

Q
2 

20
13

 
  

1.
30

01
 

  
39

.0
 

28
.8

 
-1

6.
2 

12
.6

 
20

.1
 

7.
5 

0.
56

 
1.

26
 

74
%

 
32

%
 

Q
1 

20
13

 
  

1.
28

14
 

  
39

.1
 

28
.5

 
-1

5.
2 

13
.3

 
20

.7
 

7.
4 

0.
53

 
1.

26
 

73
%

 
34

%
 

Q
4 

20
12

 
  

1.
31

93
 

  
38

.9
 

28
.2

 
-1

4.
1 

14
.1

 
21

.1
 

7.
0 

0.
50

 
1.

25
 

73
%

 
36

%
 

Q
3 

20
12

 
  

1.
28

63
 

  
39

.0
 

27
.6

 
-1

3.
1 

14
.5

 
21

.0
 

6.
5 

0.
47

 
1.

24
 

71
%

 
37

%
 

Q
2 

20
12

 
  

1.
26

86
 

  
39

.1
 

27
.4

 
-1

2.
2 

15
.2

 
21

.2
 

6.
0 

0.
45

 
1.

22
 

70
%

 
39

%
 

Q
1 

20
12

 
  

1.
33

29
 

  
38

.8
 

26
.4

 
-1

1.
9 

14
.5

 
19

.9
 

5.
3 

0.
45

 
1.

20
 

68
%

 
37

%
 

Q
4 

20
11

 
  

1.
29

49
 

  
39

.0
 

25
.7

 
-1

1.
2 

14
.5

 
19

.6
 

5.
1 

0.
44

 
1.

20
 

66
%

 
37

%
 

Q
3 

20
11

 
  

1.
33

87
 

  
38

.8
 

24
.7

 
-1

0.
0 

14
.7

 
19

.9
 

5.
2 

0.
40

 
1.

21
 

0%
 

38
%

 

Q
2 

20
11

 
  

1.
45

10
 

  
38

.3
 

23
.5

 
-9

.1
 

14
.4

 
18

.8
 

4.
4 

0.
39

 
1.

19
 

61
%

 
38

%
 

Q
1 

20
11

 
  

1.
41

58
 

  
38

.5
 

22
.4

 
-8

.3
 

14
.2

 
18

.4
 

4.
2 

0.
37

 
1.

19
 

58
%

 
37

%
 

Q
4 

20
10

 
  

1.
33

84
 

  
38

.8
 

22
.0

 
-7

.3
 

14
.6

 
17

.5
 

2.
9 

0.
33

 
1.

13
 

57
%

 
38

%
 

Q
3 

20
10

 
  

1.
36

33
 

  
38

.7
 

20
.9

 
-7

.0
 

13
.9

 
16

.2
 

2.
3 

0.
33

 
1.

11
 

54
%

 
36

%
 

Q
2 

20
10

 
  

1.
22

57
 

  
39

.4
 

19
.7

 
-5

.9
 

13
.8

 
15

.5
 

1.
7 

0.
30

 
1.

08
 

50
%

 
35

%
 

Q
1 

20
10

 
  

1.
35

09
 

  
38

.7
 

18
.7

 
-5

.7
 

13
.0

 
14

.2
 

1.
2 

0.
31

 
1.

06
 

48
%

 
34

%
 

Q
4 

20
09

 
  

1.
43

41
 

  
38

.4
 

18
.4

 
-5

.4
 

13
.0

 
13

.6
 

0.
7 

0.
29

 
1.

04
 

48
%

 
34

%
 

Q
3 

20
09

 
  

1.
46

43
 

  
38

.3
 

17
.3

 
-5

.1
 

12
.2

 
12

.1
 

0.
0 

0.
30

 
1.

00
 

45
%

 
32

%
 

Q
2 

20
09

 
  

1.
40

33
 

  
38

.5
 

16
.9

 
-4

.9
 

12
.0

 
12

.3
 

0.
2 

0.
30

 
1.

02
 

44
%

 
31

%
 

` 

Q
3 

fig
ur

es
 a

s 
of

 3
0 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

3 

D
/P

I -
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 p
er

 u
ni

t o
f p

ai
d-

in
 c

ap
ita

l; 
TV

/P
I -

 t
ot

al
 v

al
ue

 p
er

 u
ni

t o
f p

ai
d-

in
 c

ap
ita

l 

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



London Borough of Hillingdon Pension Fund  
Adams Street Partners Update:  Second Quarter 2013 

 
 
Market Update 
 
As we have discussed in the past few quarterly letters, private equity markets, while generating positive absolute returns, have generally lagged the 
very strong performance coming from public equity markets over the past couple of years.  This follows a period when well-constructed private equity 
portfolios tended to weather the storm of the Great Financial Crisis (GFC) more effectively than public market equities.  When evaluating results over 
the full cycle of falling and recovering global equity market prices over the past five plus years, our team has been very pleased with how our private 
equity portfolios have fared relative to other options.  As many of you with more mature private equity portfolios will recall, activity on the purchase and 
sale side of private equity transactions grounded to a near standstill during the depths of the GFC and its immediate aftermath.  Activity levels have 
rebounded dramatically, as best evidenced by the meaningful increase in distributions being generated within all Adams Street portfolios greater than 
even a couple years old. 
 
Adams Street Partners is optimistic about this year’s pace of distributions as we look at trends of the first half of 2013.  Of particular note, we are on 
track to deliver another year of net cash back to our clients overall, which would extend our streak of net client distributions to 4 years.  Obviously, 
clients with less mature portfolios that are still in the earlier stages of their respective investment life cycles are still receiving more capital calls than 
distributions as would be expected.     
 
Portfolio Statistics as of June 30, 2013 

Inception Date
Committed / 
Subscription

Draw n / 
Subscription

Draw n / 
Committed

Total Value / 
Draw n

IRR Since 
Inception* Public Market

2Q13 Gross 
IRR

Total Hillingdon Portfolio 02/2005 99% 83% 84% 1.21x 7.10% 4.20% 2.12%

2005 Subscription 02/2005 100% 90% 90% 1.23x 6.98% 3.95% 1.32%

2006 Subscription 01/2006 100% 86% 86% 1.17x 6.35% 4.25% 1.88%

2007 Subscription 01/2007 100% 78% 78% 1.22x 9.64% 6.11% 1.65%

2009 Subscription 01/2009 87% 45% 52% 1.16x 16.58% 11.67% 1.67%

Direct Co-Investment Fund 09/2006 100% 96% 96% 1.13x 3.65% 1.92% 5.62%

Co-Investment Fund II 01/2009 100% 55% 55% 1.47x 30.91% 11.19% 7.62%  
*Gross of client's management fees paid to Adams Street Partners, LLC.          
Note:  The Public Market is the equivalent return achieved by applying Hillingdon's cash flows to the MSCI World Index.     
 
Buyouts 
 
The sources of liquidity can be interesting  to observe.  Within buyouts, we are seeing that funds aged 6-10 years old make up the majority of 
distributions for YTD 2013, followed by funds that are 3-5 years old.  While the credit bubble from 2004-2007 created a brief period of increased 
distributions from relatively younger buyout funds, the trend of 6-10 year old funds driving buyout distributions has been fairly steady over time.  We find 
that the increased liquidity is being generated by buyout funds across the size spectrum.  This is due both to the diversified approach we take to 
building the buyout component of our strategy and to the fact that mega funds have had relatively less success exiting portfolio companies than their 
large and mid-sized brethren.  
 
Importantly for many maturing portfolios, there has been a strong rebound in the performance of 2005-2007 vintage buyout funds.  In 2009, these funds 
as a group were valued at well below cost and had distributed next to nothing back to investors.  By year end 2012 the group is valued in excess of 1.2x 
paid-in-capital (TVPI) and distributions as a percentage of paid-in-capital (DPI) has grown significantly.  For example, 2006 vintage year buyout funds in 
the Adams Street portfolio have seen their TVPI grow from 0.9x at the end of 2009 to 1.3x at the end of 2012.  The DPI % has grown from 7% in 2009 
to 44% in 2012.  This is a direct function of gradually improving debt markets and the underlying general partners’  ability to make the 
operational/economic improvements required within their respective portfolio companies to see them through the challenges of the financial crisis.      
 
Venture Capital 
 
The source of liquidity from venture capital funds tells a similar story.  The most meaningful source of distributions over time has typically been 6-10 
year old funds.  This falls in line with our expectations of the time needed to grow a new business from in some cases infancy to the point of public 
offering or strategic acquisition.  The obvious exception to this pattern was when the IT bubble in the late 1990s created a brief period of increased 
distributions from very young funds in our venture portfolio.  The combination of sales price level and the speed with which they were achieved led to 
outstanding IRRs for funds of those late 1990s vintages.  In recent years we have seen liquidity from venture funds specializing in a variety of 
industries.  Our venture portfolio is heavily weighted toward IT funds, so not surprisingly those types of funds are the leading drivers of distributions, but 
our diversified and healthcare focused funds have also generated increased liquidity of late. 
 
We want to highlight the strong share of the VC-backed IPO market achieved by the Adams Street venture general partners.  Despite investing in only 
~5%  of the venture funds raised in the US over the past 20 years, we continue gain exposure to more than 50% of the VC-backed IPOs in both the IT 
and Healthcare sectors.  This ability to access a high percentage of IPOs through a very low percentage of available venture funds reinforces the 
importance of being with the right general partners in venture space.  Importantly, the post-IPO performance of these VC-backed companies has been 
quite positive.  These strong post-IPO results help to build public market investor confidence, which can have the impact of generating more demand 
for private companies to go public.  We are confident that this recent trend of increased exit activity can continue for the rest of the year. 
 
Secondaries 
 
Adams Street’s secondary investments across our annual programs and dedicated funds have very successfully served their intended purposes of 
generating attractive performance and providing liquidity to clients early on in the life of their private equity investments.  During this year, our 2010 and 
2011 annual programs have already begun distributing capital back to investors due almost entirely to liquidity generated by funds purchased through 
secondary transactions.  After a slowdown in secondary market volumes during the first half of 2013, we anticipate a meaningful increase in activity 
between now and the end of the year.   

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 
 
PENSIONS COMMITTEE – 11 DECEMBER 2013  
 

 

2013 ACTUARIAL VALUATION RESULTS  
 
Contact Officers  Nancy le Roux, 01895 250353 
   
Papers with this report  None. 
 
 

INFORMATION 
 

The triennial revaluation of the Pension Fund has now been completed and Catherine 
McFadyen, the Fund Actuary, will attend Committee to present the results of the 2013 
valuation, incorporating a discussion on the results. 
 
Summary of the Valuation Results 
 

• The results of the 2013 valuation indicate the funding level is now 72%, a decrease 
from 77.6% at the 2010 valuation.  This has resulted in the deficit increasing from 
£163m as at 31 March 2010 to £266m as at 31 March 2013.  The deterioration of 
the funding position is largely due to the fall in gilt yields.  Investment returns have 
been slightly higher than assumed. 

 
• The common employer contribution rate is made up of two components, the future 

service cost and an adjustment for the past service position.  The results indicate a 
future service rate of 18.9% and a past service cost of 8.7% giving a common 
contribution rate at the whole fund level of 27.6%.  However, this rate is theoretical, 
and in practice each participating employer has its own underlying funding position 
and circumstance.  

 
• As an employer, London Borough of Hillingdon agreed a long term approach to 

Employer contribution rates at the 2010 valuation to try to stabilise contribution 
rates. At the last valuation an annual increase to the London Borough of Hillingdon 
Employer’s contribution of 1% was agreed and this will continue over the next three 
year period.  However, Hillingdon has also paid an additional 1% contribution to 
fund the cost of early retirements, particularly on the grounds of redundancy, over 
the last 3 valuation periods.  It is recommended that this now ceases as the 
expectation of further redundancy retirements is now significantly lower.  As a 
result, there will be no increase in Hillingdon’s Employer rate for 2014/15, and this 
has been built into the draft general Fund budget for 2014/15.   

 
Note: It should be noted that the valuation is just a picture at a single date in time.  Had the 
valuation been undertaken six months later when the gilt yields had risen by around 0.4%, 
then the funding level would have been around 77%.  Initial indications of results of other 
London Boroughs are showing a wide range of funding levels, however, the levels are 
comparable with funds using the same actuary.  For example, Hillingdon’s results are 
similar to other London Boroughs who have Hymans Robertson as an actuary.  Other 
actuarial firms use very much less prudent assumptions, taking funding levels to around 
95%.  It is hoped that once the new 2014 scheme comes in to effect and contribution 

Agenda Item 6

Page 65



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 
 
PENSIONS COMMITTEE – 11 DECEMBER 2013  
 

 

stabilisation methods are enforced that standardised assumptions will be used across the 
whole Scheme. 

Page 66



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 
 
PENSIONS COMMITTEE –11 DECEMBER 2013  
 
 

Retirement Performance Statistics and 
Cost of Early Retirements Monitor 

 

 
Contact Officers  Ken Chisholm, 01895 250847 
   
Papers with this report  None 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
This report summarises the number of Early Retirements in the second quarter of 
2013/14. Additionally it gives an update on the current situation on the cost to the 
fund of early retirements. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

That the contents of the report be noted. 
 
 
EARLY RETIREMENT PERFORMANCE STATISTICS 
 
At Committee Meeting on 25th June 2008 it was agreed that as there was no statutory 
requirement to report figures against the previous BVPI 14 & BVI 15 targets, local 
performance indicators would be recorded and presented to Committee.  
 

New performance indicators relevant to the revised Performance Indicators will be 
reported in all future reports to the Committee.    
 
Number of Cases in the 2nd 1Quarter 2013/14 
 

The table below shows the number of employees, by category, whose LGPS benefits 
have been put into payment.  In the case of redundancy and efficiency this relates to 
employees over 55 years of age. 
  

 Redundancy Efficiency Ill Health Voluntary 
over 60 

2008/2009 19 3 24 29 
2009/2010 26 0 12 37 
2010/2011 20 0 11 34 
2011/2012 65 0 12 24 
2012/2013 23 0 6 14 
2013/2014 11 0 0 16 

 
 

From 1st April 2008, employees retired on the grounds of permanent ill health, have 
been subject to the “New Scheme” assessment by the Occupational Health 
Practitioner. There are 3 tiers of enhancement, and theses are:- 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 67



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 
 
PENSIONS COMMITTEE –11 DECEMBER 2013  
 
 

• There is no reasonable prospect of the employee obtaining gainful 
employment* before reaching normal retirement age (age 65).  In these cases 
service is awarded up to age 65 

• The employee cannot obtain gainful employment* within a reasonable period** 
of leaving local government employment***, it is likely that they will be able to 
obtain gainful employment* before their normal retirement age (age 65). In 
these cases 25% of their potential service to age 65 is awarded. 

• The employee may be capable of obtaining gainful employment* within a 
reasonable period** of leaving local government employment***. In these 
cases no additional award of service is applied. The benefits payable are 
subject to the individual undergoing a medical review after 18 months to 
ascertain whether the medical condition is such that the employee is still 
unable to perform the duties of their previous employment. The maximum 
period that a third tier pension may be paid is 3 years. When the 3 year period 
has expired the pension will cease. Upon the employee attaining the age of 
65, the pension is brought back into payment. 

 
Note: * gainful employment is defined as paid employment for not less than 30 
hours in each week for a period of not less than 12 months. 

      ** reasonable period is defined as 3 years. 
      *** the term local government employment is used to indicate that the employee   
      a member of the Local Government Pension Scheme, not that they work for a  
      local authority. 
 
The Local Government Pension Scheme Regulations 2008 introduced a protection 
for employees aged 45 and over who were members of the LGPS as at 31st March 
2008. The protection ensures that any benefits paid as the result of ill health 
retirement are at least the same level as any potential benefits under the new 
regulations.  
 
EARLY RETIREMENT COSTS MONITOR 
 
As a result of a key recommendation by the Audit and Accounts Commission, local 
authorities were advised to calculate and monitor early retirement costs as they 
occurred within the LGPS between formal triennial valuations. 
 
The Audit Commission recommended that each administering authority should ask 
their actuary to provide them with methods for determining early retirement costs.  
Our actuary, Hymans Robertson, consulted with other actuarial firms to agree a 
national approach.  Our software provider subsequently programmed this into our 
‘Axis’ pension system.  As a result, the costs to the fund are automatically calculated 
each time an early retirement is processed. 
 
This authority took the decision, in agreement with the fund actuary, to increase the 
employer’s contribution rates as prescribed in the last valuation by 1%, effective from 
1 April 2011, to meet anticipated early retirement costs.  This 1% employer’s 
contribution is locked in to the rate until March 2014.   
 

Page 68



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 
 
PENSIONS COMMITTEE –11 DECEMBER 2013  
 
 

This report is brought to committee quarterly to report on how the actual costs of 
early retirements compare to the 1% employer payment, over the 3 year valuation 
period.  
 
MONITOR 

 
Detail for Valuation Period 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2014 

 
 Capital Cost of early 

retirement to the fund 
£000s 

Payroll 
Total 
£000s 

Cost as a % of 
payroll 

2011/12  £1,108 £102,450 1.08 
2012/13 £983 £95,114 1.03 
To 30 September 2013 £236 £95,114 0.25 
Average over previous valuation period 0.59 
 
The payroll total figure above is based on the Employers Contributions reported in the 
Pension Fund Annual Report and Accounts as at 31 March 2013.  The figures for 
2011/12 have been restated based on this amount following receipt of year end 
figures.  
 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The cost to the pension fund of early retirements on the grounds of ill health is 
recorded by the pension’s administration system and reported to the scheme Actuary. 
The cost includes the benefits being paid before the employees normal retirement 
date and any period of service awarded. Depending on which tier the retirement falls 
in to, determines the length of service to be awarded. Details of the service to be 
awarded against each Tier are shown above. All Employers within the fund have a 
notional budget built in to their Employers Contribution Rate to fund ill health 
retirements. If the notional figure is exceeded, this will result in an increase to that 
Employers Contribution Rate, at the next valuation of the fund. 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

There are no legal implications arising directly from this report. 
 

 
   
 
 
 
 
 

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 

PENSIONS COMMITTEE – 11 DECEMBER 2013

Pensions Administration Performance 

Contact Officers  Nancy Leroux, 01895 250353

Papers with this report  None

SUMMARY

This report summarises pension administration performance across key areas of work 
for the period 1 July 2013 to 30 September 2013.  There has been a marked and 
ongoing fall in Capita’s overall performance and this report details the specific 
management actions underway to address this poor performance.

RECOMMENDATION

That the contents of the report be noted  

BACKGROUND

On 1 April 2012, Pensions Administration was outsourced to Capita Employee 
Benefits (CEB), as part of a pan London Framework Agreement, delivering potential 
annual savings in administration costs of 27% to the pension Fund.  Their 
performance is reported monthly to the Corporate Pensions Manager who monitors 
performance against the service level agreement contained within the Framework 
Agreement, based on national targets set for England and Wales. Comparisons, by 
performance indicator for the year 2012/13 against 2011/12, were included in the 
Annual Report for the Fund and showed a significant improvement. 

This is the sixth report since CEB became responsible for pensions administration. 
Within the framework agreement there is a table of performance targets which CEB 
report against on a monthly basis.  The targets are measured in working days for 
each function performed as part of the administration function. The contract sets the 
performance standard at 100% and performance levels are analysed to ensure 
performance achieves the required level.

PERFORMANCE FOR THE QUARTER TO 30 SEPTEMBER 2013  

Reports on performance for the quarter to 30 September 2013 indicate an overall 
average performance of 76.47% per month over the quarter.  Actual performance for 
each month was:

July - 93.87%; August - 72.03%; and September - 59.97% 

The details of performance by task area are shown in the table attached.  Average 
performance over the quarter has deteriorated significantly compared to the previous 
quarter which reported performance of 94.16%, a reduction of 17.7%.  However, the 
continuing downward trend is of particular concern.  Further analysis has been 

Agenda Item 8

Page 71



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 

PENSIONS COMMITTEE – 11 DECEMBER 2013

undertaken on September’s performance and this is detailed in the final section of 
this report. 

MANAGEMENT ACTION 

As reported previously, Officers have been working closely with Capita to understand 
what is causing them problems with the management of the Hillingdon contract and 
to assist them in improving the quality of the data they maintain. 

Capita have recently gone through a re-organisation of both their staff and processes 
which has contributed to the drop in the level of performance.  Underperforming 
managers and staff have now left the organisation and they are introducing improved 
levels of management control.  Whilst assurances have been given that the changes 
made, and those to be implemented, will ensure that the overall performance levels 
will return to the levels required within the framework agreement, further 
management action is needed by Hillingdon to ensure that this does happen.  A 
recent appointment of a very experienced LGPS Pensions Manager should help to 
drive forward the improvements. 

For the foreseeable future, Officers will continue to make regular visits to Capita 
offices to monitor progress of work and the development and maintenance of the 
Hillingdon database.  Remote access to run reports on the CEB system has now 
been achieved and as a result much closer contract management and monitoring is 
now in place.  Officers have the ability to check where specific cases are at in the 
Capita processes and to monitor all aspects of the administration.

Officers have been working closely with Capita to help improve the quality of their 
data, assisting with data cleansing and identifying problems with the data which can 
then be quickly amended. In addition, a meeting with HR and the Capital pension 
team has helped develop a better understanding of each others’ priorities and a 
closer working relationship.

September Performance - Analysis of Activity by Type 

Some further analysis has been undertaken on the September performance to add 
context and to identify if there are any recurring underlying issues. 

Condolence Letter (80%): One of the key performance indicators where 1005 
performance is expected. During September there was 1 case where a Condolence 
Letter was not sent out within 3 days.  This related to a death notified to Capita by 
The Teachers Pension Scheme administrators, but no information was supplied 
regarding the Next of Kin. On investigation, it was found that there was no spouse’s 
pension due. 

Actual Retirement Benefits (72.41%): 8 retirement cases were calculated outside of 
the 3 day period, the latest case being processed 7 days after the retirement date. 
Two of these cases involved other employers within the LB Hillingdon fund, who did 
not inform Capita of the employee’s retirement until the employees last day of 

Page 72



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 

PENSIONS COMMITTEE – 11 DECEMBER 2013

service.  As a result Officers have contacted the employer concerned and have 
instructed them to inform Capita of all impending retirements as soon as the 
retirement date is known. The other 6 cases were completed within 5 working days, 2 
days over target.

Process Refund (65.52%): 10 cases were processed after the due date, the longest 
taking 13 days to process.  Capita have amended their task management system to 
ensure cases are concluded within the set target. 

Answer General Letter (68.04%): 31 cases took longer that the target 5 days. On 
investigation, it was discovered that the response was often drafted by a case worker 
but the manager tasked with checking the correspondence did not complete the task 
within the time limits. Changes to Capita processes have been suggested to amend 
their system to flag tasks nearing the deadline to the Pensions Manager as well as to 
the team supervisor to ensure that checking actions are completed on target. 

Calculate/Notify Deferred Benefits (65.52%): 19 late cases.  This activity is lowest 
in priority terms however, an action plan has been drawn up by Capita to ensure 
better performance in this area going forward. 

Estimate of Retirement Benefits (57.14%): 4 cases took longer than 5 days to 
complete and this is another area of high priority and crucial to good relations with 
HR.  All future estimates will be closely monitored to ensure time limits are complied 
with.  The longest case took 8 days to complete.   

Transfer Out Quotes (90%): There was only 1 late case. 

New Entrants (56.45%): 70 cases took longer than 20 days to be set up. This is a 
major cause of concern, particularly as there were also 125 late cases in August. The 
severe drop in performance was directly due to the practises of one senior member of 
the team dealing with the Hillingdon contract. This member of staff is no longer 
employed by Capita and additional resources have been assigned to this particular 
task to ensure that the performance target is improved going forward. Although 
records were not created on time, the contributions due for these employees were 
deducted and received in the pension fund on time. 

Added Years (71.43%): 5 cases took over 10 days to complete. These cases were 
given a low priority within the Capita workflow system.  Whilst this is acceptable in the 
short term, a process needs to be developed to ensure that they are not delayed for 
too long a period.

Much of the management action has only been agreed over the last few weeks and 
so an improvement was not seen in the October performance figures, which reported 
an overall figure of 51.05%.  However, it is hoped that November will have improved 
and a verbal update will be provided at the meeting. 

Management Fee Rebate 

Page 73



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 

PENSIONS COMMITTEE – 11 DECEMBER 2013

Within the framework contract there is an underperformance “claw back” 
arrangement, such that should performance across a contractual year fall below 
100%, a monthly reduction would be applied to the monthly contract fee.

During a meeting in June when the annual rebate for 2012/13 was agreed, it was also 
agreed that going forward, performance would be monitored and assessed on a 
monthly basis and any rebate calculated and repaid the following month.  The 
maximum rebate which can be applied is 10% of the monthly management fee.  In 
both August and September the full 10% was applied to the monthly management fee 
of £4,673.80, equating to £934.76. 

Page 74



P
A

R
T

 I 
- 

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, P

R
E

S
S

 &
 P

U
B

LI
C

 

P
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 –

 1
1 

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 2
01

3

P
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

 P
E

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 
Ju

ly
 t

o
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

01
3 

W
O

R
K

 T
A

S
K

 
A

C
T

IO
N

 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

JU
L

Y
 2

01
3 

A
U

G
U

S
T

 2
01

3 
S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 2
01

3 

 
 

N
u

m
b

er
 

o
f

ca
se

s

%
co

m
p

le
te

d
in

 t
ar

g
et

 

N
u

m
b

er
o

f 
ca

se
s

%
co

m
p

le
te

d
in

 t
ar

g
et

 

N
u

m
b

er
o

f
ca

se
s

%
co

m
p

le
te

d
in

 t
ar

g
et

 
C

on
do

le
nc

e 
Le

tte
r

3 
D

ay
s 

10
 

10
0 

10
 

10
0 

5 
80

.0
0 

A
ct

ua
l R

et
ire

m
en

t B
en

ef
its

3 
D

ay
s 

36
 

88
.8

8 
32

 
90

.6
1 

29
 

72
.4

1 
Le

tte
r 

no
tif

yi
ng

 D
ep

en
da

nt
s 

B
en

ef
its

5 
D

ay
s 

3 
10

0 
10

 
10

0 
0 

0 
P

ro
ce

ss
 R

ef
un

d
10

 D
ay

s 
56

 
96

.4
3 

32
 

93
.7

5 
29

 
65

.5
2 

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 in

 A
ct

ua
l

10
 D

ay
s 

0 
0 

1 
10

0 
0 

0 
T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 in
 q

uo
te

10
 D

ay
s 

0 
0 

5 
10

0 
0 

0 
A

ns
w

er
 G

en
er

al
 L

et
te

r
5 

D
ay

s 
86

 
88

.3
7 

85
 

88
.2

4 
97

 
68

.0
4 

C
al

c/
N

ot
ify

 D
ef

er
re

d
15

 D
ay

s 
26

 
10

0 
30

 
93

.3
3 

29
 

65
.5

2 
E

st
im

at
e 

of
 

R
et

ire
m

en
t 

B
en

ef
its

5 
D

ay
s 

22
 

95
.4

5 
23

 
91

.3
0 

7 
57

.1
4 

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 O

ut
 Q

uo
te

5 
D

ay
s 

4 
10

0 
5 

80
.0

 
10

 
90

.0
0 

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 O

ut
 A

ct
ua

l
9 

D
ay

s 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
N

ew
 E

nt
ra

nt
s

20
 D

ay
s 

10
 

10
0 

21
4 

58
.4

1 
12

4 
56

.4
5 

A
dd

ed
 Y

ea
rs

10
 D

ay
s 

21
 

90
.4

8 
0 

0 
7 

71
.4

3 

Page 75



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Page 77

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 81

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Page 91

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting -24 September 2013
	5 Review on Performance Measurement of the Pension Fund - Report
	NT Executive Report Q3
	PE ListingSep13
	LGT 2013 Q3
	ASP Performance Letter 6.30.13

	6 2013 Actuarial Valuation Results
	7 Retirement of Performance Statistics and Costs of Early Retirements Monitor
	8 Pensions Administration Performance
	9 Report from Investment Sub-Committee
	Hillingdon Manager Summary Dec 2013
	Market Updated - SM Jamieson October 2013

	10 Corporate Governance & Socially Responsible Investment

